BlackSDA [Powered by Invision Power Board]

http://www.blacksda.com/forums/index.php?act=Print&client=printer&=48&t=11914

Printable Version of Topic

Click here to view this topic in its original format

BlackSDA _ 3ABN _ Questions For Joe Smith

Posted by: Pickle Dec 25 2006, 01:41 PM

Hi Joe. You earlier http://www.blacksda.com/forums/index.php?
showtopic=11834&st=458&p=1643238#:

' QUOTE(Joe Smith)

‘I couldn’t agree more with the quote from EGW. I have been silent about many things because I do
ot want to come under attack again. But as some have said... speak up or stick your head in the
:sand. I will say this... What T know is not from 2nd hand information. I was there. I have known the
i Shelton family personally for many years and have been around 3ABN nearly from the start. There

‘ are huge amounts of twisted information. Don't be so0o quick to believe the threads are correct...

i Many of the perks mentioned there.. were completely accepted and wanted by Linda. She drew the
i same salary and benefits as Danny ... the house , the pool, the sona, the Horses... don't forget..
1/2 of horses are Linda's still yet... I also know that she lives in a mansion herself... with a
huge pool now.. Again I was there when these things were happening.

i Joe

You've prabably caught on that I hate the he said, she said stuff, and instead look for concrete facts
presented by either side that can be irrefutably proven one way or the other independently of
testimony. So what you said above caught my eye, particularly the part I bolded.

Could you post some pictures of her mansion and huge pool? (I'm trying to get ahold of some, but if
you beat me to it, that's quite all right.) Do you have any specs on her home, like square footage and
number of rooms and bedrooms?

I think that's the kind of info we need to kill this rumor mill.

Posted by: Fran Dec 25 2006, 04:17 PM

. QUOTE(Pickle @ Dec 25 2006, 01:41 PM) [

Hi Joe. You earlier http://www.blacksda.com/forums/index.php?

i showtopic=118348st=458p=164323&#:

! You've probably caught on that I hate the he said, she said stuff, and instead look for concrete facts
presented by either side that can be irrefutably proven one way or the other independently of

i testimony. So what you said above caught my eye, particularly the part I bolded.

%Could you post some pictures of her mansion and huge pool? (I'm trying to get ahold of some, but
{if you beat me to it, that's quite all right.) Do you have any specs on her home, like square footage
{and number of rooms and bedrooms?

I think that's the kind of info we need to kill this rumor mill.

Bob & Joe;
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While both of you are getting this information on Linda's place, can we get the same information
about Danny & Brandy's home? That way we can compare and contrast.

Posted by: Johann Dec 26 2006, 12:51 AM

éBob & Joe;

While both of you are getting this information on Linda's place, can we get the same information _
i about Danny & Brandy's home? That way we can compare and contrast.

I have a picture of their house. I did not manage to copy it. I might get some help later.

Posted by: Aletheia Dec 26 2006, 06:36 AM

' QUOTE(Fran @ Dec 25 2006, 05:17 PM) [ ] ‘

Bob & lJoe;

While both of you are getting this information on Linda's place, can we get the same information
i about Danny & Brandy's home? That way we can compare and contrast.

I'm not quite sure what this would accomplish. But in the interest of fairness, shouldn't we say "Can
we also get the same information on Danny and Linda's home? The one she according to various
reports received from at least 1/2 to more then the fair marketshare of, when Danny bought her part
out due to their divorce? Also receiving most of the furnishings? Surely that had nothing to do with
Brandy for she had nothing to do with the original purchase of Danny and Linda Shelton's home?

Also when Danny was called a slumlord etc, because of the employee homes on the 3ABN property,,
I thought it rather partial and onesided to leave out the fact that if this was the case then Linda was
equally accountable being a co-founder of and vice-President of 3ABN, (as well as the rest of the
3ABN board) no one thought this idea had any merit going by the responses. Nor did anyone think
my request for pictures of these alleged tar paper shacks or hovels so I, or others could judge for
ourselves, important enough to respond to, nor did anyone act like they needed to prove anything
they said...

True Christians are called to righteous judgment and are to do NOTHING with partiality and bias, or
hypocrisy, for the bible identifies this as inexcusable.

"Of a truth I perceive that God is no respecter of persons" Acts 10:34
Jam 2:9 But if ye have respect to persons, ye commit sin, and are convinced of the law as

transgressors.
10 For whosoever shall keep the whole law, and yet offend in one [point], he is guilty of all.

Are we demanding proof from all? are we examining both sides? Using the same standards for both
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sides here? Are we condemning one side for not answering questions or providing proof while
excusing the other for the same thing?

Maybe it's time to examine ourselves here?

I'm sure some will justify themselves, and continue with their ways and thoughts, but my words here
are for those with a conscience who know that only Christ can justify us.

For myself, no one is guilty here until proof is furnished. Christ was accused by a multitude, but
despite their mouths they could find him guilty of nothing...

People, all people, are innocent till proven guilty.

Page 3 of 106

Posted by: Pickle Dec 26 2006, 07:28 AM

Didn't see your request for pictures of the allegedly substandard housing, but good idea.

The idea of being equally accountable is a little sticky, if you think about it. By title, of course
there would be a good bit of accountability. In reality, how do you prove what one actually knew
and agreed with? That's more difficult. Now if someone can find memos signed by Linda backing
inappropriate things, that would prove it.

Sure, pictures of Danny and Linda's house would be great. And, if the house is inordinately large,
and if we can prove that it is the size it is because of decisions Linda, not Danny, made, then we
would have incriminating evidence against her. But proving this would be a tall order.

Regarding furnishings and such, that stems from an email from Walt Thompson, posted courtesy
of Gregory Matthews:

QUOTE{Walt Thompson)

“Just to make this letter a bit more complete, let me tell you what I know about Danny's attempt to
! save Linda for himself - even after the divorce papers were signed. He paid off the remaining debt
on her new car, her daughter's car, all of the credit cards, and other joint bills. He bought her
{interest in the house, helped her move to Southern Illinois, build a porch on her home there, gave
her all of the things in their home including things that were really his. (He did these things with

i money obtained in a loan from a friend.) Over and over again he took her out to eat and did many
other things to show how much he really cared for her, In fact, many of the employees and some of
{ us on the board were concerned because of how she was leading him on and keeping him in
turmoil. Over and over, she threatened him, saying, that if she was going down, she would bring

Since Danny was the sole source of Walt's information about the Tommy Shelton child molestation
allegations, we can assume that Danny is possibly the sole source of his information here.

Now notice the following quote from a person that I will not name:

'QUOTE | -

3) He did not pay off my car, nor did he make any payments towards the car the last 2 1/2
i years...but I did hear he bought Brandy a new car...before they were married.

;%4) No, he did not pay off my daughter’s car.

5) No, he did not pay off all of the credit card bills...this is a subject for our divorce case which is
: pending.
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6) Yes, he did buy my half of the house.

7) Well, I guess if you can call bringing truckloads of my clothes and dumping them on my living
iroom floor "helping me move" to Carbondale, then he helped me move. At that time I was locked
gout of the house and the only things I got were the things he allowed me to have.

8) Yes, he did build a porch on to my mobile home in Carbondale.
9) No, he did not give me "all of the things in the home...” He has all of the furniture, the boat, the

éjacuzzi, the sauna, about 18 Gibson guitars, the horses, horse trailor, etc...subject to divorce case
‘which is pending.

:10) We did meet occasionally in Marion at a restaurant to discuss the issues.

12) No, we never bought or owned a second Toyota vehicle.

Aletheia, if you would be so kind, why don't you start another thread where we can hash out other
issues other than questions that need to be directed to Joe. I really don't want to get into he said, she
said here. How could we prove whether Danny gave the furnishings or not?

Joe made specific claims about Linda now living in @ mansion with a huge pool. Such claims are
isolated from any decisions Danny might make. If it was a house bought by both of them, then we'd
have to figure out who made the decision to buy that kind of house. Why go there?

And my whole point in this is not about the house at all. I'm testing Joe's credibility. He has made a
number of claims. Are his claims credible? If Linda does indeed live in a mansion, then maybe so. If
not, then maybe not.

And if he has never personally seen Linda's house and pool, then he must be relying upon the word
of ...

Posted by: Aletheia Dec 26 2006, 07:54 AM

.QUOTE(Pickle @ Dec 26 2006, 08:28 AM)[] "

Didn't see your request for pictures of the allegedly substandard housing, but good idea.

The idea of being equally accountable is a little sticky, if you think about it. By title, of course there
would be a good bit of accountability. In reality, how do you prove what one actually knew and
tagreed with? That's more difficult. Now if someone can find memos signed by Linda backing
inappropriate things, that would prove it.

Sure, pictures of Danny and Linda's house would be great. And, if the house is inordinately large,
‘and if we can prove that it is the size it is because of decisions Linda, not Danny, made, then we
gwould have incriminating evidence against her. But proving this would be a tall order.

iﬁRegarding furnishings and such, that stems from an email from Walt Thompson, posted courtesy of
: Gregory Matthews:

i Since Danny was the sole source of Walt's information about the Tommy Shelton child molestation
§al|egations, we can assume that Danny is possibly the sole source of his information here.

§§Now notice the following quote from a person that I will not name:
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%Aletheia, if you would be so kind, why don't you start another thread where we can hash out other
{issues other than questions that need to be directed to Joe. I really don't want to get into he said,
;fshe said here. How could we prove whether Danny gave the furnishings or not?

EJoe made specific claims about Linda now living in @ mansion with a huge pool. Such claims are
fisoiated from any decisions Danny might make. If it was a house bought by both of them, then we'd
ihave to figure out who made the decision to buy that kind of house. Why go there?

EAnd my whole point in this is not about the house at all. I'm testing Joe's credibility. He has made a

Enumber of claims. Are his claims credible? If Linda does indeed live in a mansion, then maybe so. If

inot, then maybe not.

%And if he has never personally seen Linda's house and pool, then he must be relying upon the word

_;iof....
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Bob, I recognize the quote, I wasn't agreeing or disagreeing with you, nor do I want to go hash things

out with you,and why do I have to go to a different thread for pointing out we need to investigate
both sides, and be impartial here?

You constantly ask anyone posting anything which you perceive disagrees with you for proof, what's
wrong with asking that of all? Have you asked that of Watchbird, Sister, Johann, etc.?

I haven't seen it..

Nor did I see you ask Fran for the same thing you just said I needed...

but carry on, I'll leave this thread to your arguments, and what you see as important or relevant in

your investigation, without any check or balance or input. For surely you are very sure of your own
judgment, and need none to impede your opinions or question you, or test anything.

Posted by: lurker Dec 26 2006, 07:54 AM

So if Danny borrowed money from a "friend" and said he was using it on Linda: Since she and her
daughter can easily prove that the cars and credit card bills were not paid off by him (the bank
and credit card companies can confirm this) what or who did he use the money on? Did he use it
all to impress Brandy or as seed money to get "The Ten Commandments Twice Removed" printed?

Has he ever made payments on the loan? Has the person who made the loan to him come to the
conclusion that he or she was taken advantage of?

From what we have heard (yes, I know he said-she said) the reason he built the porch on the
mobile home was so he could hang around Linda and check up on her.

Posted by: Pickle Dec 26 2006, 08:02 AM

Aletheia,

Was that really necessary?

For your information, I have earlier disproven one of WatchBird's claims, and she can verify that.
Lurker,

I would caution you to take what either side says to be fact until it is proven one way or the other,
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You are correct in pointing out that we ought to be able to prove or disprove the claims about the
cars and credit card bills.

Posted by: Johann Dec 26 2006, 08:22 AM

‘QuoT

I also know that she lives in a mansion herself... with a huge pool now..,Again I was there when
i these things were happening.

It is quite interesting that you call her home a mansion. I have been there. I had a dip in her pool.
How small can it be for you to call it "huge"?

It all "started" in our kitchen at 3ABN. And I was right there in Norway the only time Linda was there
before her divorce. Were you as close as that, or closer? Or is your information from someone who
wasn't even that close? I was in daily communication with a certain Mr. Danny Shelton and with Linda
through quite a bit of this whole process. Were you also?

I have talked to one of those whom Danny Shelton claims had several consultations with Linda, and
he tells me he never had a real consultation with Linda. Now you claim you know it all. What do you
know? What is the source of your information?

Johann

Posted by: watchbird Dec 26 2006, 08:38 AM

é'QUOTE:(PickIe @ Dec26 2006, 09:02 AM) [

Aletheia,

| Was that really necessary?

; For your information, I have earlier disproven one of WatchBird's claims, and she can verify that,

Z Lurker,

I would caution you to take what either side says to be fact until it is proven one way or the other.

| You are correct in pointing out that we ought to be able to prove or disprove the claims about the
cars and credit card bills.

I'm not sure that I want to "verify that" just the way you have stated it. I did give information that
seemed to conflict with what you said.... then I went to my source and learned that I had not gotten
the whole picture previously and that when I had the whole picture my information and yours fitted
together in complementary fashion. And I made a statement on the forum in which this occured,
confirming what you had said. So I don't think that you "disproved" what I said... for what I said was
not in error so much as it was incomplete. But certainly you did cause me to investigate further and
correct the partial picture I had had, and for that I am grateful.
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And I'll add, that I have very much appreciated the careful, tactful, and thorough jobs of investigation
that you have been doing over the last few months.... second your caution about taking anything as
fact until it is "proven”... or at least until there are a number of credible witnesses who agree... for
not all that needs to be known is possible of being "proven" in the absolute sense of the word
"proven”.

Posted by: Aletheia Dec 26 2006, 08:41 AM

' QUOTE(Johann @ Dec 26 2006, 09:22 AM) [

It is guite interesting that you call her home a mansion. I have been there. I had a dip in her pool.
How small can it be for you to call it "huge"?

i It all "started” in our kitchen at 3ABN. And T was right there in Norway the only time Linda was

i there before her divorce. Were you as close as that, or closer? Or is your information from someone
who wasn't even that close? I was in daily communication with a certain Mr. Danny Shelton and

i with Linda through quite a bit of this whole process. Were you also?

I have talked to one of those whom Danny Shelton claims had several consultations with Linda, and
i he tells me he never had a real consultation with Linda. Now you claim you know it all. What do you
i know? What is the source of your information?

gJohann

See, this is exactly what I am talking about.

And how you see and understand things, and what you claim. Johann, has more weight then anyone
disagreeing with you, and is the truth, rather then anyone having an opposing testimony, and they
are in error or lying, WHY?

Because you say so, and anonymous people who don't prove what they say either, agree with you?
Yet those who say different have to prove what they say? and only they have to prove they are
credible while you and tose who sing your same song, "sister” for one, do not?

This Bob, is why, Yes, what I said WAS NECESSARY from my point of view.

[x] st

But as I said, carry on, and do what you must...

~ Aletheia

Posted by: Pickle Dec 26 2006, 09:11 AM
Aletheia,
That's why I try to ignore everything that can't be proven irrefutably one way or the other.

There's really nothing in what Johann said that I can take and run with, pro or con. Do you see
anything?
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Posted by: Aletheia Dec 26 2006, 09:51 AM

Aletheia,
éThat’s why 1 try to ignore everything that can't be proven irrefutably one way or the other.

gThere's really nothing in what Johann said that I can take and run with, pro or con. Do you see
i anything?

I apologise for speaking prematurely here and saying I was leaving and yet continuing to post.
I shouldn not have done so, and now I am in a position where I have to say I was wrong to do so, as
I am not keeping my word.

As 1 said, Bob, my first post wasn't directed at you, it was actually in response to Fran's.

This one is.

And I am not holding you personally accountable to prove or disprove anything Johann says or
claims, or to demand he prove he is a credible witness as you do to Joe.

1 guess people accusing Danny of stealing money or frequenting prostitutes, or having incestuous
thoughts or actions towards his stepdaughters, or not paying off credit cards and buying out Lind'a
half of the house or being responsible for the choice of his and Linda's big house or having his name
on things you require Linda's name on to consider her equally accountable, don't require proof..

But for those who accept someones word, ANYONES, without proof, they ARE on dangerous ground,
for anyone can err in judgment.

You me, or another. If we only choose to try and verify part instead of all, we are sinners and

accountable to God.

Is there really nothing Johann has said, in all these posts of his which you can prove or disprove? or
find it necessary to? With so many believing him, that is hard for me to fathom why he hasn't been
questioned about his credibility.

For me, his claims are much more to the point of all this, and more pertinent then whether Linda lives
in a nice house with a pool.

Personally I don't care. It seems she had a nice lifestyle before the divorce also with two, and now
she is one.

I have already PROVEN that according to Guam law in an uncontested divorce she had to received AT
LEAST half of the marital assets and community property.

You are already aware of my posts on Maritime, here's the followup from me when that arguments
was brought up again here:
http://www.blacksda.com/forums/index.php?s=8&showtopic=11834&view=findpost&p=164425

The burden of proof to the contrary belongs on whoever makes that claim.
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Posted by: Grace Dec 26 2006, 10:05 AM

Well, I believe Johann because I know him personnally and my
husband, who's a friend of him and has known him for many years,

testifies that he's always been an honest, true man of God. I know
he wouldn't lie.

Posted by: Aletheia Dec 26 2006, 10:14 AM

QUOTE(Grace@DeC 252005' 1105Am) D eS8 58 E ee

§Well, I believe Johann because I know him personnally and my
‘husband, who's a friend of him and has known him for many years,

‘testifies that he's always been an honest, true man of God. I know |
e wouldnt lie. e

And many knowing the Apostle Peter and knowing his character and his declaration that in truth he
perceived that God was no respecter of persons would have ever testified that he himself was and
had erred in judgment, but the truth is found in God's word, he had done so, and Paul rebuked him to

his face for it, and being a honest and loving man, Peter immediatly saw his error and moved to
correct it.

So what do claims and opinions really prove?

Those on the inside may indeed have a better understanding, but for those looking in?

As has been said before, it's a bunch of he said, she said.

Posted by: Daryl Fawcett Dec 26 2006, 10:21 AM

. QUOTE(Grace @ Dec 26 2006, 12:05 PM) [] -

‘Well, I believe Johann because I know him personnally and my
‘husband, who's a friend of him and has known him for many years,

‘testifies that he's always been an honest, true man of God. I know

That's a wonderful testimony of character you have given Pastor Johann, however, there are people
who said that of Danny Shelton, namely Walt Thompson, therefore, we need to go beyond that.
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Posted by: Pickle Dec 26 2006, 10:28 AM

My apologies, Aletheia, for not noticing that your post was directed to Fran rather than to myself.

I have ignored things that Danny says too, if it isn't something that can be irrefutably proven one
way or the other. You probably recall that I did not entirely quote one of his emails on Maritime
for this reason. I'm taking all such things that Danny, Johann, Joe, Sister, and the rest say with a
huge grain of salt.

So I agree with you that we are on dangerous ground if we take anyone's word for such things
without proof.

FYI, I am doing some probing regarding certain things that Johann has said that directly impact
certain issues. But finding concrete verification one way or the other isn't easy, even though I've
asked both sides for such verification. Do documents even exist that could be used to prove it one
way or the other? Danny has apparently claimed they do, but he hasn't responded at all to my
request. The other side, well, we'll just have to see.

As far as property distribution and the Guam divorce goes, please recall that I have already
proven that Danny claimed on Oct. 8, 2006, that Linda's Toyota Sequoia was not part of any
such settlement. In other words, since he claimed that his name was on the title to this day,
Danny acknowledged that there had been no such division of ALL their assets in the
Guam divorce decree.

Page 10 of 106

Posted by: Clay Dec 26 2006, 10:29 AM

éQUOTE(Daryl Fawcett @ Dec 26 2006, 10:21 AM) [

éThat‘s a wonderful testimony of character you have given Pastor Johann, however, there are people
i who said that of Danny Shelton, namely Walt Thompson, therefore, we need to go beyond that.

well his endorsement was suspect from the start...... He spoke glowingly of his employer...

Posted by: Aletheia Dec 26 2006, 10:45 AM

' QUOTE(Pickle @ Dec 26 2006, 11:28 AM) []

My apologies, Aletheia, for not noticing that your post was directed to Fran rather than to myself.

I have ignored things that Danny says tao, if it isn't something that can be irrefutably proven one
i way or the other. You probably recall that I did not entirely quote one of his emails on Maritime for

i this reason. I'm taking all such things that Danny, Johann, Joe, Sister, and the rest say with a huge

- grain of salt.

So I agree with you that we are on dangerous ground if we take anyone's word for such things
- without proof.

FYI, T am doing some probing regarding certain things that Johann has said that directly impact
Ecertain issues. But finding concrete verification one way or the other isn't easy, even though ['ve

t asked both sides for such verification. Do documents even exist that could be used to prove it one
i way or the other? Danny has apparently claimed they do, but he hasn't responded at all to my
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grequest. The other side, well, we'll just have to see.

fAs far as property distribution and the Guam divarce goes, please recall that I have already

i proven that Danny claimed on Oct. 8, 2006, that Linda's Toyota Sequoia was not part of any such
fésettlement. In other words, since he claimed that his name was on the title to this day, Danny
{acknowledged that there had been no such division of ALL their assets in the Guam
‘divorce decree.

Thank you Bob, that means alot to me. I appreciate all that you just wrote. It is easy to
misunderstand each other in a written medim, nothing is revealed of feelings or intents, via tone of

voice, expression. or body languageetc..
And I apologise if I have misunderstood you also because of that.

Hopefully you know enough of me, from doctrinal discussions that I tend to be blunt and like to get to
the point, but do so because I care about those involved and the truth. As I said somewhere else I

have never faulted your intent. Or at least that's what I think I said {ﬂ

P.S.

My only questions about the title are because I am not sure what the lien is for? and I could not look
up either the title or record due to a incomplete VIn # and , only a partial copy of title, rather then
just a photo copy?

I like you, need to see things for myselif.

Blessings,
Aletheia

Posted by: Daryl Fawcett Dec 26 2006, 10:51 AM

QUOTE(CIay - Deczezooallzzg PM) 5

Who spoke glowingly of his employer?

If you are referring to Pastor Johann, then yes, until he learned other things about his employer.

I used to think highly of Danny Shelton myself until all this mess unfolded beginning with his
separation and subsequent divorce from Linda Shelton, which then opened our eyes and ears to other

things.
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Posted by: Aletheia Dec 26 2006, 10:52 AM

I like you, need to see things for myself.

Sometimes, I just crack myself up, my spelling and punctuation is simply atrocious, I have to edit
almost every post and still these things are there..

I do like you, but I meant to say:
I, like you, need to see things for myself.

Posted by: Pickle Dec 26 2006, 11:00 AM

| QUOTE(Aletheia @ Dec 26 2006, 10:45 AM) [

My only guestions about the title are because I am not sure what the lien is for? and I could not
i look up either the title or record due to a incomplete VIn # and , only a partial copy of title, rather
i then just a photo copy?

Valid point about the VIN. But I didn't feel at liberty to disclose that kind of personal data. Don't know
how someone could use a VIN for something akin to identity theft, but I didn't want to take that
chance.

It has a lien on it to this day because it hasn't been paid off either in part or in entirety. The lien
came into existence by the date of the title, Feb. 11, 2003. .

Posted by: Joe Smith Dec 26 2006, 11:33 AM

' QUOTE(Pickle @ Dec 25 2006, 01:41 PM) [

Hi Joe. You earlier http://www.blacksda.com/forums/index.php?
showtopic=118348st=45&p=1643238&#:
You've probably caught on that I hate the he said, she said stuff, and instead look for concrete facts
presented by either side that cah be irrefutably proven one way or the other independently of
testimony. So what you said above caught my eye, particularly the part I bolded.

i Could you post some pictures of her mansion and huge pool? (I'm trying to get ahold of
some, but if you beat me to it, that's quite all right.) Do you have any specs on her home,
i like square footage and number of rooms and bedrooms?

]I don't have pics of their place. I'm sure you could get a description for Johann, Dr. Abrahamsem,
or Daryll Mundall, as he made a few trips there to carry furniture from Danny's house to Linda's. I
i have it from a reliable source ( as sister said for her info for the threads) that Dr. Abrahamsen
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kicked in $100,000 on the house with Linda's $100,000 or so. Her money came from her settlement
of $240,000.00 from 3 ABN donors. I wonder what the Doctor expected to get for his money?
iunderstand that Linda was seen wearing a wedding ring at the GC meeting in St. Louis???

i Joe

I think that's the kind of info we need to kill this rumor mill.

Posted by: Pickie Dec 26 2006, 11:55 AM

.QUOTE(Joe Smith)

I don't have pics of their place.

Then by all means get some.

What was the source of your statement that the house was a mansion? Had you personally seen it, or
were you relying on Danny's or someone else's word?

'QUOTE(Joe Smith)

Im sure you could get a description for Johann, Dr. Abrahamsem, or Daryll Mundall, as he made a |
i few trips there to carry furniture from Danny's house to Linda's.

I'm really not interested in verbal descriptions from either side. I want concrete facts, like the number
of square feet and rooms listed in the Real Estate listing, with a photocopy of that listing.

'QUOTE(Joe Smith)

I have it from a reliable source ( as sister said for her info for the threads) that Dr. Abrahamsen
‘gkicked in $100,000 on the house with Linda's $100,000 or so.

So are you trying to say that $200,000 buys a mansion in Springfield, IL? Or are you instead trying to
prove that you exagerated when you said she now lives in a mansion?

I'm not sure what your point is.

'QUOTE(Joe Smith)

I wonder what the Doctor expected to get for his money?

Since you directed this comment directly to me, I respectfully request an apology for your base and
unchristian insinuation.

I understand that Linda was seen wearing a wedding ring at the GC meeting in St. Louis???
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Either prove it or kindly and courteously keep such hearsay out of this thread. This thread was
intended to deal with concrete and provable claims you made, not deal with more rumors.

Find whatever documents or pictures you can to prove that Linda indeed lives in a mansion with a
huge pool, and post them here. And state whether you have ever seen the house and pool yourself,
and if not, who gave you this information.

Posted by: Richard Sherwin Dec 26 2006, 12:00 PM

Hey that at least gave me a laugh | [x] rofl

'QUOTE(Aletheia @ Dec 26 2006, 11:52 AM) [ |

%Sometimes, 1 just crack myself up, my spelling and punctuation is simply atrocious, I have to edit
‘almost every post and still these things are there..

I do like you, but I meant to say:
{1, like you, need to see things for myself. !

Posted by: Aletheia Dec 26 2006, 07:17 PM

QUOTE(JOhann@DeczszooglogZZAM)L‘J e e R e e e et e

It is quite interesting that you call her home a mansion. I have been there. I had a dip in her pool.
i How small can it be for you to call it "huge"?

kewl! Maybe we'll get pictures, but in the meantime, as you are a witness here...

What size is the house? How would you describe it?
Is it small, large, average, modest, an upper income level home?

Is it your testimony that it does or does not contain furnishings which she received in the divorce?
Also, as you claim to have taken a dip in her pool?
What kind of pool was it and what were it's dimensions and how far from her house is it?

Thank you,
Aletheia

Posted by: sister Dec 26 2006, 09:47 PM
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Joe Smith, you made the following statement:
I have it from a reliable source ( as sister said for her info for the threads)

In all the writings I have posted on BSDA, I believe only once or twice, I stated what I wrote was
from a reliable source. Often I post what I know personally, can you make the same statement?

Linda and the wearing of a wedding ring at the GC in St. Lewis, that is nothing more than a rumor
that Danny Shelton started to take the heat off of his situation. So where did you hear it, directly
from the lips of Mr. Danny? Much of what you have said can be attributed as coming directly from

Danny Shelton. So is he your reliable source, if s0... =] roﬂ

Personally, I have never heard more lies come out of a man's mouth than from Danny Shelton.
The reliable source for this information: me!

15 of 106

Posted by: Uncle Sam Dec 26 2006, 09:57 PM

IF Linda got married, why would she hide it? How long would that last? It doesn't even make
sense her wearing a wedding ring....

Posted by: Aletheia Dec 26 2006, 10:04 PM

{QUOTE(sister @ Dec 26 2006, 10:47 PM) [ |

... Often I post what I know personally, can you make the same statement?

Linda and the wearing of a wedding ring at the GC in St. Lewis, that is nothing more than a rumor
i that Danny Shelton started to take the heat off of his situation....

Personally, I have never heard more lies come out of a3 man's mouth than from Danny Shelton. The
i reliable source for this information: me!

So is it your personal testimony that you personally heard this from Danny Shelton and you know as
fact, that this is how the alleged rumor was started? IF NOT, how is it you claim to know this?

Posted by: calvin Dec 26 2006, 10:07 PM

.QUOTE

I wander what the Doctor expected to get for his money? I understand that Linda was seen wearing

- a wedding ring at the GC meeting in St. Louis???

i Joe

Talk about spreading gossip and innuendos. [Fj
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Posted by: Aletheia Dec 26 2006, 10:21 PM
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' QUOTE(calvin @ Dec 26 2006, 11:07 PM) []
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: f
: Talk about spreading gossip and innuendos. |

I agree, this is the kinda thing I find embarassing for both sides in these issues, as both are
professing the name of Christ.

And it has been said before:
"Prove all things, and hold fast that which is good”

Posted by: princessdi Dec 26 2006, 10:30 PM

You mean both of them wer at GC in STL? Man!!! If I had known that I would not have taken so

So, Joe, you are tyring to say taht Linda proceeded Danny in remarriage? Now, now, Joe, you
might have to let that one go. I think we are now just trying to plant "reasonable doubt”. I don't
believe a word of it. Danny still cannot marry anyone by getting divorced on what is little more
that suspected adultery(In fact, I dont' even believe he susupected it, he just wanted to be
free.....jes' keepin' it real!). He lacked so much evidence he had to make up his own sin to do it.
Poppycock!!! You are going to have to do better, Joe!

Posted by: Aletheia Dec 26 2006, 11:14 PM

he had to make up his own sin to do it. Poppycock!!!

whoa, OR woe!

WE INTERUPT THIS PROGRAM TO BRING YOU THE FOLLOWING ANNOUNCEMENT:

I don't know if Linda was or is guilty of adultery or not, I need proof, but this argument about there
being no such thing as the sin being described simply because it's been mislabelled "spiritual

adultery" is flat out bogus. No one invented that sin. Let's put a rest to that argument right now!

You really think IF YOUR HUSBAND IS SITTING AROUND LUSTING AFTER OR FANTASIZING ABOUT
ANOTHER WOMAN THAT HE'S NOT DISLOYAL OR CHEATING ON YOU?

The world tells you that's normal, *EVERYBODY DOES IT*, BUT GOD'S WORD SAYS DIFFERENT.

Sin is transgression of the law and God's law IS spiritual, and far reaching even to motive and intents
and thoughts.

Three witnesses are all that's needed, here's four.
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1. Thou shalt not commit adultery - Ex 20:14
2. ....Thou shalit not covet thy neighbour's wife...nor any thing that is thy neighbour's. -Ex 20:17

3. But I say unto you, That whosoever looketh on a woman to lust after her hath committed adultery
with her already in his heart. - Matt 5:28

4. ... I had not known sin, but by the law: for I had not known lust, except the law had said, Thou
shalt not covet. -Rom 7:7

The tenth commandment proves the law is spiritual..

For coveting happens in your mind only, and paves the way for all the rest.

Temptation takes place in the mind, resisting it or giving into sin also happens in the mind.
"Blessed is the man that endureth temptation: for when he is tried, he shall receive the crown of life,
which the Lord hath promised to them that love him. Let no man say when he is tempted, I am
tempted of God: for God cannot be tempted with evil, neither tempteth he any man:

But every man is tempted, when he is drawn away of his own lust, and enticed.

Then when lust hath conceived, it bringeth forth sin:

and sin, when it is finished, bringeth forth death.

Do not err, my beloved brethren. Every good gift and every perfect gift is from above, and cometh
down from the Father of lights, with whom is no variableness, neither shadow of turning. "- James
1:12-17

oK-- BACK TO YOUR REGULARLY SCHEDULED PROGRAMING.

--Corrected mistatement - typo--

Posted by: princessdi Dec 26 2006, 11:38 PM

Cindy, "spiritual adultery” which is what Danny began accusing Linda of, it not a sin. In fact, as
far as man is concerned it doesn't exist. You can only commit spiritual adultery against God. It is
the terms most commonly used for the COI and all the times they waundered after to gods of
their neighboring countries. etc. Danny is not God, threfore, Spiritual Adultery could not be
committed against him. They have gone to court when Linda ocntested teh Guam divorce, and
still there was presented no definitive 'evidence” of Linda's adutery(and if he had something then
would have been the time). The burden of proof was on Danny to prove her guilt, not Linda to
prove her innocence. Danny still really doesn't refer to it as a physical/sexual affair. They still only

claim to have phone tapes(from a calling card no less E ), etc. Nothing yet, and Danny has

been dogging the whole entire time, knowing Linda could not respond. Like I said before, it is
mare about Danny actions, than Linda's. That is all I have to go on, I guess if he had not come
here to tell his lies personally, I might have given him the benefit of the doubt.

{QUOTE(Aletheia @ Dec 26 2006, 09:14 PM) [

fwhoa, OR woe!

WE INTERUPT THIS PROGRAM TO BRING YOU THE FOLLOWING ANNOUNCEMENT:
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I don't know if Linda was or is guilty of adultery or not, I need proof, but this argument about there
being no such thing as spiritual adultery is flat out bogus. No one invented that sin. Let's put a rest
ito that argument right now!

‘éYou really think IF YOUR HUSBAND IS SITTING AROUND LUSTING AFTER OR FANTASIZING ABOUT
ANOTHER WOMAN THAT HE'S NOT DISLOYAL OR CHEATING ON YOU?

%The world tells you that's normal, *EVERYBODY DOES IT*, BUT GOD'S WORD SAYS DIFFERENT.

:Sin is transgression of the law and God's law IS spiritual, and far reaching even to motive and
g;mtents and thoughts.

%Three witnesses are all that's needed, here's four.
1. Thou shalt not commit adultery - Ex 20:14
2 ....Thou shalt not covet thy neighbour's wife...nor any thing that is thy neighbour's. -Ex 20:17

3 But T say unto you, That whosoever looketh on a woman to lust after her hath committed
‘adultery with her already in his heart. - Matt 5:28

4 ... I had not known sin, but by the law: for I had not known lust, except the law had said, Thou
i shalt not covet. -Rom 7;7

gThe tenth commandment proves the law is spiritual.,

gFor coveting happens in your mind only, and paves the way for all the rest.

gTemptation takes place in the mind, resisting it or giving into sin also happens in the mind.
g“BIessed is the man that endureth temptation: for when he is tried, he shall receive the crown of
§|ife, which the Lord hath promised to them that love him. Let no man say when he is tempted, I am :.
gtempted of God: for God cannot be tempted with evil, neither tempteth he any man: :
But every man is tempted, when he is drawn away of his own lust, and enticed.

gThen when lust hath conceived, it bringeth forth sin:

éand sin, when it is finished, bringeth forth death.

EDo not err, my beloved brethren. Every good gift and every perfect gift is from above, and cometh

:fdown from the Father of lights, with whom is no variableness, neither shadow of turning. "- James
i1:12-17

goK—- BACK TO YOUR REGULARLY SCHEDULED PROGRAMING,

Posted by: sister Dec 26 2006, 11:46 PM

'QUOTE(Aletheia @ Dec 27 2006, 12:14 AM)

%whoa, OR woe!

WE INTERUPT THIS PROGRAM TO BRING YOU THE FOLLOWING ANNOUNCEMENT:
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I don't know if Linda was or is guilty of adultery or not, I need proof, but this argument about there
igbeing no such thing as spiritual adultery is flat out bogus. No one invented that sin. Let's put a rest
ito that argument right now!

%YOU really think IF YOUR HUSBAND IS SITTING AROUND LUSTING AFTER OR FANTASIZING ABOUT
%ANOTHER WOMAN THAT HE'S NOT DISLOYAL OR CHEATING ON YOU?

gThe world tells you that's normal, *EVERYBODY DOES IT*, BUT GOD'S WORD SAYS DIFFERENT.

ESin is transgression of the law and God's law IS spiritual, and far reaching even to motive and
Jintents and thoughts.

éThree witnesses are all that's needed, here's four.
1 Thou shalt not commit adultery - Ex 20:14
2 ....Thou shalt not covet thy neighbour's wife...nor any thing that is thy neighbour's. -Ex 20:17

3 But I say unto you, That whosoever looketh on a woman to lust after her hath committed
i adultery with her already In his heart. - Matt 5:28

4 ... I had not known sin, but by the law: for I had not known lust, except the law had said, Thou
f:sha!t not covet. -Rom 7:7

%The tenth commandment proves the faw is spiritual.,

gFor coveting happens in your mind only, and paves the way for all the rest.

%Temptation takes place in the mind, resisting it or giving into sin also happens in the mind.
;?"Blessed is the man that endureth temptation: for when he is tried, he shall receive the crown of

i life, which the Lord hath promised to them that love him. Let no man say when he is tempted, I am
tempted of God: for God cannot be tempted with evil, neither tempteth he any man:

But every man is tempted, when he is drawn away of his own lust, and enticed.

Then when lust hath conceived, it bringeth forth sin:

‘and sin, when it is finished, bringeth forth death.

§Do not err, my beloved brethren. Every good gift and every perfect gift is from above, and cometh
gdown from the Father of lights, with whom is no variableness, neither shadow of turning. "- James
{1:12-17

§0K~— BACK TO YOUR REGULARLY SCHEDULED PROGRAMING.

Aletheia, this topic has already been discussed concerning Danny and Linda. You might go back and
look through some of the older threads. The main trusts of the postings was whether Danny had a
right to divorce Linda on Biblical grounds with an accusation of "Spiritual Adultery”. The following is
my answer:

The accusation of martial misconduct that has been charged against Linda Shelton — “Spiritual
Adultery” can not be supported as a grounds for divorce nor has any evidence been produced from
Danny Shelton giving him Biblical sanction for his divorce of Linda Shelton. Turning to the word of
God for the Biblical definition of wrongdoing pertaining to divorce and remarriage, in the book of
Matthew chapter 5, verse 12: "But I say unto you, That whosoever shall put away his wife, saving for
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the cause of fornication, causeth her to commit adultery: and whosoever shall marry her that is
divorced committeth adultery.” What does “Spiritual Adultery” have to do with fornication? To be sure
that I was not mistaken, reading on in Matthew 19: 8, 9, my suspicions were confirmed, it was not
Linda who had committed adultery: "He said to them, “"Because of your hardness of heart Moses
permitted you to divorce your wives; but from the beginning it has not been this way. And I say to
you, whoever divorces his wife, except for immorality [fornication], and marries another woman
commits adultery.” NASB

According to scripture it is the husband, that has put away his wife for grounds other than fornication
and remarried, that has committed adultery. The Bible is positively clear upon this subject. There are
no gray areas or shadows in which to hide. No mention made nor definition given of Spiritual Adultery
in regard to divorce. So how has this strange fire made it's way into the temple of God? Or is it only
applicable in the 3ABN Worship Center, where the high priest, John Lomacang presides over the 3ABN
congregation of Danny Shelton?

Upon reviewing the letters written by Dr. Walt Thompson concerning Danny’s actions in regard to
divorcing Linda and his remarriage to Brandy, not once is the charge of fornication made against
Linda. So why is the scarlet letter “A” pinned upon her? What makes her an adulteress in the eyes of
God? Like the woman dragged through the streets and thrown down on the ground in front of Jesus,
was Linda caught in the act of adultery? No. Then why has she been publically dragged through the
mud and deposited by her accusers at the feet of the court of Adventist public opinion: to be tried,
convicted and branded as an adulteress without a shred of evidence?

Aletheia, where is the evidence that Linda has committed adultery? Everyone is still waiting for Danny
to produce the evidence or perhaps the problem is he can not produce what does not exist?

Posted by: Green Cochoa Dec 26 2006, 11:55 PM

%QUOTE(A|etheia @ Dec 26 2006, 11:14 PM) [] o

gwhoa, OR woe!

! WE INTERUPT THIS PROGRAM TO BRING YOU THE FOLLOWING ANNOUNCEMENT:

2 I don't know if Linda was or is guilty of aduitery or not, I need proof, but this argument about there
being no such thing as spiritual adultery is flat out bogus. No one invented that sin. Let's put a rest |

to that argument right now!

You really think IF YOUR HUSBAND IS SITTING AROUND LUSTING AFTER OR FANTASIZING ABOUT
{ ANOTHER WOMAN THAT HE'S NOT DISLOYAL OR CHEATING ON YOU?

| The world tells you that's normal, *EVERYBODY DOES IT*, BUT GOD'S WORD SAYS DIFFERENT.

Sin is transgression of the law and God's law IS spiritual, and far reaching even to motive and
intents and thoughts.

%Three witnesses are all that's needed, here's four.
1. Thou shalt not commit adultery - Ex 20:14

2. ....Thou shalt not covet thy neighbour's wife...nor any thing that is thy neighbour's, -Ex 20:17
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3 But I say unto you, That whosoever looketh on a woman to lust after her hath committed
‘adultery with her already in his heart. - Matt 5:28

4 ... I had not known sin, but by the law: for I had not known lust, except the law had said, Thou
i shait not covet. -Rom 7:7

%The tenth commandment proves the faw is spiritual..
EFor coveting happens in your mind only, and paves the way for all the rest.

i emptation takes place in the mind, resisting it or giving into sin also happens in the mind.

Blessed is the man that endureth temptation: for when he is tried, he shall receive the crown of
life, which the Lord hath promised to them that love him. Let no man say when he is tempted, I am
tempted of God: for God cannot be tempted with evil, neither tempteth he any man:

%But every man is tempted, when he is drawn away of his own lust, and enticed.

‘Then when fust hath conceived, it bringeth forth sin:

:;and sin, when it is finished, bringeth forth death.

%Do not err, my beloved brethren. Every good gift and every perfect gift is from above, and cometh
;down from the Father of lights, with whom is no variableness, neither shadow of turning. "~ James
1:12-17

§oK~- BACK TO YOUR REGULARLY SCHEDULED PROGRAMING.

I just can’t help myself. This is so blatantly a fallacy of logic known as the slippery slope, often termed
"jumping to conclusions” that I feel I must set the record straight.

To lust after a neighbor's spouse IS SIN. Yes, in heaven's eye, it's close to the same as adultery, as
Jesus said. BUT, before you go divorcing on someone's thoughts, better look more closely at the
issues, and at where this SAME KIND OF LOGIC will take you!

Evidently, Aletheia, you must also believe firmly in capital punishment, as advocated in the Levitical
laws. And, adultery was punished in this fashion.

Leviticus 20:10 "And the man that committeth adultery with another man's wife, even he that
committeth adultery with his neighbour's wife, the adulterer and the adulteress shall surely be put to
death."”

And also, to use your logic in an equally relevant "spiritual” sense to adultery,

Leviticus 19:17 "Thou shalt not hate thy brother in thine heart: thou shalt in any wise rebuke thy
neighbour, and not suffer sin upon him."

1 John 3:15 "Whosoever hateth his brother is a murderer: and ye know that no murderer hath eternal
life abiding in him."

AND Leviticus 35 says "the murderer shall surely be put to death” no less than three times.

So, I guess we should all be put to death for a thought we've had in our lives at some point, however
fleeting? Is this what you would advocate dear truth seeker?
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There are degrees of sin. Thoughts do not have the same weight as their consequent actions. Jesus
did not say we should divorce. Divorce is never commanded, only permitted "for the hardness of your
hearts." To divorce, without adultery, is to commit adultery.

Matthew 5:32 "But I say unto you, That whosoever shall put away his wife, saving for the cause of
fornication, causeth her to commit adultery: and whosoever shall marry her that is divorced
committeth adultery.”

Jesus NEVER said a person's thoughts were sufficient cause for adultery. You'll have to prove that one
to me rather thoroughly before I'll be gullible enough to fall for such a lie. And once you have proven
it, then I will also believe that a person's thoughts will be sufficient cause for capital punishment.

Posted by: awesumtenor Dec 26 2006, 11:56 PM

IF Linda got married, why would she hide it? How long would that last? It doesn't even make sense
i her wearing a wedding ring....

It does if she were still contesting her divorce; if that was still ongoing at the time of the GC session
in St. Louis (and I believe that it was) then she *WAS* married...

...to Danny Shelton.

In His service,
Mr. )]

Posted by: Aletheia Dec 26 2006, 11:56 PM

Aletheia, where is the evidence that Linda has committed adultery? 7

R U very defensive or confused?
I wrote and you even quoted "I don't know if Linda was or is guilty of aduitery or not, I need proof"

and did you see my question, just a couple of posts back to you regarding your proof? for you appear
to be ignoring it, and I am still waiting for your answer...

Posted by: sister Dec 27 2006, 12:11 AM

@
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R U very defensive or confused?
I wrote and you even quoted "I don't know if Linda was or is guilty of adultery or not, I need proof"

and did you see my question, just a couple of posts back to you regarding your proof? for you :
i appear to be ignoring it, and I am still waiting for your answer...

I am neither defensive or confused...but you did quote me out of context:

"Aletheia, where is the evidence that Linda has committed adultery? Everyone is still waiting for
Danny to produce the evidence or perhaps the problem is he can not produce what does
not exist?"

In context it is obvious I am not asking you to produce evidence, but rather commenting upon the
lack of evidence produce by Danny Shelton or if any evidience actually exists.

But I am _curious how _you answer the following statement directed to you from Green Cochoa:

"Jesus NEVER said a person's thoughts were sufficient cause for adultery. You'll have to
prove that one to me rather thoroughly before I'll be gullible enough to fall for such a lie.
And once you have proven it, then I will also believe that a person's thoughts will be
sufficient cause for capital punishment.”

Posted by: Aletheia Dec 27 2006, 12:12 AM

' QUOTE(Green Cochoa @ Dec 27 2006, 12:55 AM) []

E@Ijust can't help myself. This is so blatantly a fallacy of logic known as the slippery slope, often
gtermed "jumping to conclusions" that I feel I must set the record straight.

gTo lust after a neighbor's spouse IS SIN. Yes, in heaven's eye, it's close to the same as adultery, as
: Jesus said. BUT, before you go divorcing on someone's thoughts, better look more closely at the
{issues, and at where this SAME KIND OF LOGIC will take you!

Evidently, Aletheia, you must also believe firmly in capital punishment, as advocated in the Levitical
laws. And, adultery was punished in this fashion.

Leviticus 20:10 "And the man that committeth adultery with another man's wife, even he that
: committeth adultery with his neighbour's wife, the adulterer and the adulteress shall surely be put
i to death.”

§And also, to use your logic in an equally relevant "spiritual” sense to aduitery,

Leviticus 19:17 "Thou shalt not hate thy brother in thine heart: thou shalt in any wise rebuke thy
i neighbour, and not suffer sin upon him."

1 John 3:15 "Whosoever hateth his brother is a murderer: and ye know that no murderer hath
: eternal life abiding in him."
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ND Leviticus 35 says "the murderer shall surely be put to death” no less than three times.

o, I guess we should all be put to death for a thought we've had in our lives at some point,
owever fleeting? Is this what you would advocate dear truth seeker?

here are degrees of sin. Thoughts do not have the same weight as their consequent actions. Jesus
i did not say we should divorce. Divorce is never commanded, only permitted "for the hardness of
:your hearts.” To divorce, without adultery, is to commit aduitery.

Matthew 5:32 "But I say unto you, That whosoever shall put away his wife, saving for the cause of
i fornication, causeth her to commit adultery: and whosoever shall marry her that is divorced
' committeth adultery.”

§Jesus NEVER said a person's thoughts were sufficient cause for adultery. You'll have to prove that
ione to me rather thoroughly before I'll be gullible enough to fall for such a lie. And once you have
iproven it, then I will also believe that a person's thoughts will be sufficient cause for capital

‘punishment

Sorry dude you err not knowing the scriptures. Sin is sin, and God's word says "Whosoever hateth his
brother IS a murderer" as well as " whosoever looketh on a woman to lust after her hath
committed adultery with her already in his heart" Jesus also said all judgment has been given to
me, as in "vengeance is mine, I will repay" so I believe him, so no I am not in favor of me carrying
out capital punishment. Reason being God's church is not a Nation or state anymore...

Posted by: Green Cochoa Dec 27 2006, 12:21 AM

i Sorry dude you err not knowing the scriptures. Sin is sin, and God's word says "Whosoever hateth
ghis brother IS a murderer” as well as " whosoever locketh on a woman to lust after her hath

i committed adultery with her already in his heart" Jesus also said all judgment has been given to
ime, as in "vengeance is mine, I will repay” so I believe him, so no I am not in favor of me carrying
ut capital punishment. Reason being God's church is not a Nation or state anymore...

Ah, yes. Well, then by so saying you clear the guilt of any "capital punishment" for those who merely
hated or lusted while Israel was its own nation.

And, you must also feel that it's ok to divorce your husband if he steals, or breaks the Sabbath,
because, just a little further from the statement you quoted in James, comes the following:

James 2:10-11 "For whosoever shall keep the whole law, and yet offend in one point, he is guilty of
all.

For he that said, Do not commit adultery, said also, Do not kill. Now if thou commit no adultery, yet if
thou kill, thou art become a transgressor of the law."

May God help us to follow the Biblical injunction to rightly divide the truth.
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Posted by: roxe Dec 27 2006, 12:41 AM

{ QUOTE(sister @ Dec 26 2006, 10:46 PM) [

<snip>
¢ Matthew chapter 5, verse 12: “But I say unto you, That whosoever shall put away his wife,
saving for the cause of fornication, causeth her to commit adultery: and whosoever shall
i marry her that is divorced committeth adultery.”

does the bolded part mean that since Danny divorced Linda, he has caused her to commit
adultery, and that whoever marries her will also commit adultery??

Posted by: Aletheia Dec 27 2006, 12:52 AM

QUOTE(sister @ Dec 27 2006, 01:11 AM) []

1 am neither defensive or confused...but you did quote me out of context:

: Everyone is still waiting for Danny to produce the evidence or perhaps the problem is he
i can not produce what does not exist?"

n context it is obvicus 1 am not asking you to produce evidence, but rather commenting upon the
i lack of evidence produce by Danny Shelton or if any evidience actually exists.

Then may I suggest that in the future you do not ask me ""Aletheia, where is the evidence that Linda
has committed adultery?" if you don't want me to answer, and are just commenting.

 QUOTE

But I am curious how vou answer the following statement directed to you from Green Cochoa:

i "Jesus NEVER said a person’s thoughts were sufficient cause for adultery. You'll have to
prove that one to me rather thoroughly before I'll be gullible enough to fall for such a lie.
{ And once you have proven it, then I will also believe that a person's thoughts will be
sufficient cause for capital punishment.”

1 answered him. And I am still curious to see you answer my question, are you still refusing to
answer or prove what you say?
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%QUOTE(AIetheia ® Dec 27 2006, 01:52 AM) []

%Then may 1 suggest that in the future you do not ask me “"Aletheia, where is the evidence that

Cindy, you know the question was not directed to you... or anyone else... so why do you persist in
being contentious. By the context, it was rhetorical; even if by chance you missed that in context,
sister told you the question was rhetorical and that a response from you was neither desired nor
required... so why continue trying to pick a fight on a point where there is nothing to contest... or is
this another weapon of mass distraction?

| QUOTE

I answered him. And I am still curious to see you answer my question, are you still refusing to

answer or prove what you say?

You responded to his post; you have yet to *answer* him.
Huge difference... even in Indiana.

In His service,
Mr. )

Posted by: Pickle Dec 27 2006, 07:09 AM

Yes, looking upon a woman to lust after her is sin, a violation of the 7th commandment.
No, it is not biblical grounds for divorce.
"Man looketh upon the outward appearance. The Lord looketh upon the heart."

While the state is appointed by God to enforce the second table of the 10 Commandments, it very
obviously cannot do that in regards to mere thoughts, since it cannot read the heart.

Posted by: PeacefullyBewildered Dec 27 2006, 07:56 AM

%QUOTE(SiSter @ Dec 26 2006,&.0:46 PM)E o . -

§Upon reviewing the letters written by Dr. Walt Thompson concerning Danny’s actions in regard to

i divorcing Linda and his remarriage to Brandy, not once is the charge of fornication made against
Linda. So why is the scariet letter A" pinned upon her? What makes her an aduiteress in the
i eyes of God? Like the woman dragged through the streets and thrown down on the ground in front
of Jesus, was Linda caught in the act of adultery? No. Then why has she been publically dragged

i through the mud and deposited by her accusers at the feet of the court of Adventist public opinion:
i to be tried, convicted and branded as an adulteress without a shred of evidence?
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%Aletheia, where is the evidence that Linda has committed adultery? Everyone is still waiting for

Sister, you need a minor correction here. It is a scarlet "SA" pinned upon her.

Aletheia, as far as "Spiritual Adultry” goes, how do we know Linda has even ever lusted after the
Norwegian doctor in her heart?

Posted by: Clay Dec 27 2006, 08:14 AM

Good to see you Greenie.... wondered where you disappeared to....

Aletheia, I hear what you are saying but that dog won't hunt.... there is no such animal as
"spiritual adultery" and no way to "prove" that a spouse was engaged in spiritual aduiltery.... And

really it is not a ground for divorce..... no matter how many times Danny and his crew suggest
that it is....

Posted by: Aletheia Dec 27 2006, 08:52 AM

: ‘Ai..l.(‘)T‘E(.Peacef‘tuBe\&iIdere& @ Dec 27 2006, 08:56 AM) L]

§Sister, you need a minor correction here. It is a scarlet "SA" pinned upon her.

fAletheia, as far as "Spiritual Adultry” goes, how do we know Linda has even ever lusted after the
i Norwegian doctor in her heart?

We don't P.B. Unless she herself expressed this we couldn't. Speaking for myself, I am not Miss Cleo.

E)

But I am quite sure it is a sin and is one which isn't hidden from the Lord, which is not a laughing
matter.

Posted by: Aletheia Dec 27 2006, 09:03 AM

'QUOTE(Clay @ Dec 27 2006, 09:14 AM) ] ‘

éAletheia, I hear what you are saying but that dog won't hunt.... there is no such animal as “spiritual :
iadultery” and no way to "prove"” that a spouse was engaged in spiritual adultery.... And really it is :
‘not a ground for divorce..... no matter how many times Danny and his crew suggest that it is....

Yeah. well that's why I have alot of questions about that whole scenario, and don't know if they'll ever
be answered. I don't like Despotic behavior.
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"we decree that so and so is guilty of such and such, and it is so because we deem it so, and we have

no obligation to explain ourselves. You can bow now.. | [x] || [x] || Ix]

NOT happenin’

Posted by: Pickle Dec 27 2006, 09:17 AM

I've heard it claimed that Danny claimed that he had biblical grounds since Linda had committed
“spiritual adultery." Anyone have that in writing from him?

Posted by: Green Cochoa Dec 27 2006, 09:17 AM

fGood to see you Greenie.... wondered where you disappeared to....

Aletheia, I hear what you are saying but that dog won't hunt.... there is no such animal as "spiritual
: adultery” and no way to "prove" that a spouse was engaged in spiritual adultery.... And really it is
i not a ground for divorce..... no matter how many times Danny and his crew suggest that it is....

Ya, well, what can I say, Clay? Took a break from it all, and been busy too.

As for this so-called "spiritual adultery”, I think I made a pretty good case to frame up an equivalent
charge, logically, that of "spiritual murder." The Bible is pretty clear that to hate someone is
tantamount to murder. So should we be imprisoning and/or executing folks for hatred?

As has been brought up not long back, crimes of this nature were to be established by the mouth of
AT LEAST two witnesses. Perhaps this is partly why the United States Constitution does not require
that one testify against oneself (5th amendment, right?).

Now, let's suppose for a minute that Linda had fustful thoughts towards someone other than her
husband. 1) The thought itself is NOT sin, but temptation. 2) When one dwells on it, then it becomes
sin. 3) It is only God who can judge the difference.

Satan will tempt us. He will subsequently tempt us to believe that we have ALREADY sinned by
having even been tempted! Therefore, IF SHE HAD SUCH THOUGHTS (which remains completely
unproven) it is quite possibie that not even Linda herself could be trusted to fairly witness to the
sinfulness of it. The whole thing may have been merely a temptation, and by not succumbing to it,
Linda has been victorious. But let's make this clear--1 don't have any reason to think Linda had so
much as a temptation on this issue.

The Bible is more than clear on this. There is only one cause for a divorce to be permitted without
committing adultery. It is rather obvious to me that there is adultery involved in this situation. But it
may not be in the corner where folks are looking the hardest.

I'm actually aware of some major evidence, which I've heard from both sides of this situation, which
puts Linda in an extremely bad light and nearly forces the conclusion of her having committed
physical adultery. However, I am also aware of a mitigating factor which, when considered along with
the first evidence, not only exonerates her, but actually reverses the entire conclusion and commends
Linda for her bravery in taking the heat without answering in kind when she could simply say one
sentence and prove her innocence. There is a reason she has done this, and for that same reason, I
will not give more details about it here. Suffice it to say, all is not what it is made out to be by Danny.
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Posted by: Aletheia Dec 27 2006, 09:20 AM

. QUOTE(Green Cochoa @ Dec 27 2006, 01:21 AM) []

-ifAh, yes. Well, then by so saying you clear the guilt of any "capital punishment" for those who
merely hated or lusted while Israel was its own nation.

gAnd, you must also feel that it's ok to divorce your husband if he steals, or breaks the Sabbath,
i because, just a little further from the statement you quoted in James, comes the following:

glames 2:10-11 "For whosoever shall keep the whole law, and yet offend in one point, he is guilty of :
fall,

For he that said, Do not commit adultery, said also, Do not kill. Now if thou commit no adultery, yet
{if thou kill, thou art become a transgressor of the law."

May God help us to follow the Biblical injunction to rightly divide the truth.

Hello. Are you an SDA????

Divorcing your husband for anything other then aduitery when that's the only biblical reason Jesus
gave? please don't come back with more weird unbiblical theories.

Sin still carries the death penalty. But Today's Church is not a Nation and we don't have our own civil
laws. In the new covenant Jesus said no more eye for an eye, and said all judgment has been given
to him. That is not difficult to comprehend.

The death sentence will be carried out by God, and every unrepentant sinner will be cast into the lake
of fire. because the wages of sin is death. Those judgments against sin still exist, but we are not
authorized to carry them out, Jesus is. Get it?

Posted by: Joe Smith Dec 27 2006, 09:26 AM

. QUOTE(Pickle @ Dec 26 2006, 11:55 AM) [ | ‘

%Then by all means get some.

What was the source of your statement that the house was a mansion? Had you personally seen it,
i or were you relying on Danny's or someone else's word?

Im really not interested in verbal descriptions from either side. T want concrete facts, like the
number of square feet and rooms listed in the Real Estate listing, with a photocopy of that listing.

i So are you trying to say that $200,000 buys a mansion in Springfield, IL? Or are you instead trying
§to prove that you exagerated when you said she now lives in 2 mansion? $200,000 buys a mansion
i compared to what I live in and ANY pool is huge compared to us who have none. Also, $200,000.00 g
{is nearly as much as Danny's house is worth... and it took 2 of them to pay for it.

I'm not sure what your point is. ;
i Since you directed this comment directly to me, I respectfully request an apology for your base and
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gunchristian insinuation. And you shall have it my friend. If you were insulted, then you have my
iopology. The comment (not accusation) was not meant for you alone, but for anyone who has info
gon this subject. Don't take it personal..

E,Either prove it or kindly and courteously keep such hearsay out of this thread. This thread was
iintended to deal with concrete and provable claims you made, not deal with more rumors.

%Find whatever documents or pictures you can to prove that Linda indeed lives in a mansion with a
;huge pool, and post them here. And state whether you have ever seen the house and pool yourself,
:and if not, who gave you this information.

Posted by: lurker Dec 27 2006, 09:27 AM

What that money will buy depends very much on where the home is located. What will buy a
mansion in one area will only buy a dump in another area. I'm not saying Linda's home is a dump,
just saying that the housing market is very different depending on where you settle. Linda's
daughter lives in that area. Linda needed to be near her daughter. I don't have a pool either but if
I got a good deal and could buy a house with a pool for about the same money as one without, I
would get the one with a pool, if only for the resale value of the property.

As late as a couple of weeks ago, someone in our Sabbath School Class said of Linda "Oh, I
thought she left Danny for another man." The picture the uniformed have of her seems to be that
she Is living in Scandinavia with a doctor without being married to him.

This is the rumor that has been fostered and is still being actively spread. In spite of the fact that
Linda is still single and says she has no plans to remarry. In spite of the fact that she stili lives in
the United States. In spite of the fact that she attends Sabbath Schoof and Church and people see
her going about her normal daily life. She is being judged by most, not of spiritual aduitry, but of
real adultry because most SDA's assume that

1. Danny is the chosen of the Lord and to question his judgement is to oppose God.

2. There must be proof or it would not be claimed that there is.

3. The constant new rumors such as the one about Linda wearing a wedding ring must be true.
"Where there is smoke, there is fire."

4, People would rather believe a juicy lie than a boring truth.

Posted by: Green Cochoa Dec 27 2006, 09:32 AM

'QUOTE(Aletheia @ Dec 27 2006, 09:20 AM) [ ) ' | |

‘Hello. Are you an SDA????

Would this matter?

QUOTE(AIethe'a @ Dec 27 2005, ogzoAM)D

%Divorcing your husband for anything other then adultery when that's the only biblical reason Jesus
igave? please don't come back with more weird unbiblical theories. :
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Well, I will admit that I was presenting a weird and unbiblical theory. I don't believe it for a minute
myself. But it followed from the same logic as the weird and unbiblical theory of "spiritual adultery"
which some here seem unable to correct in their minds, and I don't believe you caught on to what I
was pointing out, so let me make it more clear.

1) It is true that the Bible says lusting after a woman is tantamount to committing adultery with her
in your heart.

2) It is also true that the Bible says breaking the law on one point is tantamount to breaking the law
on all other points.

Therefore, THE SAME "SPIRITUAL" SIN that you speak of relative to adultery can be "proven" by
demonstrating a sin against any of the other 9 commandments, for to break any commandment is to
also break the commandment against adultery. So, if you can have grounds for divorce based on your
spouse's lustful thoughts, then you have equal grounds for divorce for your spouse stealing, or killing,
or breaking the Sabbath, or worshipping other gods, etc. IT'S THAT SIMPLE.

Posted by: lurker Dec 27 2006, 09:43 AM

If people can get divorces for spiritual adultry, then any man can dump his wife. All he has to do
is accuse his wife of being infatuated with another man.

Posted by: Pickle Dec 27 2006, 09:47 AM

' QUOTE(Joe Smith)

$200,000 buys a mansion compared to what I live in and ANY pool is huge compared to us who
{ have none.

Since you did not qualify your comments in this way when you initially made them, you left quite a
different impression upon your readers. And that was dishonest, whether intentionally or
unintentionally.

You stated emphatically that she now lives in a "mansion” with a "huge pool," and you never qualified
that by saying that even if the pool was 4 ft. across, it would be huge to you since you "have none."

Please tell us how you knew that her house has a pool. Have you seen it? If not, who told you? You
evaded this question before, and I am wondering why.

' QUOTE(Joe Smith)
§A!so, $200,000.00 is nearly as much as Danny's house is worth... and it took 2 of them to pay for

How much is Danny's house worth? $210,000? I was told another figure, so I want to see who is
telling me the truth on this one.

%QUOTE(Joe Smmith) - s N R e e et
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"If you were insulted"? "If"? What does that have to do with it?

You insinuated, without presenting any evidence, that the doctor was paying Linda to be immoral by
giving her a loan for her house. That insinuation was base and unchristian, and I asked you to
apologize, not because I was or was not insulted, but because you had said such a thing.

Posted by: Aletheia Dec 27 2006, 10:12 AM

QUOTE(Iurker@DeC27 2006, 1043 AM) D e et et s e .

If people can get divorces for spiritual aduitry, then any man can dump his wife. All he has to do is !
; accuse his wife of being infatuated with another man.

This is just an aside from the Shelton case, but in the world today, many have what is known as
phone or internet sex. Is that adultery?

just wonderin'

Posted by: Pickle Dec 27 2006, 10:15 AM

' QUOTE(Aletheia @ Dec 27 2006, 10:12 AM) [

Maybe someone else does, but I don't recall reading it.

ETo the best of my knowledge this is where the term "spiritual adultery” originated.

A pastor told me this morning he had had an email from Danny stating this. Whether someone can
actually find such an email is another question. But if someone can find one, I'd like to see it.

Posted by: Aletheia Dec 27 2006, 10:27 AM

. QUOTE(Pickle @ Dec 27 2006, 10:17 AM) [] . S

I've heard it claimed that Danny claimed that he had biblical grounds since Linda had committed

Maybe someone else does, I don't recall reading that anywhere here or anywhere else???

To the best of my knowledge this is where the term "spiritual adultery" originated.
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Walt thompson's letter to Gregory Matthews:

"In early March Danny called me. He was very distraught as he told me what Linda was doing. I
immediately traveled to 3abn to find out for myself, and for the next two to three months was there
for a few days almost every week. During this time I and a small committee of the board had a
number of sessions with Linda, encouraging her to break off the relationship that was ruining her
home and putting a serious strain on the ministry. Pastor John L. was one of the first to counsel
Linda. From the start, before meeting with Danny and Linda together he warned Linda that what she
was doing was wrong, and must stop. He then spent hours counseling the two of them together. I am
not sure how many other sessions were had. When I arrived, I arranged for Pastor John, Linda and
Danny and I to meet together. We met, talked and prayed. Both Danny and Linda were anointed, and
committed to God to do what was right. Linda promised us to cut off the relationship. Not long (I
don't remember the length of time, but probably less than an hour) she was secretly on the phone to
Norway with the doctor again. We had other sessions with her where she reluctantly made similar
agreements, but usually said she was not going to give him up until she was sure Danny would stop
interfering in her affairs - as if it was Danny's fault they were having trouble. On one occasion I was
able to get the doctor on the phone. I begged him to break of the relationship. He told me he would
not. We arranged for Danny and Linda to visit a marriage counselor couple out of state.
They were not Adventist, but devout Christians of another faith. They were chosen so that
Linda could not claim that they were biased, if Adventist. Danny and Linda spent eight
hours with the counselors. They were the one's who told Linda she was committing
“spiritual adultery” and that it was wrong and must be stopped at once. She made excuses,
said she was doing nothing wrong. They warned her that the way she was going it would
soon become physical.”

' QUOTE(Pickle @ Dec 27 2006, 11:15 AM) [ ]

A pastor told me this morning he had had an email from Danny stating this. Whether someone can

Me too.

That's weird, How did my post, which you were responding to end up below your reply to it, along
with my next repy???| }

It happened again. every time I reply, it just adds to the previous post instead of being a new post???

H

| E——

Posted by: Green Cochoa Dec 27 2006, 10:44 AM

|QUOTE(Aletheia @ Dec 27 2006, 10:04 AM)[

gThis is just an aside from the Shelton case, but in the world today, many have what is known as
{ phone or internet sex. Is that adultery? ;
: just wonderin'

Sin, yes. Immoral, yes. Adultery--not in the sense of grounds for divorce. Look, we could go through
a whole list of things here, such as couples watching erotic stuff together, fantasizing to get in the
mood, etc. The fact is, and this gets a littie sticky, lustful thoughts towards one's own spouse may
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become immoral and base, and sinful. Yet this would be a far cry from grounds for divorce!

Now, if you want my extra-biblical thoughts on this: I am of the opinion, and I do not try to claim this
as biblical, right, or valid, it is just my opinion, that there should be one other legal grounds for
divorce besides aduitery: IV drug use. The reason? Adulterers and drug addicts both share one
commonality: risk of life-threatening diseases such as HIV. God does not ask us to expose ourselves
to a potential death sentence. This would be akin to suicide. Therefore, it is my personal belief that
any lifestyle which so basely puts the life of the partner at risk as this should be grounds for divorce.
Now, remarriage is a separate issue still.

No one, that I'm aware of, would be able to pass HIV over the phone or internet. But, then, this is all
just an aside to your aside. Really, the Bible does not define adultery in terms of any sort of imagined
or long-distance relationship--it's when the two are caught together!

Regarding where this "spiritual adultery"” theory originated: I heard it first hand from Danny's lips
where he claimed the marriage counselors told Linda that she was committing "spiritual aduitery” and
that "spiritual adultery" always leads to "physical adultery." By so saying, Danny intended to lead us
to believe that the physical adultery was likely already a material fact, and that even if it were not,
that he already had grounds for divorce. I'm sure that Walt Thompson was merely reflecting Danny's
take.

Posted by: Ed White Dec 27 2006, 11:13 AM

Maybe someone else does, 1 don't recall reading that anywhere here or anywhere else???
%To the best of my knowledge this is where the term "spiritual adultery" originated.

Walt thompson's letter to Gregory Matthews:

i "In early March Danny called me. He was very distraught as he told me what Linda was doing. 1
immediately traveled to 3abn to find out for myself, and for the next two to three months was there
for a few days almost every week. During this time I and a small committee of the board had a
number of sessions with Linda, encouraging her to break off the relationship that was ruining her

i home and putting a serious strain on the ministry. Pastor John L. was one of the first to counsel
Linda. From the start, before meeting with Danny and Linda together he warned Linda that what

: she was doing was wrong, and must stop. He then spent hours counseling the two of them
together. I am not sure how many other sessions were had. When I arrived, I arranged for Pastor
i John, Linda and Danny and I to meet together. We met, talked and prayed. Both Danny and Linda
were anointed, and committed to God to do what was right. Linda promised us to cut off the

i relationship. Not long (I don't remember the length of time, but probably fess than an hour) she
was secretly on the phone to Norway with the doctor again. We had other sessions with her where
i she reluctantly made similar agreements, but usually said she was not going to give him up until
§she was sure Danny would stop interfering in her affairs - as if it was Danny's fault they were

i having trouble. On one occasion I was able to get the doctor on the phone. I begged him to break
i of the relationship. He told me he would not. We arranged for Danny and Linda to visit a
marriage counselor couple out of state. They were not Adventist, but devout Christians of
another faith. They were chosen so that Linda could not claim that they were biased, if

i Adventist. Danny and Linda spent eight hours with the counselors. They were the one's
{ who told Linda she was committing "spiritual adultery” and that it was wrong and must
be stopped at once. She made excuses, said she was doing nothing wrong. They warned
{ her that the way she was going it would soon become physical.”

: Me too.

i That's weird, How did my post, which you were responding to end up below your reply to it, along
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gwith my next repy??? | =

It happened again. every time 1 reply, it just adds to the previous post instead of being a new
gpost??? a

Altheia with you being house bound in the middle of a cornfield during a snowstorm has given you a
memory like an elephant, please continue on. But now we see the root of the problem, it was these
licensed counselors that received their physiology training from it’s founder Sigmund Freud [the
pervert] that put these words in Danny’s mouth, maybe he is not a guilty as those on the board that
pointed out to him & Linda to seek help from a broken cistern. Listen up to all licensed marriage
counselors out there and those that are moonlighting as such, just how much weaker do you want to
become by allowing someone tell you their problem?

“When perplexities arise, and difficulties confront you, look not for help to humanity. Trust all with
God. The practice of telling our difficulties to others only makes us weak, and brings no strength to
them. It lays upon them the burden of our spiritual infirmities, which they cannot relieve. We seek the
strength of erring, finite man, when we might have the strength of the unerring, infinite God.

You need not go to the ends of the earth for wisdom, for God is near. It is not the capabilities you
now possess or ever will have that will give you success. It is that which the Lord can do for you. We
need to have far less confidence in what man can do and far more confidence in what God can do for
every believing soul. He longs to have you reach after Him by faith. He longs to have you expect
great things from Him. He longs to give you understanding in temporal as well as in spiritual matters.
He can sharpen the intellect. He can give tact and skill. Put your talents into the work, ask God for
wisdom, and it will be given you.” { COL 146

Danny now that you know you were given a bum steer right out of the shute, you can blame it all on
the board chairman and you get off scott free. But holt it, truth telling is still required. Don't you know
the "Truthfulness shall mark His people even in the greatest of peril." If you or anyone tells lies, you
are not His people! That goes for all the doctrinal discourses you allow on 3ABN as well.

Posted by: Pickle Dec 27 2006, 11:22 AM

At this point I'd want evidence to that effect before we blame it all on the counselors. How do we
know that they said that? Is that based only on Danny's word, or Linda's too?

If they both agree, then it is probably so.

Posted by: watchbird Dec 27 2006, 11:50 AM

'QUOTE(Aletheia @ Dec 27 2006, 11:27 AM)[]

It happened again. every time [ reply, it just adds to the previous post instead of being a new

¥

i post???

Anytime you reply within 20 minutes of posting.... unless someone else has responded within that
time.... your new reply will be considered part of the previous and be added to it. The only way to

force it to go to a new post is to wait..... o
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Posted by: Brother Sam Dec 27 2006, 12:01 PM

What I want to know is why in the world would an adventist go to a non adventist for counseling?

Doesn't Danny or anyone on the board know adventist are counseled against going to non SDA
counselors for advise.

It only shows me that they don't have the discernment to govern themselves iet alone 3ABN!
P.S.

If you listen close enough, after a while you will realize that Danny has never told the truth as far
back as anyone wants to check.

Page 36 of 106

Posted by: no_cults Dec 27 2006, 12:02 PM

| QUOTE(Green Cochoa @ Dec 27 2006, 11:44 AM) [ |

i Sin, yes. Immoral, yes. Adultery--not in the sense of grounds for divorce. Look, we could go
%through a whole list of things here, such as couples watching erotic stuff together, fantasizing to get
{in the mood, etc. The fact is, and this gets a little sticky, lustful thoughts towards one's own spouse
may become immoral and base, and sinful. Yet this would be a far cry from grounds for divorce!

Now, if you want my extra-biblical thoughts on this: I am of the opinion, and I do not try to claim

i this as biblical, right, or valid, it is just my opinion, that there should be one other legal grounds for
divorce besides adultery: IV drug use. The reason? Aduiterers and drug addicts both share one

: commonality: risk of life-threatening diseases such as HIV. God does not ask us to expose

{ ourselves to a potential death sentence. This would be akin to suicide. Therefore, it is my personal
belief that any lifestyle which so basely puts the life of the partner at risk as this should be grounds
for divorce. Now, remarriage is a separate issue still.

No one, that I'm aware of, would be able to pass HIV over the phone or internet. But, then, this is
all just an aside to your aside. Really, the Bible does not define adultery in terms of any sort of
imagined or long-distance relationship--it's when the two are caught together!

Regarding where this "spiritual adultery” theory originated: I heard it first hand from Danny's lips
where he claimed the marriage counselors told Linda that she was committing "spiritual adultery”
and that "spiritual aduitery” always feads to "physical adultery.” By so saying, Danny intended to
lead us to believe that the physical adultery was likely already a material fact, and that even if it
i were not, that he already had grounds for divorce. I'm sure that Walt Thompson was merely

 reflecting Danny'’s take.

In the past, "Spiritual Adultery” usually had a theological connotation and had
nothing to do with any form of sex between people. This new meaning, I think
was dreamed up by Danny Shelton. At least, I had never heard it used before
in this sort of proposed meaning.

Posted by: Clay Dec 27 2006, 12:05 PM
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What I want to know is why in the world would an adventist go to a non adventist for counseling?

Doesn't Danny or anyone on the board know adventist are counseled against going to non SDA
i counselors for advise,

It only shows me that they don’t have the discernment to govern themselves let alone 3ABN!

‘P.S.

: If you listen ciose enough, after a while you will realize that Danny has never told the truth as far
i back as anyone wants to check.

because sometimes nonadventist counselors may be more objective than adventist ones... and yes
there are christian counselors that are more than capable of helping couples work through their
problems.... let's be clear though, it takes TWO to make a relationship/marriage but it only takes ONE
to break up a marriage.... so if both people are not interested in getting the most out of the
counseling, if one of them is looking to end the relationship, then counseling will not be successful....

Posted by: Observer Dec 27 2006, 12:06 PM

{QUOTE(Aletheia @ Dec 27 2006, 09:27 AM) []

gMaybe someone else does, T don't recall reading that anywhere here or anywhere else???
§To the best of my knowledge this is where the term "spiritual adultery” originated.

éWaIt Thompson's letter to Gregory Matthews:

"In early March Danny called me. He was very distraught as he told me what Linda was doing. I
immediately traveled to 3abn to find out for myself, and for the next two to three months was there
for a few days almaost every week. During this time I and a small committee of the board had a
number of sessions with Linda, encouraging her to break off the relationship that was ruining her
home and putting a serious strain on the ministry. Pastor John L. was one of the first to counsel
Linda. From the start, before meeting with Danny and Linda together he warned Linda that what
she was doing was wrong, and must stop. He then spent hours counseling the two of them
together, I am not sure how many other sessions were had. When I arrived, I arranged for Pastor
John, Linda and Danny and I to meet together. We met, talked and prayed. Both Danny and Linda
were anocinted, and committed to God to do what was right. Linda promised us to cut off the
relationship. Not long (I don't remember the length of time, but probably less than an hour) she
was secretly on the phone to Norway with the doctor again. We had other sessions with her where
she reluctantly made similar agreements, but usually said she was not going to give him up until
she was sure Danny would stop interfering in her affairs - as if it was Danny's fault they were
having trouble. On one occasion I was able to get the doctor on the phone. 1 begged him to break
¢ of the relationship. He told me he would not. We arranged for Danny and Linda to visit a

{ marriage counselor couple out of state. They were not Adventist, but devout Christians of
another faith. They were chosen sa that Linda could not claim that they were biased, if

{ Adventist. Danny and Linda spent eight hours with the counselors. They were the one's
: who told Linda she was committing “spiritual adultery" and that it was wrong and must
be stopped at once. She made excuses, said she was doing nothing wrong. They warned
her that the way she was going it would socon become physical."

: Me too.

§;That‘s weird, How did my post, which you were responding to end up below your reply to it, along
; with my next repy??? | |

Page 37 of 106
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It happened again. every time 1 reply, it just adds to the previous post instead of being a new
i post??? i

Alethia:

You have cited a letter that you say Dr. Thompson wrote to me. I am not at a place where I can check
my records, and I do not know whan I will be--tomorrow, maybe, maybe not. Please cite your
authority for saying that your quotation is an accurate copy of a letter that Dr. Thompson sent to me.

Certainly, I have had contact with Dr. Thompson. He has stated some of what you have quoted to me.
But, I do not recall him sending me a message as you have posted it above.

As time has passed, it may be that you are correct, and I simply do not remember. If you cite your
authority, and a date for the supposed message, I will be able to confirm your post.

Thank you,
Gregory Matthews

NOTE: In the above quote, I think my "spell-check" may have corrected a spelling error in your post.
I appologize for that possible change in your quote.

Posted by: Chez Dec 27 2006, 12:08 PM

[quote name="Aletheia' date="Dec 27 2006, 11:27 AM' post='165812"]
Maybe someone else does, I don't recall reading that anywhere here or anywhere else???

To the best of my knowledge this is where the term "spiritual adultery” originated.
Walt thompson's letter to Gregory Matthews:

"In early March Danny called me. He was very distraught as he told me what Linda was doing. I
immediately traveled to 3abn to find out for myself, and for the next two to three months was
there for a few days almost every week. During this time I and a small committee of the board
had a number of sessions with Linda, encouraging her to break off the relationship that was
ruining her home and putting a serious strain on the ministry. Pastor John L. was one of the first
to counsel Linda. From the start, before meeting with Danny and Linda together he warned Linda
that what she was doing was wrong, and must stop. He then spent hours counseling the two of
them together. I am not sure how many other sessions were had. When I arrived, I arranged for
Pastor John, Linda and Danny and I to meet together. We met, talked and prayed. Both Danny
and Linda were anointed, and committed to God to do what was right. Linda promised us to cut off
the relationship. Not long (I don't remember the length of time, but probably less than an hour)
she was secretly on the phone to Norway with the doctor again. We had other sessions with her
where she reluctantly made similar agreements, but usually said she was not going to give him up
until she was sure Danny would stop interfering in her affairs - as if it was Danny’s fault they were
having trouble. On one occasion I was able to get the doctor on the phone. I begged him to break
of the relationship. He told me he would not. We arranged for Danny and Linda to visit a
marriage counselor couple out of state. They were not Adventist, but devout Christians
of another faith. They were chosen so that Linda could not claim that they were biased,
if Adventist. Danny and Linda spent eight hours with the counselors. They were the
one's who told Linda she was committing "spiritual adultery” and that it was wrong and
must be stopped at once. She made excuses, said she was doing nothing wrong. They
warned her that the way she was going it would soon become physical.”
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According to this letter, if Linda had had a "relationship” with the doctor, it wasn't sexual at time
as Danny had implied. Also this letter tells me that Linda and the Dr. spent a lot of time on the
phone. From my point of view, it was understandable for them to spend quite a bit of time
conversing when considering Nathan's treatment. It has been my understanding that in order for
treatment of substance abuse to be affective, the person and his/her close family/friends need to
be involved. I was told back in 2004 that Danny believed that if a person of the opposite sex (who
were in a situation such as Linda and the Dr.) spent more that 10 minutes talking to each other
on the telephone, that the persons were committing "spiritual adultery”. I had never heard of
such a phenomenon. My husband and discussed that in my business/line of work, if Danny's
definition is true, then I have committed a lot of spiritual adultery. I need to wear garments
covered in "SA".

At this point I'd want evidence to that effect before we blame it all on the counselors. How do we
i know that they said that? Is that based only on Danny’s word, or Linda's too?

If they both agree, then it is probably so.

I am quite certain Linda will not agree.

The first words about it claimed that he read it in a book.... that anytime any woman spent more than
5 minutes on the phone with a male not her husband or close family member, it could be considered
"spiritual adultery". Then when he was challenged on that he dropped the term and hasn't used it so
far as I know since. Unfortunately it caught the eyes of those who were reading about things so they
have kept the term alive, way beyond any time Danny was using it.

Actually, this is fairly standard for the Fundamentalis/Pentecostal view of what it means for women to
submit to their husbands.... and several of the women at 3ABN are firmly in this camp. So there is no
need to blame "counselors" for the term.... as Ed White did..... it doesn't come from any known
"school of psychology”... it's just plain ol' Fundamentalist male chauvinism at work.

As far as what the "counselors"” said, I have heard from various sources that they said little at all....
that Danny gave them a sizeable donation for their "ministry” and explained his view of things and
they didn't find any reason to contradict him.... and under the circumstances Linda didn't find any
reason for giving much of "her side"....

It should be about time that Linda can talk.... so maybe we'll start getting more input from her? Or at
least from those who contact her directly and can report to us?

Posted by: Pickle Dec 27 2006, 12:17 PM

QUOTE(Observer @ Dec 27 2006, 12:06 PM) [

éYou have cited a letter that you say Dr. Thompson wrote to me. I am not at a place where I can
check my records, and I do not know whan I will be--tomorrow, maybe, maybe not. Please cite ,
{ your authority for saying that your quotation is an accurate copy of a letter that Dr. Thompson sent :
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‘to me.

Same letter that has the paid off her car claim, but it wasn't originally sent to you.

http://www.blacksda.com/forums/index.php?
act=ST&f=48&t=10845&h!=Linda++visit++marriage+counselor+couple&view=findpost&p=151526

‘QUOTE(watchbird @ Dec 27 2006, 12:09 PM) []

f&The first words about it claimed that he read it in a book.... that anytime any woman spent more
ithan 5 minutes on the phone with a male not her husband or close family member, it could be

i considered "spiritual adultery". Then when he was challenged on that he dropped the term and
Ehasn't used it so far as I know since. Unfortunately it caught the eyes of those who were reading
iabout things so they have kept the term alive, way beyond any time Danny was using it.

Watchbird, when would you say he dropped the term? Do you suppose this was because he faced an
uphill battle getting people to accept it as a legitimate cause for his divorce?

Posted by: Clay Dec 27 2006, 12:26 PM

QUOTE(Green Cochoa @ Dec 27 2006, 12:5-2' FM)' D :

EWatchbird, when would you say he dropped the term? Do you suppose this was because he faced an%
guphill battle getting people to accept it as a legitimate cause for his divorce? "

you know it Greenie.... try dropping the term in an after dinner conversation this sabbath..... see how
people react.... it is ludicrous.... unless of course you are of the mindset that women should be
submissive 24/7 and that if they spend more than 5 minutes on the phone talking to a man that is not
their hubby constitutes spiritual adultery..... foolishness.....

Posted by: Ed White Dec 27 2006, 12:32 PM

%What I want to know is why in the world would an adventist go to a non adventist for counseling?

_ffDoesn’t Danny or anyone on the board know adventist are counseled against going to non SDA
i counselors for advise.

It only shows me that they don't have the discernment to govern themselves let alone 3ABN!
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P.s.

If you listen close enough, after a while you will realize that Danny has never told the truth as far

I might mention Danny once had a “Christian counselor” on his 3ABN program for a series of
meetings.

post edited for content by staff

Posted by: Aletheia Dec 27 2006, 12:53 PM

'QUOTE(Observer @ Dec 27 2006, 01:06 PM) [ ] o S
f;AIethia:

:éYou have cited a letter that you say Dr. Thompson wrote to me. [ am not at a place where I can
icheck my records, and I do not know whan I will be--tomorrow, maybe, maybe not. Please cite your
fauthority for saying that your quotation is an accurate copy of a letter that Dr. Thompson sent to
ime.

§Certain|y, I have had contact with Dr. Thompson. He has stated some of what you have quoted to
E;me. But, I do not recall him sending me a message as you have posted it above.

As time has passed, it may be that you are correct, and I simply do not remember. If you cite your
{authority, and a date for the supposed message, I will be able to confirm your post.

SEThank you,
. Gregory Matthews

ENOTE: In the above quote, I think my "speli-check” may have corrected a spelling error in your
: post. I appologize for that possible change in your quote.

As long as the meaning isn't altered, I could careless about spelling corrections...

I apologise if I incorrectly attributed the letter as being to you, but you are the authority...
You yourself originally posted the letter on the Maritime forum, on 08/25/06
http://www.maritime-sda-online.org/forums/ubbthreads.php?
ubb=showflat&Number=78772&page=3&fpart=1

You posted this as a preface:

"A letter from Dr. Walter Thompson

Gregory Gregory

Chaplain

Posted below, is a message that Dr. Walter Thompson, 3-ABN Board Chair, is believed to have sent to
a person who inquired about this situation.

Why do I believe that is actually came from Dr. Thompson? Because it is consistent with other
material that I believe he has sent out. I am posting it here, because, as I have found to be typical, it
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has minor variations with other such responses.
In any case, if he denies that it is his, his statement will be posted here in MSDAOL.

I have removed certain idenitfying information as to the person who recieved this e-mail. Otherwise I
have posted it without any editing.

And it was posted here on BSDA as well. after you had posted it on Maritime.
http://www.blacksda.com/forums/index.php?s...=10845&st=0

~ Aletheia

Posted by: Aletheia Dec 27 2006, 01:11 PM

%Anytime you reply within 20 minutes of posting.... unless someone else has responded within that
i time.... your new reply will be considered part of the previous and be added to it. The only way to

Thanks, I thought I was in the twilight zone... E

Posted by: Clay Dec 27 2006, 01:13 PM

' QUOTE(Aletheia @ Dec 27 2006, 01:11 PM) [ ]

fThanks, I thought I was in the twilight zone..,

you may be.... in the twilight zone that is.... E]

but now you know why your posts get added to your previous posts....E]

Posted by: Panama_Pete Dec 27 2006, 01:30 PM

QUOTE(Aletheia @ Dec 27 2006, 10:27 AM) [

Maybe someone else does, I don't recall reading that anywhere here or anywhere else???

gTo the best of my knowledge this is where the term "spiritual adultery" originated.
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Walt thompson's letter to Gregory Matthews:

"In early March Danny called me. He was very distraught as he told me what Linda was doing. I
iimmediately traveled to 3abn to find out for myself, and for the next two to three months was there
‘for a few days almost every week. During this time I and a small committee of the board had a
number of sessions with Linda, encouraging her to break off the relationship that was ruining her
ihome and putting a serious strain on the ministry. Pastor John L. was one of the first to counsel
iLinda. From the start, before meeting with Danny and Linda together he warned Linda that what she
-iwas doing was wrong, and must stop. He then spent hours counseling the two of them together., I
{am not sure how many other sessions were had. When I arrived, I arranged for Pastor John, Linda
‘and Danny and I to meet together. We met, talked and prayed. Both Danny and Linda were
Eanointed, and committed to God to do what was right. Linda promised us to cut off the relationship.
{Not long (I don't remember the length of time, but probably less than an hour) she was secretly on
§§the phone to Norway with the doctor again. We had other sessions with her where she reluctantly
{made similar agreements, but usually said she was not going to give him up until she was sure
;fDanny would stop interfering in her affairs - as if it was Danny's fault they were having trouble. On
{one occasion I was able to get the doctor on the phone. I begged him to break of the relationship.
nge told me he would not. We arranged for Danny and Linda to visit a marriage counselor

i couple out of state. They were not Adventist, but devout Christians of another faith. They
j%were chosen so that Linda could not claim that they were biased, if Adventist. Danny and
{Linda spent eight hours with the counselors. They were the one's who told Linda she was
: committing "spiritual adultery” and that it was wrong and must be stopped at once. She
f;made excuses, said she was doing nothing wrong. They warned her that the way she was
i going it would soon become physical.”

‘Me too.

There's no point in quoting Thompson on the issue. He was not there. When Thompson says that "She
made excuses," or "They warned her," just remember that he was not there .

And what's the point of having "unbiased" counselors if Thompson is going to spin what the
counselors supposedly said in Thompson's own words, when Thompson wasn't even there?

In addition, the counselors in Kansas never asked Kay Kuzma to recommend books on "Spiritual
Adultery" nor have the counselors in Kansas ever endorsed any book recommendations.

This Thompson explanation is meant to extract 3ABN out of the Spiritual Adultery corner in which

they painted themselves and point the finger elsewhere. The entire Thompson explanation falls flat on
its face, in my estimation.
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Posted by: Pickle Dec 27 2006, 02:06 PM

Back to the main topic of this thread.

In Summary: Joe Smith has admitted then when he said that linda now lives in a "mansion” with
a "huge pool," he really meant any house larger than what he lives in, and a house with any size
pool whatsoever, no matter how small.

Still Unanswered: Joe, how did you know her house has any sort of pool? Have you seen it
personally? If soo, when? If not, who told you, and how did they know?

Posted by: princessdi Dec 27 2006, 02:30 PM

Back to the main topic of this thread:

In Summary: Joe Smith has admitted then when he said that linda now lives in a "mansion" with
a "huge pool," he really meant any house larger than what he lives in, and a house with any size
pool whatsoever, no matter how small.

Naw, that was just a big glass of haterade! tsk, tsk, tsk....... EJ

Still Unanswered: Joe, how did you know her house has any sort of pool? Have you seen it
personally? If soo, when? If not, who told you, and how did they know?

Ok so I think I missed something here...... when did Joe Smith become an "insider"? I might be
worng, but I thought he was one of the ones claiming not to know anybody or anything..... "Just
trying to get the facts, Ma‘am.” Qoops Flashback! I might be wrong, though. Won't be the first

Posted by: Pickle Dec 27 2006, 03:26 PM

gQung(princessdi P 27 2006, 0230 PM) [j
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Ok so I think I missed something here...... when did Joe Smith become an "insider"? I might be
iworng, but I thought he was one of the ones claiming not to know anybody or anything....."Just
trying to get the facts, Ma'am." Ooops Flashback! I might be wrong, though. Won't be the first

I'm pretty sure he claimed to be an insider, from maybe 20 years ago on up. But regarding the size

of Linda's current house and the presence of a pool, that's not likely something he has personally
seen.

Posted by: princessdi Dec 27 2006, 03:37 PM

Ok, well I can understand that. I can even understand that, depending on where she is living, that
she might have a big house, she did get about $250,000.00. She has to have something to show
for it, or else the IRS will eat it up for her.

QUOTE(Pickle @ Dec 27 2006, 01:26 PM) [

I'm pretty sure he claimed to be an insider, from maybe 20 years ago on up. But regarding the size
i of Linda's current house and the presence of a pool, that's not likely something he has personally
i seen,

Posted by: Johann Dec 27 2006, 03:52 PM

%Well, I believe Johann because I know him personnally and my
‘husband, who's a friend of him and has known him for many years,

testifies that he's always been an honest, true man of God. I know
hewouldn'tlie.

This is very kind of you, Grace. By now I have sufficient clues to see who you are. You are not only
an excellent cook of the kind oaf vegetarian meals they used to present at 3ABN, but both you and
your husband are witnesses in proclaiming the Advent Message to young and old. God bless you!

Since moving here to this area in Iceland where there are about 12,000 people and everybody knows
everybody, except the newcomers, I have found it convenient, when asked who I am, to say that I
am the man who married the widow of Rein. Then everbody knows the family and the relatives. They
know they are dependaple people. So we must be true. . .

Posted by: Johann Dec 27 2006, 04:08 PM

. QUOTE(princessdi @ Dec 27 2006, 11:37 PM)[]
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Ok, well I can understand that. I can even understand that, depending on where she is living, that
: she might have a big house, she did get about $250,000.00. She has to have something to show
i for it, or else the IRS will eat it up for her.

Is it up to all of us to divde the spoil and determine how Linda uses her money? When she bought
that house it was impossible for her to get any bank loan. She was without a job, and she had no
health insurance. 3ABN had removed that when she was fired. I have posted elsewhere Danny's
threats to stoop the monthly payments,and he was even insinuating he would demand the money
back. She was not getting $250,000.00 all at once. This was to be in monthly payment. So she had to
get a loan somewhere to get a place where she could live farther away from 3ABN than the mobile
home where Danny built a porch and she had a suspicion he had planted some spy mikes.

I went to see that mobile home. Danny’s private investigators must have followed us, because Danny
told me himself that he knew I had been there while he himself was attending Camp Meeting at
Thompsonville.

Posted by: princessdi Dec 27 2006, 04:38 PM

No, it is not, I totally agree. That is why I said I can understand, depending on where she lived,
the size and type of house. She may not have gotten the money all at once, but it was till more
than a lot of people get in weekly/biweekly paychecks, over two years. Uncle Sam was going to
be asking some questions about that money. regardless, especialy since there was no visible form
of income.

Like I said Joe's first comments about the house were "haterade"(envious) to begin with.

'QUOTE(Johann @ Dec 27 2006, 02:08 PM) [ ]

i Is it up to all of us to divde the spoil and determine how Linda uses her money? When she bought
that house it was impossible for her to get any bank loan. She was without a job, and she had no
health insurance. 3ABN had removed that when she was fired. I have posted elsewhere Danny's
threats to stoop the monthly payments,and he was even insinuating he would demand the money
back. She was not getting $250,000.00 all at once. This was to be in monthly payment. So she had
to get a loan scmewhere to get a place where she could live farther away from 3ABN than the
mobile home where Danny built a porch and she had a suspicion he had planted some spy mikes.

I went to see that mobile home, Danny's private investigators must have followed us, because
Danny told me himself that he knew I had been there while he himself was attending Camp Meeting
at Thompsonville,

Posted by: Johann Dec 27 2006, 04:47 PM

' QUOTE

Walt thompson's letter to Gregory Matthews:

"In early March Danny called me. He was very distraught as he told me what Linda was doing. I
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fimmediate|y traveled to 3abn to find out for myself, and for the next two to three months was there
_Ejfor a few days almost every week. During this time I and a small committee of the board had a

i number of sessions with Linda, encouraging her to break off the relationship that was ruining her
§home and putting a serious strain on the ministry. Pastor John L. was one of the first to counsel
iLinda. From the start, before meeting with Danny and Linda together he warned Linda that what she
iwas doing was wrong, and must stop. He then spent hours counseling the two of them together. I
§am not sure how many other sessions were had. When I arrived, I arranged for Pastor John, Linda
fand Danny and I to meet together, We met, talked and prayed. Both Danny and Linda were
§anointed, and committed to God to do what was right. Linda promised us to cut off the relationship.
{Not long (I don't remember the length of time, but probably less than an hour) she was secretly on
Ethe phone to Norway with the doctor again. We had other sessions with her where she reluctantly
{made similar agreements, but usually said she was not going to give him up until she was sure
§Danny would stop interfering in her affairs - as if it was Danny's fault they were having trouble. On
ione occasion 1 was able to get the doctor on the phone. I begged him to break of the relationship.
‘He told me he would not. We arranged for Danny and Linda to visit a marriage counselor couple out
Eof state. They were not Adventist, but devout Christians of another faith. They were chosen so that

i Linda could not claim that they were biased, if Adventist. Danny and Linda spent eight hours with
éithe counselors. They were the one's who told Linda she was committing "spiritual adultery" and that
(it was wrong and must be stopped at once. She made excuses, said she was doing nothing wrong.
;fThey warned her that the way she was going it would soon become physical.”

I was in communication with both Linda and Danny through this period.

Linda did not agree that she had talked with John Lomacang for hours. She heard Danny tell John and
the others his thwarted story, and that seemed to be most of what was going on throughout what
Walt Thompson calls counselling.

Linda told me through these sessions that what was so frustrating to her was how the demands were
worded. She was to admit that she had committed adultery so that Danny could marry someone else.
She was to state that Dr, Arild Abrahamsen was an impostor and a devil and that she had committed
a grievous sin by talking to him.

Linda asked me to convey to Arild that she had agreed to stop all communication with him in order to
save her marriage to Danny. But as you see now it was wrong of her to communicate this to him,
even though it was through me. . . She became more and more frustrated because no one at 3ABN
would believe anything she said. It all got thwarted and interpreted as more evidence against her.

So it would not surprice me if Joe also got hold of some of this false evidence and is still holding it
against her.

I have stated elsewhere that one of Danny's main witnesses against her, called me recently and told
me Danny is not telling the truth, because he never had those counselling sessions with Linda that
Danny and Walt have claimed in many of their writings.

Both Danny and Linda communicated with me both before and after their trip to Kansas. Walt's
account is extremely one-sided. What else do you expect when he listens to and depends only on the
account of one person?

Arild's account of what he told Walt on the phone is also quite different from what Walt states. Arild
called me just after he had talked to Walt. He had no reason to give me a false account of the
conversation.

I have no written records of what I am stating here. You have to aqcknowledge that I was not as far
away from this as some like to claim I was. Close enough to say that some of the accounts of Walt
and Joe are unduly biased towards one side of the issue.
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I have stated elsewhere that one of Danny's main witnesses against her, called me recently and
i told me Danny is not telling the truth, because he never had those counseliling sessions with Linda

Can you post where Danny and Walt have said this, and can you get in writing from that individual a
statement to the contrary?

Posted by: Grace Dec 27 2006, 05:02 PM

EQUOTE(Johann @ Dec 27 2006, 10:52 PM) [

gThis is very kind of you, Grace. By now I have sufficient clues to see who you are. You are not only
%an excellent cook of the kind oaf vegetarian meals they used to present at 3ABN, but both you and
¢ your husband are witnesses in proclaiming the Advent Message to young and old. God bless you!

Since moving here to this area in Iceland where there are about 12,000 people and everybody
i knows everybody, except the newcomers, I have found it convenient, when asked who I am, to say
that I am the man who married the widow of Rein. Then everbody knows the family and the

Thank you, my friend, for your kind words. They honor me more than I deserve. God bless you too!

Posted by: summertime Dec 27 2006, 05:07 PM

' QUOTE(princessdi @ Dec 27 2006, 04:38 PM) [

No, it is not, I totally agree. That is why I said I can understand, depending on where she lived, the
i size and type of house. She may not have gotten the money all at once, but it was till more than a
lot of people get in weekly/biweekly paychecks, over two years. Uncle Sam was going to be asking
i some questions about that money. regardless, especialy since there was no visible form of income.

Like I said Joe’'s first comments about the house were "haterade"({envious) to begin with.

I wonder if anyone will stop to realize how far $250,000 will go these days to start over. I live in a
1200 square foot house smack in the middle of Missouri---it would probably sell for about close to
$120,000--small lot--nicely kept but in a quite modest neighborhood. $250,000 to buy a house and
live in Springfield, Ill. for years--starting over, paying taxes, health insurance and caring for herself
without a steady income? Linda did not get rich---and if the IRS is looking over her books they will
probably take their share also. It costs more than that to keep a jet plane and pay all the expenses
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incurred for it for one year.---All this talk about Linda making a bunch is almost funny. I think that if
any one of us had to walk out of our home with nothing but personal belongings and start looking for
a new way of life with no house to call our home, that bank account would dwindle in a hurry.

Posted by: princessdi Dec 27 2006, 05:20 PM

Here in California, in most parts she could not even get what you have. Not saying she got a lot,
point is she didn't get what she was due by a long shot. She got the short end of the stick fo'
sho'! I completely understand by what is being said. It is not a lot of money these days to start
over.

| QUOTE(summertime @ Dec 27 2006, 03:07 PM) []

{1 wonder if anyone will stop to realize how far $250,000 will go these days to start over. I live in a
1200 square foot house smack in the middle of Missouri---it would probably sell for about close to
: $120,000--small lot--nicely kept but in a quite modest neighborhood. $250,000 to buy a house and
live in Springfield, Ill. for years--starting over, paying taxes, health insurance and caring for herself
: without a steady income? Linda did not get rich---and if the IRS is looking over her books they will
{ probably take their share also. It costs more than that to keep a jet plane and pay all the expenses
“incurred for it for one year.---All this talk about Linda making a bunch is almost funny. I think that
if any one of us had to walk out of our home with nothing but personal belongings and start locking

Posted by: Johann Dec 27 2006, 05:28 PM

| QUOTE(Pickle @ Dec 28 2006, 12:54 AM) [

ECan you post where Danny and Walt have said this, and can you get in writing from that individual

1 know you'd like to have this in writing, Bob. At this time you will merely have to take my word for
it. I have to agree with what Linda has told me, that if people will not believe she is innocent from all
the evidence already produced, they willl probably keep on doubting and twisting what they see and
hear until they are consumed by their unstable thinking.

As Linda makes this clear to me I am again amazed at incidents she is still experiencing. The Lord is
her guide and she communicates with Him about everything in her life. Just before Christmas she
experienced again how the Lord showed her how her life is being spared and taken care of. She feels
that if people are not honest enough to trust her, and that what she says it the truth, there is not
much good Lord can do for those people. She is eager to leave all of this behind, convinced that the
signals she sees from the Lord is her green light to soon launch in a ministry that will be a greater
challenge to her than anything she has ever encountered before. She feels the Lord is teaching her
through all this how to cope and trust.

Join me and Linda in praying that God may be glorified through this experience.

Johann Thorvaldsson, Iceland
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Posted by: Chez Dec 27 2006, 05:41 PM

EQUOTﬁ(summertime @ Dec 27 2006, 06:07 PM) [ ]

I wonder if anyone will stop to realize how far $250,000 will go these days to start over. I live in a

£ 1200 square foot house smack in the middle of Missouri---it would probably sell for about close to

: $120,000--small lot--nicely kept but in a quite modest neighborhood. $250,000 to buy a house and
live in Springfield, Ill. for years--starting over, paying taxes, health insurance and caring for herself
: without a steady income? Linda did not get rich---and if the IRS is looking over her books they will

i probably take their share also. It costs more than that to keep a jet plane and pay all the expenses
incurred for it for one year.---All this talk about Linda making a bunch is almost funny. I think that

{if any one of us had to walk out of our home with nothing but personal belongings and start looking
for a new way of life with no house to call our home, that bank account would dwindle in a hurry.

1 looked on the web for houses in the $150,000-200,000 range in Springdfield, IL area. I didn't see
mansions and I didn't find swimming pools. I did look at some that were in the $200,000-250,000
range also. I didn't find mansions and I didn't find swimming pools. Maybe my concept of a mansion
is different in comparison to Joe's concept. I promise you that $250,000 will not get you far, even in
Springfield, IL.

Posted by: Pickle Dec 27 2006, 06:27 PM

' QUOTE(Johann @ Dec 27 2006, 05:28 PM) [ o

I have to agree with what Linda has told me, that if people will not believe she is innocent from all |
i the evidence already produced, they willl probably keep on doubting and twisting what they see and |

Think about it, Johann.
Danny says, "If people will not believe me ..." Linda says, "If people will not believe me ..."

Thus far the only concrete evidence produced to show that Danny is lying about Linda is the name on
the title thing. That's the only evidence I've seen thus far. It has absolutely nothing at all to do with
doubting or twisting or unstable thinking.

And if there is an opportunity to show more evidence and her side refuses to show it, then I fail to
see the difference between that and what Danny does, claiming that he has evidence and refusing to
show it.

Of course, in this particular situation, we likely have a problem with a third party not wanting to give
a written statement.

Posted by: Aletheia Dec 27 2006, 06:29 PM

| QUOTE(princessdi @ Dec 27 2006, 03:30 PM) [ |
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Back to the main topic of this thread:
§In Summary: Joe Smith has admitted then when he said that linda now lives in a "mansion” with a

"huge pool,” he really meant any house larger than what he lives in, and a house with any size pool
: whatsoever, no matter how small.

Naw, that was just a big glass of haterade! tsk, tsk, tsk....... E‘

fﬁStill Unanswered: Joe, how did you know her house has any sort of pool? Have you seen it
personally? If soco, when? If not, who told you, and how did they know?

Ok so I think I missed something here...... when did Joe Smith become an "insider"? I might be
:worng, but I thought he was one of the ones claiming not to know anybody or anything..... "Just
trying to get the facts, Ma'am." Qoops Flashback! I might be wrong, though. Won't be the first

Joe does claim to know people at 3ABN and things. I don't know how Joe knows there's a pool, he
hasn't answered, but I believe that it is very likely there is one because
http://www.blacksda.com/forums/index.php?s=&showtopic=11914&view=findpost&p=165689Seems
if Joe's incorrect then Johann would be the best person to set the record straight since he is the only
person so far who claims to have been at and in Linda's house, and pool.

On the otherhand he also gave a http://www.blacksda.com/forums/index.php?
s=&showtopic=11907&view=findpost&p=165675 to pictures and info which
http://www.springfieldsbesthomes.com/featuredhome_2029Renwick.php that all I could do was go:

hmmm....| {* | maybe she stores it in her hall closet when not in use??? [j

This method of operating is all vaguely familiar.

I asked Johann about the change in his testimony on Maritime:
From this:

http://www.blacksda.com/forums/index.php?s==8&showtopic=10074&view=findpost&p=141443

Johann:
Below is a form letter Dr. Walther Thompson is sending out as a reaction to Dr. Arild Abrahamsen's

document. You will find my comments in blue in between...
Is it proper for one's doctor to give his patient a nice wrist watch?

[Johann Thorvaldsson:] Another ridiculous statement. In Scandinavia it is a custom to give one's
hostess a gift. So Danny made the claim this was a sign of an engagement, claiming that this was a
very expensive watch that Arild had given Linda. Now Walt merely calls it "nice"!

Arild and I received a catalog of things available on the aircraft. There was a rather cheap double-
faced watch which interested Arild because it showed two time zones at the same time. So Arild
bought it. Later we visited Linda and she gave us some tasty meals at Linda's-daughter's place. So
Arild gave Linda this watch as a token of our appreciation for her hospitality. I'm not sure Linda liked
that watch very much. It really is not that "nice"...
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To this:

"Dr. Arild Abrahamsen and I had nothing else in mind when we leafed through the Continental
Airlines price list on our flight from Norway to America in May, 2004. We knew Linda needed some
encouragement. It was one of the cheapest little thing we could find, but it was not at all beautiful,
no gold nor glitter. It ' was odd shaped because it showed the time in two time zones - a typical
souvenir and nothing else.”

and he was kind enough to give a explanation, but there was this poster, sky, who posted a picture of
the watch and claimed it was sold on Continental airlines (no internet search confirmed this in any
way), and Johann had responded "Thank you, Sky. It does not look much like an engagement watch,
does it??" [leading us to believe that it was the watch in question] "Arild and I looked at the watch
together and decided it was the right thing for Linda as a token of her hospitalilty, because we knew
she had prepared a delicious vegetarian meal for both of us. We knew she had been fired and was not
permitted to be present at the Camp Meeting, so she needed some encouragement.”

[ I wondered how this could be true, when according to all , the board met after the campmeeting
and then Linda was fired, and Dr Abrahmson testified they went there to testify before the board, and
according to Danny he found the watch prior to Linda moving out of the home...]

however, all I posted was "Hi sky, I'm not sure where you got your information, or how you would
know? Have you seen the watch, and is it your testimony that this is the exact same brand and model
of watch given to Linda? Thanks :-) "

This was sky's response:"Dear Cindy, I know what Continental Airlines sells in the same way I know
what comes with a Happy Meal.

Anybody confused about what the reference to hummer means here? or think a joke about oral sex is
proof of anything, or that this is how an honest person- a true Christian -would answer?

I'm not.
I am sadly coming to the conclusion that many (not all) of the people involved in these issues (on
both sides) just make empty claims and evil insinuations and are then understandably allergic to

questions regarding them, or trying to be honest and accountable.

http://www.blacksda.com/forums/index.php?s=&showtopic=119148&view=findpost&p=165727 Who
wans to condemn self???

http://www.blacksda.com/forums/index.php?act=Print&client=printer&{=48&t=11914 4/2/2007



BlackSDA [Powered by Invision Power Board]

Which is a very sad testimony about the professed people of God. I would love to be proven wrong
here...

So, at this point I would like to have Johann answer about Linda's house and pool, and answer
thesame question i asked sky:

"Have you seen the watch, and is it your testimony that this is the exact same brand and model of
watch given to Linda? Thanks :-) "

Page 53 of 106

And that's just the beginning, for I have noticed a number of inconsistancies in Johann's posts, only a

couple of which are above, which raise questions. And he's not the only one...

Of course some may want to focus on Joe to the exclusion of others, but I am not going to do that.
Yes Joe should answer the questions his posts have generated, as should we all.

~ Aletheia

P.S. if anyone is unable to link to the Maritime posts I referenced above on this
thread:http://www.maritime-sda-online.org/forums/ubbthreads.php?
ubb=showflat&Number=825408page=0&fpart=1 because they aren't a SDA member there, ask the
owner Daryl for permission to access those forums, for I don't think it right to bipass his forum rules
and guidelines, and won't.

Posted by: Pickle Dec 27 2006, 06:52 PM

Aletheia,

The picture you posted has this URL on it: http://ronaldmchummer.com/. Go there and take a
look, and then consider editing your post ASAP.

I can't see anything off color in what Sky said. That URL suggests that there wasn't anything off
color there.

As far as looking at discrepancies goes, I would suggest that we need to weigh carefully whether
a detail is forgotten or innocently garbled, or whether something was intentionally distorted.

As far as Joe goes, I still want to know where, how, and from whom he got his information, even
though Johann has confirmed that there is a pool.

Posted by: PeacefullyBewildered Dec 27 2006, 07:03 PM

. QUOTE(Green Cochoa @ Dec 27 2006, 09:44 AM)[(] "

Now, if you want my extra-biblical thoughts on this: I am of the opinion, and I do not try to claim
§this as biblical, right, or valid, it is just my opinion, that there should be one other legal grounds for
i divorce besides adultery: 1V drug use. The reason? Aduiterers and drug addicts both share one

: commonality: risk of life-threatening diseases such as HIV. God does not ask us to expose

i ourselves to a potential death sentence. This would be akin to suicide. Therefore, it is my personal

belief that any lifestyle which so basely puts the life of the partner at risk as this should be grounds

i for divorce. Now, remarriage is a separate issue still.
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Since IV drugs are usually taken for their effect on the brain's "pleasure center”, I think sharing a
drug needle could be considered fornication. But that's just my opinion.

Posted by: PeacefullyBewildered Dec 27 2006, 07:28 PM

'QUOTE(Aletheia @ Dec 27 2006, 05:29 PM) []

%however, all I posted was "Hi sky, I'm not sure where you got your information, or how you would
;;know? Have you seen the watch, and is it your testimony that this is the exact same brand and
i model of watch given to Linda? Thanks :-) “

gThis was sky's response:"Dear Cindy, I know what Continental Airlines sells in the same way I know
' what comes with a Happy Meal.

i Anybody confused about what the reference to hummer means here? or think a joke about oral sex
{is proof of anything, or that this is how an honest person- a true Christian -would answer?

I'm not.

Aletheia,

Yes, I am confused. My grandkids got happy meals with little Hummers in them some time back.
These clever little toys had cables with hooks that could pull the Hummer up when hooked on to
something. Sad that your mind went in a different direction.

I am sadly coming to the conclusion that many (not all) of the people involved in these issues (on
i both sides) just make empty claims and evil insinuations and are then understandably allergic to
{questions regarding them, or trying to be honest and accountable.

http://www.blacksda.com/forums/index.php?s=&showtopic=119148&view=findpost&p=165727 Who
iwans to condemn self???
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j?Which is a very sad testimony about the professed people of God, I would love to be proven wrong
‘here...

Please, dear, maybe you should retract your nails and return to your search for truth and perhaps yo
won't be so sad.
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u

Posted by: HUGGINS130 Dec 27 2006, 07:36 PM

{QUOTE(princessdi @ Dec 27 2006, 06:20 PM) =l

fHere in California, in most parts she could not even get what you have. Not saying she got a lot,

§pomt is she didn't get what she was due by a long shot. She got the short end of the stick fo' sho'! I .
g:completely understand by what |s being sald It |s not a Iot of money these days to start over

tell em all Di...tell them da truth...

Posted by: Joe Smith Dec 27 2006, 07:45 PM

\QUOTE(Pickle @ Dec 27 2006, 06:52 PM)[]

Aletheia,

i The picture you posted has this URL on it: http://ronaldmchummer.com/. Go there and take a look,
‘and then consider editing your post ASAP.

I can’t see anything off color in what Sky said. That URL suggests that there wasn't anything off
color there,

As far as looking at discrepancies goes, I would suggest that we need to weigh carefully whether a
detail is forgotten or innocently garbled, or whether something was intentionally distorted.

:As far as Joe goes, I still want to know where, how, and from whom he got his
:information, even though Johann has confirmed that there is a pool.

I was waiting to see if anyone else had picked up on the fact that Johann had said he had taken a
"dip" in Linda's pool. If the pics from the sky didn't show a pool, must not be the right
neighborhood. Danny also told me about her pool.

i Another thing, don't forget that linda didn't just have $250,000.00 to live on.. she also had the Big
check from Danny for her half of the house. That amounted to $150,000.00 to $200,000.00. He
gave her more than the apraised value. Cash Money.. she didn't have to wait for 2 years for that.

: Don't forget the other perks she left with.... her music video rights... her singing and songwriting
§rights... these amount to a good chunk of change also.

%One more thing, about the title to her car. Do you really think that Danny could keep it straight how
i the title reads since it was not in his possession. I doubt it because I have 4 vehicles and 2 trailer
§;titles and I can't tell you how a certain one of them is made out without getting it out and looking at
.
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‘Joe

Posted by: HUGGINS130 Dec 27 2006, 07:48 PM

what's this about sky pictures and all that...is this stuff that deep that we need aerial pictures to

prove stuff...boy talking about having nothing else to do... [x] sne

Posted by: calvin Dec 27 2006, 07:54 PM

\QUOTE(Aletheia @ Dec 27 2006, 06:29 PM)(]

I am sadly coming to the conclusion that many (not all) of the peopie involved in these issues (on
‘both sides) just make empty claims and evil insinuations and are then understandably allergic to
;fquestlons regardmg them or trymg to be honest and accountable

.QUOTE(PeacefullyBewildered @ Dec 27 2006, 07:28 PM) (]
fAletheia,

iYes, I am confused. My grandkids got happy meals with little Hummers in them some time back.
;fThese clever little toys had cables with hooks that could pull the Hummer up when hooked on to

i something. Sad that your mind went in a different direction.

i Please, dear, maybe you should retract your nails and return to your search for truth and perhaps
‘you won't be so sad.

I hear ya PB. If folks coming here getting sad, then go be sad someplace else. My advice.

Posted by: watchbird Dec 27 2006, 08:11 PM

éQUOTE(Green Cochoa @ Dec 27 2006, 01:22 PM) ]

Watchblrd when would you say he dropped the term? Do you suppose this was because he faced an
uphm battle gettmg peop!e to accept zt as a leg;temate cause for h;s dnvorce?

I was away today so got behind.... and I'm responding as I read, not knowing if someone else has
already answered this or not... but... since it is addressed directly to me.... here is what I know...

Checking through my mailboxes, I find that the first information I had from a reliable source, was July
29, 2004. In that letter is this sentence,"Danny had discovered in a book that anyone talking more
than 10 or 12 minutes to a person of the opposite sex that is not a spouse, is committing spiritual
adultery.”

The first mention I could find where this same individual noted that Danny was now "denying that he
ever used spiritual adultery as a reason for the divorce" was in November of 2004.
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At what time he actually stopped using the term I do not know.

I think, however, that you might be able to put a more precise time on it if you were to look through
the BSDA early threads carefully for that phrase... for I know that this was something that was
discussed here at length... and width and depth.... And it even involved letters from Danny to Calvin
and from Kay Kuzma to Calvin..... and of course the responses that this group made at that time.

I'd suggest setting your search engine to look for specific posts, and then search on "spiritual
adultery". You should get a LOT of hits.... and since you want the earliest ones, I'd suggest also
setting the search engine to list the oldest first... that way you can walk through them in historical

order. Good luck. E’]

Posted by: Pickle Dec 27 2006, 08:22 PM

. QUOTE(Joe Smith) | :

I take it from this comment that Danny was ultimately the sole source of your information that
Linda lived in a "mansion”" with a "huge pool." If this is incorrect, please inform us differently.

It thus appears, based on your own testimony, that we have potentially here another fabrication told
by Danny Shelton. I say potentially since we don't yet have square footage figures or the number of
rooms in her house.

I don't put a lot of weight on what Johann, Sister, and others who have sided with Linda say when it
comes to Danny's untrustworthiness. But I put a lot of weight on what his staunch supporters,
defenders, and apologists say to that effect.

' QUOTE(Joe Smith)

EAnother thing, don't forget that linda didn't just have $250,000.00 to live on.. she also had the Big
¢ check from Danny for her half of the house. That amounted to $150,000.00 to $200,000.00. He {
: gave her more than the apraised value.

Here are a few questions, Joe:

e What was the appraised value?
e How much more than the appraised value did he give her?

See if you can dig up more info on this one. Did she really need a loan from the doctor if she
really got all this money? How much did she really get?

Knowing the appraised value and how much Danny gave her for her half of the house will let us know
just how kind and generous Danny really was.

' QUOTE(Joe Smith)

One more thing, about the title to her car. Do you really think that Danny could keep it straight how
 the title reads since it was not in his possession.

Of course he could, since:
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e He allegedly made a big deal when they bought the car that his name was not going to be on
the title.
e He claimed emphatically that he had proof that his name was on the title.

Now if you are suggesting that he made this claim when he had no proof whatsoever except a faulty
memory, then we are left with the conclusion that Danny claimed he had proof when he really
had none.

Now can we really try to explain this one away by saying that he can't keep straight what he has
proof for and what he doesn't, just like he can't keep straight which cars he owns and which ones he
doesn't?

Posted by: Green Cochoa Dec 27 2006, 08:54 PM

| QUOTE(watchbird @ Dec 27 2006, 08:11 PM) [ ]

I was away today so got behind.... and I'm responding as I read, not knowing if someone else has
already answered this or not... but... since it is addressed directly to me.... here is what I know...

E;Checking through my mailboxes, I find that the first information I had from a reliable source, was
i July 29, 2004. In that letter is this sentence,"Danny had discovered in a book that anyone talking
more than 10 or 12 minutes to a person of the opposite sex that is not a spouse, is committing

i spiritual adultery.”

gThe first mention I could find where this same individual noted that Danny was now "denying that
i he ever used spiritual adultery as a reason for the divorce” was in November of 2004.

At what time he actually stopped using the term I do not know.

Thank you, Watchbird. I heard the term from Danny near the end of June 2004. So he must have
used the term, at bare minimum, for more than a month. It is my impression that during that time
more than a few individuals heard his side of the story.

Posted by: Pickle Dec 27 2006, 09:02 PM

' QUOTE(watchbird @ Dec 27 2006, 08:11 PM) []

%Checking through my mailboxes, ...

I would appreciate getting copies wherever possible of any correspondence making claims or denials
of spiritual adultery being the basis for what happened.

Posted by: Panama_Pete Dec 27 2006, 10:00 PM

' QUOTE(Pickle @ Dec 27 2006, 09:02 PM) [ ]

http://www.blacksda.com/forums/index.php?act=Print&client=printer&=48&t=11914 4/2/2007



BlackSDA [Powered by Invision Power Board] Page 59 of 106

I would appreciate getting copies wherever possible of any correspondence making claims or :
i denials of spiritual adultery being the basis for what happened.

I saved a copy of Kay Kuzma's e-mail.

Note for others: The date is September 19, 2004. This is a response from Kay Kuzma after it was
pointed out to Kay that her original recommendation of a book by Charles. H. Dove, entitled
Spiritual Adultery, turned out to be a book about reincarnation.

"Date: 9/19/2004 11:02:36 AM Pacific Daylight Time

From: KAYKUZMA@aol.com

To: StanMcCluskey

Stan, I had heard there was a book on spiritual adultery. I mistakenly went up on Amazon.com and
found the one by Dove--thinking that was the one that had been recommended to me. I made a
mistake. The Christian book on spiritual adultery is really called, Why Some Christians Commit
Aduitery, by John Loren Sandford. Again, I have not read the book. I have no idea who Dove
is...never read a word from him...and like you, I never want to! I'm sure glad you're the only person
I've mentioned that book to!!!! Innocent mistakes can too easily become mountains! Kay "

I [Stan] reminded her that permission had been given to add her note to this Forum.

Posted by: watchbird Dec 27 2006, 10:07 PM

i you know it Greenie.... try dropping the term in an after dinner conversation this sabbath..... see
how people react.... it is ludicrous.... unless of course you are of the mindset that women should be
: submissive 24/7 and that if they spend more than 5 minutes on the phone talking to a man that is
not their hubby constitutes spiritual adultery..... foolishness.....

Interestingly enough, while I don't recall Sister having included this in any of her vignettes about life
at 3abn, this type of "submissive wives" is very much a part of the Pentacostal teaching and practices
that the women leaders at 3abn hold... and hold themselves to.

It is easy enough to understand why men insist on this kind of "lordship” in their own homes, for it
means that their every whim is satisfied, while the woman proves her "worth" by giving up all of her
own desires and wants... even some of her needs. I've never been able to understand why women
fall for this.... and willingly go along with it. And yet the facts are that they do... and that it is as
difficult to get them to break away from this and assert their own rights in a marriage as it is to get
any abused to stand up against an abuser.

Of course this IS abuse.... spiritual abuse... which even when not accompanied by actual physical
abuse is still devastating to the victim and damaging... even de-humanizing... to the perpetrator.

Posted by: lurker Dec 27 2006, 10:22 PM
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Linda's current address is on page 6 of the 990 form for 2005 that 3ABN filled out and filed
with the IRS. It is the address I used to do an aerial search and to search for homes in her price
range in her neighborhood. The address has not changed. Maybe I do have too much time on my
hands but I am thorough and I deal in verifiable facts.

As to the pictures, they were of the only home I could find that was near hers. I looked for a
home that would cost approximately the same as hers. Sorry, I couldn't find pictures of a mansion
or a home with a bigger backyard though I tried. I wan't trying for a picture of a small backyard
or a shabby house. I was looking for one that would be similar to Linda’s.
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Posted by: Panama_Pete Dec 27 2006, 10:28 PM

This is the original Charles H. Dove recommendation, which resuited in the above correction being
made above. It was posted to the Internet on September 13, right before the letter dated
September 19, 2004, posted above.

Also, remember that Kay Kuzma was part of the four-member "fact finding" committee regarding
Linda Shelton, along with Nicholas Miller, Bill Hulsey, and Walt Thompson.

Note Kay's definition of "spiritual adultery."
quote: Kay wrote:

"Dear Stan: God has put a spiritual "hole” in each of our hearts that can be filled by Him. When it
is, we will be so bonded that we will give up family, career, everything for Him. God has given us

marriage to understand how two people can become one--so we can better understand the trinity,
but the spiritual "hole" shouldn't be filled with a human.

Unfortunately, if the hole is filled with another person, problems are created--especially if the
person is not one's spouse! That's why we have so many pastors leaving the church--they have
allowed their spiritual hole to be filled with another person whom they are helping spiritually. Too
much Bible study and spiritual counseling with persons of the opposite sex can lead to emotional
dependence and the person is willing to give up everything for this person. This is basicaily what
Spiritual Aduitery is. No, there does not have to be physical contact. However, in most cases it
leads to that because as a man spends time meeting a woman's emotional needs, he
unconsciously feels there should be a sexual payoff. And when a woman's emotional needs are
met, she is more open to a sexual relationship.

Here's a book I think may be helpful. Spiritual Adultery by Charles H. Dove. You can get it
through Amazon.com

Sincerely, Kay"

Posted by: Johann Dec 27 2006, 10:31 PM

. QUOTE(Aletheia @ Dec 28 2006, 02:29 AM) [

ngoe does claim to know people at 3ABN and things. I don't know how Joe knows there's a pool, he
i hasn't answered, but I believe that it is very likely there is one because

i http://www.blacksda.com/forums/index.php?

i s=&showtopic=119148view=findpost&p=165689Seems if Joe's incorrect then Johann would be the
best person to set the record straight since he is the only person so far who claims to have been at
:and in Linda's house, and pool.

§On the otherhand he also gave a http://www.blacksda.com/forums/index.php?
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s=&showtopic=11907&view=findpost&p=165675 to pictures and info which
http://www.springfieldsbesthomes.com/featuredhome_2029Renwick.php that all I could do was go:

hmmm....| Ix | maybe she stores it in her hall closet when not in use??? [ﬂ

This method of operating is all vaguely familiar,
I asked Johann about the change in his testimony on Maritime:

From this:
http://www.blacksda.com/forums/index.php?s=8&showtopic=100748view=findpost&p=141443

Johann:
Below is a form letter Dr. Walther Thompson is sending out as a reaction to Dr. Arild Abrahamsen's
document. You will find my comments in blue in between...

Is it proper for one's doctor to give his patient a nice wrist watch?

[Johann Thorvaldsson:] Another ridiculous statement. In Scandinavia it is a custom to give one's
hostess a gift. So Danny made the claim this was a sign of an engagement, claiming that this was a
very expensive watch that Arild had given Linda. Now Walt merely calls it "nice"!

Arild and I received a catalog of things available on the aircraft. There was a rather cheap double-
faced watch which interested Arild because it showed two time zones at the same time. So Arild
bought it. Later we visited Linda and she gave us some tasty meals at Linda's-daughter's place. So
Arild gave Linda this watch as a token of our appreciation for her hospitality. I'm not sure Linda
liked that watch very much. It really is not that "nice”...

To this:

“Dr. Arild Abrahamsen and I had nothing else in mind when we leafed through the Continental
Airlines price list on our flight from Norway to America in May, 2004. We knew Linda needed some
encouragement. It was one of the cheapest little thing we could find, but it was not at all beautiful,
no gold nor glitter. It was odd shaped because it showed the time in two time zones - a typical
souvenir and nothing else.”

and he was kind enough to give a explanation, but there was this poster, sky, who posted a picture
of the watch and claimed it was sold on Continental airlines (no internet search confirmed this in
any way), and Johann had responded “Thank you, Sky. It does not loock much like an engagement
watch, does it??" {leading us tc believe that it was the watch in question] "Arild and T lfooked at the
watch together and decided it was the right thing for Linda as a token of her hospitalilty, because
we knew she had prepared a delicious vegetarian meal for both of us. We knew she had been fired
and was not permitted to be present at the Camp Meeting, so she needed some encouragement.”

[ T wondered how this could be true, when according to all , the board met after the campmeeting
and then Linda was fired, and Dr Abrahmson testified they went there to testify before the board,
and according to Danny he found the watch prior to Linda moving out of the home...]

however, all I posted was "Hi sky, I'm not sure where you got your information, or how you would
know? Have you seen the watch, and is it your testimony that this is the exact same brand and
mode! of watch given to Linda? Thanks :-) "

This was sky's response;“Dear Cindy, I know what Continental Airlines sells in the same way I know
what comes with a Happy Meal.
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§Anybody confused about what the reference to hummer means here? or think a joke about oral sex
ns proof of anything, or that this is how an honest person- a true Christian -would answer?

Im not.

I am sadly coming to the conclusion that many (not all) of the people involved in these issues (on
§both sides) just make empty claims and evil insinuations and are then understandably allergic to
§questions regarding them, or trying to be honest and accountable.

§[url=http://www.blacksda‘com/forums/ bless her soulindex.php?
s=&showtopic=11914&view=findpost&p=165727]Even Sister seems infected with this disease of
making claims and accusations, and then refusing to support or explain them in answer to
questions.[/url] Who wans to condemn self???

Which is a very sad testimony about the professed people of God. I would love toc be proven wrong
here...

‘So, at this point I would like to have Johann answer about Linda's house and pool, and answer

thesame question i asked sky:
“Have you seen the watch, and is it your testimony that this is the exact same brand and model of

watch given to Linda? Thanks :-) "

Aletheia, in one rewspect you reminnd me of my dear Irmgard, to whom I was married for 51 years.
In my work I often travelled, also to other countries. Even in the course of more than haif a century I
never managed to be sufficiently observant to answer all of her questions. I could not remember the
ingredients in every meal I ate. I did not measure the homes I visited, and I failed at times to count
all the rooms, the size of the windows, etc. But bless her memory, she never made some of the
remarks about me that you do.

I am describing to you what I have experienced. I can see no descrepancies in my explanations, but
then, I am not you. I was there and you were not. In one explanation I give more details than in the
other.

I am now in Iceland, and that is too far from Illinois to just jump over there with a yardstick. So I
base my evaluation on what I did observe. I was told there was a swimming pool at Linda's house. I
went out the front door, looked around the corner and saw no pool. I also went out the back door,
walked around and I still did not find the pool. I merely saw a few small trees and the neighbor
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houses. Then I found a side door, and there was the pool. This may explain why a photo from the sky
does not reveal a pool there. Definitely not an Olympic size - just a modest pool in the back yard that

is hard to find.

Did you see a picture of the watch given to Linda posted by Sky? No definately not. 1) A picture is
never the real thing. 2) Sky posted a picture from a catalog that is published 2 years later, and there
could be changes. 3) You saw a picture of a watch with a red band. As far as I recall the watch Linda
got had a black band. Apart from that the watch looked quite similar. The point of it is that it was not
a very expensive and beautiful watch like Walt and Danny said it was. Yes, Arild bought the watch
with my approval, and he carried it until it was given to Linda. His coat had more pockets than mine.

Posted by: Panama_Pete Dec 27 2006, 11:21 PM

. QUOTE(Panama_Pete @ Dec 27 2006, 10:28 PM) [

§This is the original Charles H. Dove recommendation, which resulted in the above correction being
made in the previous post. It was posted to the Internet on September 13, right before the letter
{ dated September 19, 2004, posted above.

:fA!so, remember that Kay Kuzma was part of the four-member “fact finding” committee regarding
i Linda Shelton, along with Nicholas Miller, Bill Hulsey, and Walt Thompson.

Note Kay's definition of "spiritual adultery."
;iquote: Kay wrote:

"Dear Stan: God has put a spiritual "hole" in each of our hearts that can be filled by Him. When it
:is, we will be so bonded that we will give up family, career, everything for Him. God has given us

marriage to understand how two people can become one--so we can better understand the trinity,
but the spiritual "hole" shouldn't be filled with a human.

: Unfortunately, if the hole is filled with another person, probiems are created--especially if the
person is not one's spouse! That's why we have so many pastors leaving the church--they have
allowed their spiritual hole to be filled with another person whom they are helping spiritually. Too
much Bible study and spiritual counseling with persons of the opposite sex can lead to emotional
: dependence and the person is willing to give up everything for this person. This is basically what
Spiritual Adultery is. No, there does not have to be physical contact. However, in most cases it

leads to that because as a man spends time meeting a woman's emotional needs, he unconsciously

feels there should be a sexual payoff. And when a woman's emotional needs are met, she is more
open to a sexual relationship.

Here's a book I think may be helpful. Spiritual Adultery by Charles H. Dove. You can get it through
: Amazon.com

Sincerely, Kay"

Posted by: HUGGINS130 Dec 28 2006, 12:06 AM

§QUOTE(c'ay o b 27.206..6’ 05514 AM) [j s s e
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%Good to see you Greenie.... wondered where you disappeared to....

%Aletheia, 1 hear what you are saying but that dog won't hunt.... there is no such animal as "spiritual
duitery” and no way to "prove” that a spouse was engaged in spiritual adultery.... And really it is
ot a ground for divorce..... no matter how many times Danny and his crew suggest that it is....

finally, something I can agree with in all this mess...

Posted by: Aletheia Dec 28 2006, 08:49 AM

ﬁQUOTE(PickIe @ Dec 27 2006, 07:52 PM) [] .
%A!etheia,

%The picture you posted has this URL on it: http://ronaldmchummer.com/.

That's true, but I looked at the source when sky posted it and his img url was from a personal blog
featuring only that picture, which is of course not a real mcDonald's sign.

'QUOTE

well, I may be wrong, but I personally can't see anything funny about free toy vehicles coming with a

happy meal if that is all it meant, nor was I able to ever ask Sky anything further due to threads
being closed.

I'm sure what we can agree on is that, he didn't really answer my question. but thanks Bob for the
quick heads up. :-)

As far as looking at discrepancies goes, I would suggest that we need to weigh carefully whether a
detail is forgotten or innocently garbled, or whether something was intentionally distorted.

I agree, the only way I know to do that is not to assume anything beforehand, and to try to keep an
open mind while asking questions to try and figure that out. Not always easy..

blessings...
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Posted by: Pickle Dec 28 2006, 08:55 AM
Aletheia,

You might want to respond to Sky's complaint over at http://www.maritime-sda-
online.org/forums/ubbthreads.php?ubb=showfiat&Number=83089&Main=5582#Post83089

Joe,

To bring it back to an unanswered question I asked you, here's a repeat of a portion of
http://www.blacksda.com/forums/index.php?s=8&showtopic=11914&view=findpost&p=165972.

. QUOTE(Joe Smith)

%Another thing, don't forget that linda didn't just have $250,000.00 to live on.. she also had the Big
: check from Danny for her half of the house. That amounted to $150,000.00 to $200,000.00. He

Here are a few questions, Joe:

e What was the appraised value?
e How much more than the appraised value did he give her?

See if you can dig up more info on this one. Did she really need a loan from the doctor if she
really got all this money? How much did she really get?

Knowing the appraised value and how much Danny gave her for her half of the house will let us know
just how kind and generous Danny really was.

Posted by: Aletheia Dec 28 2006, 09:30 AM

Aletheia,

You might want to respond to Sky's complaint over at http://www.maritime-sda-

Done.

Thankyou. I did not realize we could reply to what was posted on the closed topics on Maritime,
unless it was factual or documented items to be submitted. I was feeling rather censored, so this is
good to know.

In light of that.

My apologies to all for bringing this up here first, when I should have posted there first.

Posted by: lurker Dec 28 2006, 09:40 AM
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Those of us who get property tax bilis that are itemized know that the appraised value on the
invoice is usually 1/2 of the fair market value. At least in the states I have lived in they are.

Now did Danny give Linda more than 1/2 of the tax appraised value which would only be more
than 1/4 of the fair market value or did he give her more than 1/2 of the fair market value? |
have not been able to find either the fmv or the appraised value for his home online. I am using
his address listed on the 990 form filed by 3ABN. Some counties have this information online.

The 990's also list the amount she recieved each year from the agreement. It is quite different, as
someone has pointed out, to recieve payments rather than a lump sum.
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Posted by: calvin Dec 28 2006, 09:48 AM

For those who are not absorbed by this saga and those looking in from the outside, this should
appear rather silly that people are spending so much time debating/discussing and arguing the
size of a $250,000 home. Why is this relevant and relevant to what?

Posted by: Aletheia Dec 28 2006, 09:56 AM

 QUOTE(lurker @ Dec 28 2006, 10:40 AM) [

: Those of us who get property tax bills that are itemized know that the appraised value on the
i Invoice is usually 1/2 of the fair market value. At least in the states I have lived in they are.

Now did Danny give Linda more than 1/2 of the tax appraised value which would only be more than
1/4 of the fair market value or did he give her more than 1/2 of the fair market value? I have not
i been able to find either the fmv or the appraised value for his home online. T am using his address
listed on the 990 form filed by 3ABN. Some counties have this information online.

The 990's also list the amount she recieved each year from the agreement. It is quite different, as
: someone has pointed out, to recieve payments rather than a lump sum.

Well, I don't know about everyone else, but that's backwards from our situation[Indiana]. My Mom's
house has been appraised by the County assessor as much higher then it's fair market value. We had
to hire someone to the tune of over 300.00 to do an apraisal, and although you can get the value
changed at the courthouse in order to owe less taxes, it is not easy, and we are still jumping through
hoops to try and get this accomplished. We have several neighbors doing the same.

And again referring to the Walt Thompson [etter, which contains the only reference to this I know of,
he claimed Danny paid Linda more then the fair market value...

Whether that's actually the case, is another question.

~ Aletheia

Posted by: Denny Dec 28 2006, 10:03 AM

' QUOTE(calvin @ Dec 28 2006, 03:48 PM) [ ]

For those who are not absorbed by this saga and those looking in from the outside, this should
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ﬁappear rather silly that people are spending so much time debating/discussing and arguing the size
§of a $250,000 home. Why is this relevant and relevant to what?

[x] rofl |$250,000 you can't even buy a cupboard for that money in London, average house price
here is £300,000/ $570,000

Posted by: Clay Dec 28 2006, 10:20 AM

{QUOTE(Denny @ Dec 28 2006, 10:03 AM) [

[x] rof@ $250,000 you can't even buy a cupboard for that money in London, average house price
here is £300,000/ $570,000

here in Alabama 250k gets you a really nice size house..... with a decent size pool.... and even some
land, depending of course where you buy.....

Posted by: Pickle Dec 28 2006, 10:21 AM

'QUOTE(calvin @ Dec 28 2006, 09:48 AM) [

%For those who are not absorbed by this saga and those looking in from the outside, this should
i appear rather silly that people are spending so much time debating/discussing and arguing the size
‘of a $250,000 home. Why is this relevant and relevant to what?

Hi Calvin.

I'm looking for concrete facts in the stories told by Danny and Linda, and their supporters if those
facts can be traced back to Danny or Linda. I'm then checking out those facts to see if they are true
or not.

Both sides claim that the other side lies. In this investigation, the side with the most lies and
fabrications loses, especially if they refuse to come clean and apologize. And if they try to hide the
evidence, they still lose out in the court of public opinion.

In regard to the size of the house and pool and its cost, Joe Smith has made very specific claims,
including that Danny is the source of his information. He stated explicitly that Danny paid more than
half of the appraised value of his house to Linda. Is what Danny told Joe really the truth or not?

It's simple to find out:

e Joe can inform us what the true appraised value of Danny's house is.
o Joe can tell us how much Danny actually paid Linda for her half of the house.

Then we can all tell if what Danny told Joe is really the truth.

Posted by: lurker Dec 28 2006, 10:25 AM
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Calvin, 1t is all about the characters of the two main protagonists. Truthfuliness or the lack of it,
sex and greed. The stuff soap operas are made of.

Posted by: summertime Dec 28 2006, 11:11 AM

here in Alabama 250k gets you a really nice size house..... with a decent size pool.... and even
gsome land, depending of course where you buy.....

Under any circumstances, if $200,000 was half of the appraised value of Danny's house, that means
that a man who was a poor, uneducated, penniless carpenter twenty years ago, now has a home that
is worth around $400,000. That is pretty good considering that all of his income comes from the
donors who keep 3ABN afloat. Another thing that I have found out--in the Midwest where a pool can
only be used a few months out of the year, yet needs maintenance year round, is not an amenity that
adds very much to the appraised value of a home. In other words, it is costly to maintain for the
usage available to the homeowner in both Missouri and Illinois. We have found out that it does add to
the cost of homeowners insurance because of the responsibility of safety needs that must be met.

Posted by: awesumtenor Dec 28 2006, 11:36 AM

Under any circumstances, if $200,000 was half of the appraised value of Danny's house, that means
: that a man who was a poor, uneducated, penniless carpenter twenty years ago, now has a home

i that is worth around $400,000. That is pretty good considering that all of his income comes from
fthe donors who keep 3ABN afloat. Another thing that I have found out--in the Midwest where a pool
i can only be used a few months out of the year, yet needs maintenance year round, is not an
{amenity that adds very much to the appraised value of a home. In other words, it is costly to

- maintain for the usage available to the homeowner in both Missouri and Illinois. We have found out
i that it does add to the cost of homeowners insurance because of the responsibility of safety needs

| that must be met,

That's too good if his income is as has been stated in the neighborhood of just under 50K per
annum... even with the absolute best credit rating on the planet, someone with that income would
not qualify for a 400K dollar loan.

Either he has undeclared income or he has managed to artificially inflate the value of his house... or
it's not his house...

In His service,
Mr. ]

Posted by: lurker Dec 28 2006, 11:47 AM

"Under any circumstances, if $200,000 was half of the appraised value of Danny's house" Where
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did this figure come from?

Posted by: Aletheia Dec 28 2006, 11:50 AM

' QUOTE(calvin @ Dec 28 2006, 10:48 AM) []

For those who are not absorbed by this saga and those looking in from the outside, this should :
i appear rather silly that people are spending so much time debating/discussing and arguing the size |
i of a $250,000 home. Why is this relevant and relevant to what?

Apparently some believe that whether Joe Smith is credible depends on whether Linda lives in a
mansion, or not as he posted. If they can prove she doesn't then they can throw mud on everything
he posts.

At least that's the way I am understanding what's going on.

Why his credibility or lack thereof, is deemed more important to determine then others caliming to
also know "people and things"is beyond my understanding, as he isn't claiming to be a "key player'

Posted by: Chez Dec 28 2006, 11:59 AM

;QUOTE(AIetheia @ Dec 28 2006, 12:50 PM) [ ]

§Apparently some believe that whether Joe Smith is credible depends on whether Linda lives in a
i mansion, or not as he posted. If they can prove she doesn't then they can throw mud on everything
: he posts.

§At least that's the way I am understanding what's going on.

Why his credibility or lack thereof, is deemed more important to determine then others caliming to
{ also know "people and things"is beyond my understanding, as he isn't claiming to be a "key player'

We're doing all of this posting, but where is JOE SMITH? JOE hasn't replied. Has Joe left? Is Joe
gathering information or data? Why isn't Joe replying? Oooh JOEY! Where are yooou?

Posted by: PeacefullyBewildered Dec 28 2006, 12:30 PM

gApparently some believe that whether Joe Smith is credible depends on whether Linda lives in a i
{ mansion, or not as he posted. If they can prove she doesn't then they can throw mud on everything :
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;fhe posts.

At least that's the way I am understanding what's going on.

‘éWhy his credibility or lack thereof, is deemed more important to determine then others caliming to :
:also know "people and things"is beyond my understanding, as he isn't claiming to be a "key player’ |
I believe it speaks more to whether Joe Smith is personally aware of Linda's house - has seen it for
himself - or if he is relying on information/misinformation he received from Danny.

Just checking the facts - at least that is what I have gathered.

If he is being fed misinformation to spread far and wide it is important to to determine his credibility.

He may not be claiming to be a "key player" but he has claimed that he was close to 3abn for some
time and knows things.

Posted by: PeacefullyBewildered Dec 28 2006, 12:41 PM

Here are a couple of links that show Joe Smith talking about his history with 3abn:
http://www.blacksda.com/forums/index.php?showtopic=11834&st=90&p=164579&#entry164579

http://www.blacksda.com/forums/index.php?showtopic=11834&st=45&p=164323&#entry164323

Posted by: Aletheia Dec 28 2006, 12:53 PM

'QUOTE(PeacefullyBewildered @ Dec 27 2006, 08:28 PM) [
éAletheia,

%Yes, 1 am confused. My grandkids got happy meals with little Hummers in them some time back.
§These clever little toys had cables with hooks that could pull the Hummer up when hooked on to
{something.

Yes absent enviremental concerns, hummers are very cute. Given how you see it, "what's so funny?"
about the ad?

I'm just curious as I am no longer allowed to ask sky that on Maritime, or why he posted it instead of
answering my questions. I find it absurd that after being called names and being accused of many
things by him, even for posting here rather then there, all while refusing to answer even one question
of mine ever; That it turns out that nothing can be posted by me except an apology, and I can never
expect answers there because they are decreed off topic. and yet the picture remains...

‘QUOTE '

ESad that your mind went in a different direction.
i Please, dear, maybe you should retract your nails and return to your search for truth and perhaps
{you won't be so sad.
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Perhaps you won't find me so sad either, if you actually looked at the links You are responding to??
Here you go, here's the one you just criticized me for:

'QUOTE

| QUOTE(sister @ Dec 26 2006, 10:47 PM)
g ... Often I post what I know personally, can you make the same statement?

Linda and the wearing of a wedding ring at the GC in St. Lewis, that is nothing more than a rumor
that Danny Shelton started to take the heat off of his situation....

i Personally, I have never heard more lies come out of a man’s mouth than from Danny Shelton. The
i reliable source for this information: me!

Aletheia:
So is it your personal testimony that you personally heard this from Danny Sheiton and you know

Maybe you can tell me why asking someone to explain themselves, or prove what they say, and then
noticing that they refuse to do so, is the equivalent of having extended claws, to you? Does anyone
else around here seem catty to you, or just me??

I actually twice more asked Sister to explain, now I found it sad a Christian would accuse another
without explaining or proving how what they claimed was true, and ignoring questions about it, and
you found me at fault for noticing that, and asking her to do so.

I'm not really understanding your point of view or focus.

1 guess people see things differently.

Posted by: Daryl Fawcett Dec 28 2006, 01:06 PM

QUOTE(Aletheia @ Dec 28 2006, 02:53 PM) [ ]

i Yes absent enviremental concerns, hummers are very cute. Given how you see it, "what's so
: funny?" about the ad?

I'm just curious as I am no longer allowed to ask sky that on Maritime, or why he posted it instead
of answering my questions. I find it absurd that after being called names and being accused of
many things by him, even for posting here rather then there, all while refusing to answer even one
i question of mine ever; That it turns out that nothing can be posted by me except an apology, and I
can never expect answers there because they are decreed off topic. and yet the picture remains...
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Aletheia,

You and Sky can continue to discuss it further there in a separate topic, if one of you desires to
create one there in connection with Sky's request for an apology.
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Posted by: Aletheia Dec 28 2006, 01:15 PM

QUOTE(Aletheia @ Dec 28 2006, 10:30 AM) [ ]

Bob:
f‘gYou might want to respond to Sky's complaint over at http://www.maritime-sda-
online.org/forums/...=5582#Post8308%

| Done.

%Thankyou. I did not realize we could reply to what was posted on the closed topics on Maritime,
i unless it was factual or documented items to be submitted. I was feeling rather censored, so this is
- good to know.

Well that was very special! Apparently, you meant that I should only go there and apologise, as you
repeatedly told me to do, while I am being attacked and accused without any reproof, and that none
of my questions will be answered by skye, as he is not expected to answer my complaints???

That seems to be par for the course there. I despise censorship and bias coming from people
proclaiming Christianity and fairness.

Thank God the owners and moderators of this forum seem to allow both sides of any issue to post
their concerns and questions as long as it is withing the rules here, regardless of their agreement or
disagreement with what's posted, and that those rules are applied equally, regardiess of who the
person is.

Posted by: Pickle Dec 28 2006, 01:23 PM

. QUOTE(Aletheia @ Dec 28 2006, 01:15 PM)[]
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I've always thought it appropriate for me to apologize when I have something to apologize for, even if
the other party is more wrong than I am, and even if they refuse to apologize.

What they do they have to answer to God for. What I do I have to answer to God for.

Posted by: awesumtenor Dec 28 2006, 01:27 PM

'QUOTE(Aletheia @ Dec 28 2006, 12:50 PM) []

§Apparent|y some believe that whether Joe Smith is credible depends on whether Linda lives in a
‘mansion, or not as he posted. If they can prove she doesn't then they can throw mud on everything
i he posts,

At least that's the way T am understanding what's going on.

No one has stated this... you have inferred it...but that obligates none to have implied it. All this
would show, if Joe's claims are proven false, is that he was told a lie he did not check out before
choosing to believe it.

.QUOTE

;;Why his credibility or lack thereof, is deemed more important to determine then others caliming to |
‘also know "people and things"is beyond my understanding, as he isn't claiming to be a "key player’

Actually, he is making that very claim; in stating that "Danny told me" this and "Walt told me " that,
he is, in essence saying that he is connected enough to get it from the horse's mouth... and implicit in
such a claim is that those speaking against Danny are not as close as he is therefore their claims
should be discounted.

I don't believe he ever expected to get the level of scrutiny that he has... which says to me he is
someone who is used to not having his statements questioned... but that is not how we do things
here; if it is stated, it will be checked, pushed, prodded, probed, bent, folded, spindled and mutilated,
if need be, to determine if it is true.

If one cannot handle that, he'd be best served to keep his statements to himself.

In His service,
Mr. )

Posted by: Lee Dec 28 2006, 01:31 PM

Aletheia has nothing to apologize for that I can see. She did not post the picture first, skye did.

Perhaps Sky could answer the question as to WHY he/she posted this picture. I mean, there must
be a reason right?
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Or perhaps Sky has something to hide?
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Posted by: Joe Smith Dec 28 2006, 01:33 PM

{QUOTE(Pickle @ Dec 27 2006, 08:22 PM) [] |

I take it from this comment that Danny was ultimately the sole source of your information
fjthat Linda lived in a "mansion” with a "huge pool." If this is incorrect, please inform us differently,

Pickle, It looks like you are making assumptions here that were not stated. I did not say that Danny
i told me Linda lived in a "mansion’, I said he told me about the pool. You added the "Mansion" part.

§It thus appears, based on your own testimony, that we have potentially here another fabrication
i told by Danny Shelton. I say potentially since we don't yet have square footage figures or the
number of rooms in her house. Again you have charged Danny with a statement that he did not

: make. I thought you were the man that wouldn't repeat anything without proof.

I don't put a lot of weight on what Johann, Sister, and others who have sided with Linda say when it
comes to Danny’s untrustworthiness. But I put a lot of weight on what his staunch supporters,
i defenders, and apologists say to that effect.

' Here are a few questions, Joe:

e What was the appraised value?
s How much more than the appraised value did he give her?

See if you can dig up more info on this one. Did she really need a loan from the doctor if she
really got all this money? How much did she really get?

Knowing the appraised value and how much Danny gave her for her half of the house will let us
know just how kind and generous Danny realily was.
Of course he could, since:

e He allegedly made a big deal when they bought the car that his name was not going to be
on the title. I ask you Pickle, were you there when Danny supposedly made this “big deal?"
Are you just repeating second hand info? Can we see you documentation for this statement?

e He claimed emphatically that he had proof that his name was on the title. Proof?

Now if you are suggesting that he made this claim when he had no proof whatsoever except a faulty
memory, then we are left with the conclusion that Danny claimed he had proof when he really
had none.

Now can we really try to explain this one away by saying that he can’t keep straight what he has
proof for and what he doesn't, just like he can't keep straight which cars he owns and which ones
i he doesn't?
Danny didn't have the title there before him and so he just made an asumpsion. Danny has sooo
much more on his plate than how a car was titled in 2003, was it? This is such a small piece of info
i that anyone could get mixed up on. As I stated, I don't know how my own vehicles are titled
: without getting them out and looking.

Joe
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Posted by: Daryl Fawcett Dec 28 2006, 01:37 PM

QUOTE(Aletheia @ Dec 28 2006, 03:15 PM) []

Well that was very special! Apparently, you meant that I should only go there and apalogise, as you
repeatedly told me to do, while I am being attacked and accused without any reproof, and that
:none of my questions will be answered by skye, as he is not expected to answer my complaints???

EThat seems to be par for the course there. I despise censorship and bias coming from people
i proclaiming Christianity and fairness.

féThank God the owners and moderators of this forum seem to allow both sides of any issue to post
;their concerns and questions as long as it is withing the rules here, regardless of their agreement or
: disagreement with what's posted, and that those rules are applied equally, regardless of who the

i person is,

I think I can say that both forums tolerate some off-topic discussion in a topic, however, when it
takes over from the intended topic, it is then time to stop and do it in a new topic. Such was the case
over there.

As this topic is supposed to be focusing on questions to Joe Smith, I think I had better now stop
discussing this here in fear of unintentionally hijacking this topic. ""j

Posted by: Aletheia Dec 28 2006, 01:47 PM

| QUOTE(Pickle @ Dec 28 2006, 02:23 PM) [ ]

I've always thought it appropriate for me to apologize when 1 have something to apologize for, even
if the other party is more wrong than I am, and even if they refuse to apologize, i

What they do they have to answer to God for. What I do I have to answer to God for.

See that's the problem Bob. You aren't my conscience, it is not appropriate for me to apologise just
because you don't see the problem and you say I have something to apologise for. That seems rather
arrogant to me.

I have apologised quite a few times both on here and on maritime for what I felt I needed to
regardiess of whether I thought someone else was also wrong, but I am not going to apologise and
say I am wrong when I am not. That would be a lie.

I asked sky to explain so that maybe I would see that I needed to apologise, as I am willing to be
open minded, and consider what is said, but just got more accusations in response.

Maybe sky will starsuddenly see the need to apologise or answer, but barring that, I am done with
Maritime and the rearanging of topics and closed threads and shouts of off topic and irrelevant from

those who can't see past their own point of view, and censor those who they disagree with, while
leaving others untouched.

And I am not going to discuss this further, for I can tell from this whole episode that it iwould be a
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futile waste of time.

Posted by: Pickle Dec 28 2006, 02:06 PM

Hi Joe.

You write:

' QUOTE(Joe Smith @ Dec 28 2006, 01:33 PM) [

Pickle, It looks like you are making assumptions here that were not stated. I did not say that Danny
i told me Linda lived in a "mansion’, I said he told me about the pool. You added the "Mansion" part.

... Again you have charged Danny with a statement that he did not make. I thought you were the
{ man that wouldn't repeat anything without proof.

Then please be more specific. All I'm trying to do is nail down exactly what Danny did and didn't tell
you. And I don't know how else to figure it out.

You stated that Linda now lives in a mansion with a huge pool. When asked whether you've seen it
for yourself and, if not, who the source of your info was, you stated only that Danny told you about
the pool, thus indicating that you never have seen it for yourself.

Who told you about the size of her house if not Danny? Or were you merely assuming that it just had
to be bigger than yours if it cost $200,0007?

You write (in red):

¢ He allegedly made a big deal when they bought the car that his name was not going to be
on the title. I ask you Pickle, were you there when Danny supposedly made this "big deal?"
Are you just repeating second hand info? Can we see you documentation for this statement? |
e He claimed emphatically that he had proof that his name was on the title. Proof?

First of all, I used the word "allegedly” for just those reasons. Secondly, Danny emphatically claimed
that he had proof. Here is what he wrote on Oct. 8, 2006:

QUOTE({Danny Shelton)

Our car door was locked. Yes, I'm aware that she claims it was her car but I have proof that it is
i titled to both she and I even unto this day. She didn't apparently remember that I too had

Correct me if I'm wrong, but I think you are evading the only questions I asked you this time around.
I'll repeat them below:

' QUOTE(Joe Smith)
§Another thing, don't forget that linda didn't just have $250,000.00 to live on.. she also had the Big
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%check from Danny for her half of the house. That amounted to $150,000.00 to $200,000.00. He
{gave her more than the apraised value.

Here are a few questions, Joe:

e What was the appraised value?
e How much more than the appraised value did he give her?

See if you can dig up more info on this one. Did she really need a loan from the doctor if she
really got all this money? How much did she really get?

Knowing the appraised value and how much Danny gave her for her half of the house will let us know
just how kind and generous Danny really was.

Posted by: princessdi Dec 28 2006, 02:26 PM

Not necessarily so, Kevin. When was the house bougth, and then when was it appraised. It might
now be worth $400,000.00, and only $200,000.00(or less) when it was built.

%QUOTE(awesumtenor @ Dec 28 2006, 09:36 AM) [

§That's too good if his income is as has been stated in the neighborhood of just under 50K per
fannum... even with the absolute best credit rating on the planet, someone with that income would
not qualify for a 400K dollar lean.

Either he has undeclared income or he has managed to artificially inflate the value of his house... or
it's not his house...

In His service,
Mr. ]

Posted by: Brother Sam Dec 28 2006, 02:46 PM
The question is how much does danny have in the house?

I understand the property was donated to him and much of the labor and materials were from
3ABN. ’

Maybe that is how you can have a $500,000 house on 50,000 dollars a year.

Posted by: princessdi Dec 28 2006, 02:47 PM

Uh basically, Joe, you act as if Danny did Linda a favor. He wanted a divorce, there was marital
property to divide, Simple as that, she was supposed to get her share. Now, about the house, may
she did, maybe she didn't. I know she didn't with the buisness 3ABN, because it is not worth only
$500,000.00. They built that life together, she got shafted and did not even get her fair share.
About the music? She sang it wrote it, her music, it would have been more than vindictive for
Danny to keep it(even though that didn't stop him from retaping each and every show she was on
for the next season). Danny did not give Linda anything but the shaft. Stop acting like Danny did
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Linda such a big favor, he didn't.

One more thing...Johann has always maintained that he and his wife were close friends with
Linda. a dip in her pool means nothing. What? Now she can't even have friends to visit?

 QUOTE

{ I was waiting to see if anyone else had picked up on the fact that Johann had said he had taken a
"dip" in Linda's pool. If the pics from the sky didn't show a pool, must not be the right

i neighborhood. Danny also told me about her pool.

i Another thing, don't forget that linda didn't just have $250,000.00 to live on.. she also had the Big
check from Danny for her half of the house. That amounted to $150,000.00 to $200,000.00. He
gave her more than the apraised value. Cash Money.. she didn't have to wait for 2 years for that.

Don't forget the other perks she left with.... her music video rights... her singing and songwriting
irights... these amount to a good chunk of change also.

One more thing, about the title to her car. Do you really think that Danny could keep it straight how
: the title reads since it was not in his possession. I doubt it because I have 4 vehicles and 2 trailer
titles and 1 can't tell you how a certain one of them is made out without getting it out and looking at
‘it

Posted by: Eddy Dec 28 2006, 02:54 PM

. QUOTE(princessdi @ Dec 28 2006, 03:47 PM) [ :

Uh basically, Joe, you act as if Danny did Linda a favor. He wanted a divorce, there was marital

i property to divide, Simple as that, she was supposed to get her share. Now, about the house, may
she did, maybe she didn't. I know she didn't with the buisness 3ABN, because it is not worth oniy
$500,000.00. They built that life together, she got shafted and did not even get her fair share.
About the music? She sang it wrote it, her music, it would have been more than vindictive for

: Danny to keep it(even though that didn't stop him from retaping each and every show she was on
i for the next season). Danny did not give Linda anything but the shaft. Stop acting like Danny did
Linda such a big favor, he didn't.

One more thing...Johann has always maintained that he and his wife were close friends with Linda.
a dip in her pool means nothing. What? Now she can't even have friends to visit?

Married for 20 years right? She was given the SHAFT!

Posted by: Aletheia Dec 28 2006, 04:04 PM

This whole issue of Marital Property keeps coming up in reference to 3ABN... by peopie who think
Linda should have got half,

WHY?

Anybody know of any law defining NPOs as marital property?
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1 don't know all, but this I do know.

3ABN is a not for profit organization, that means it can't be divided by it's founders because of
divorce, there are no profits to divide.

NPQO's are set up to be run by boards, they can have employees who receive wages,as Linda was,
and as Danny is, but that's all.

Being a founder of a NPO is not the same as owning a business.
If someone has other info regarding this I'd be interested in hearing it.

~ Alethteia

Posted by: awesumtenor Dec 28 2006, 04:16 PM

| QUOTE(Aletheia @ Dec 28 2006, 02:47 PM)[]

See that's the problem Bob. You aren’t my conscience, it is not appropriate for me to apologise just
because you don't see the problfem and you say [ have something to apologise for. That seems
i rather arrogant to me.

I have apologised quite a few times both on here and on maritime for what I felt I needed to
regardless of whether I thought someone else was also wrong, but I am not going to apologise and
isay I am wrong when I am not. That would be a lie.

: I asked sky to explain so that maybe I would see that I needed to apologise, as I am willing to be
{ open minded, and consider what is said, but just got more accusations in response.

Maybe sky will starsuddenly see the need to apologise or answer, but barring that, I am done with
Maritime and the rearanging of topics and closed threads and shouts of off topic and irrelevant from
those who can't see past their own point of view, and censor those who they disagree with, while
leaving others untouched.

%And I am not going to discuss this further, for T can tell from this whole episode that it iwould be a
 futile waste of time.

Do you actually read the posts you call yourself responding to, Cindy? Because if you had actually
read all of Bob's post... and it wasnt exactly War and Peace for it's length... you'd have noticed the
last statement he made which was the following:

'QUOTE

You, BTW, would be part and parcel of the 'they' Bob spoke of. His statement about apologizing was
about himself... not about you. The only part that alluded to you was the collective statement noted
above...

So why the thin skin and the defensiveness?

Inquiring minds, etc.
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In His service,
Mr. ]

Posted by: Aletheia Dec 28 2006, 04:36 PM

Do you actually read the posts you call yourself responding to, Cindy? Because if you had actualily

i read all of Bob's post... and it wasnt exactly War and Peace for it's length... you'd have noticed the

last statement he made which was the following:

i You, BTW, would be part and parcel of the ‘they’ Bob spoke of. His statement about apologizing was

about himself... not about you. The only part that alluded to you was the collective statement noted
above...

So why the thin skin and the defensiveness?

Inquiring minds, etc.

In His service,
iMr. ]

Why am I as you say?
What 1 do and say I have to be accountable to God for also. If I pray and ask him to guide me,
before posting and then another comes telling me I am wrong and doesn't prove this, and I pray and
ask the Lord to sho me if I am, and get nothing, then I guess others will perceive me as being thin

~ skinned and defensive when I don't follow their conscience and thinking instead of my own, or
depending on their perceptions they may see and think many things about me.
If they judge righteously God will know, if they judge unrighteously God will know.

And he knows me, that's good enough for me..

That's the best I can answer you.

Posted by: awesumtenor Dec 28 2006, 05:30 PM

 QUOTE(Aletheia @ Dec 28 2006, 05:36 PM) [

%Why am I as you say?

What 1 do and say I have to be accountable to God for also. If I pray and ask him to guide me,

i before posting and then another comes telling me I am wrong and doesn't prove this, and I pray
{and ask the Lord to sho me if I am, and get nothing, then I guess others will perceive me as being
i{thin skinned and defensive when 1 don't follow their conscience and thinking instead of my own, or
depending on their perceptions they may see and think many things about me.

If they judge righteously God will know, if they judge unrighteously God will know.
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iAnd he knows me, that's good enough for me.. :
{That's the best I can answer you.

Noted; carry on.

In His service,
Mr. ]

Posted by: Pickle Dec 28 2006, 06:25 PM

UOTE(Aletheia @ Dec 28 2006, 04:04 PM) [ ]

ABN is a not for profit organization, that means it can't be divided by it's founders because of
:divorce, there are no profits to divide.

fENPo-s are set up to be run by boards, they can have employees who receive wages,as Linda was,
;and as Danny is, but that's all.

If someone has other info regarding this I'd be interested in hearing it.

Aletheia,

The sticky part is that the IL Tax Case decision was based in part on the finding that 3ABN does not
operate like a non-profit should:

QUOTE(3ABN Tax Case Decision)

I must conclude from the evidence of record, that applicant is controlled by Danny and Linda
Shelton, and all final decisions are made by them and not by a disinterested impartial board of
directors.

Applicant has failed to establish that it is not charging everyone that purchases or uses its products, |
facilities, and programs at prices above the cost of operation. On the contrary, these appear to be |
armslength transactions producing fees no different than a non-exempt business enterprise would
generate. Programming and broadcasting are done for profit on this property, as clearly shown by
applicant’s financial statements.

i Applicant has, therefore, not established that it does not profit from the enterprise conducted on the
g;subject property, a fatal flaw to its exemption claim.

§A'5° contrary to the guidelines enumerated in Methodist Old People’s Home, is the fact that
:applicant’s property is used with a view to accumulating profits....

fDanny and Linda Shelton have control of applicant. They regulate the amount they are paid. They
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ghave control of programming. They regulate all contracts. Applicant uses this property to produce
gtelevision programs, to sell equipment, radio and television time, and to sell merchandise, and,
i absent evidence to the contrary, sales are made at commercially competitive prices.

While this court decision did not revoke 3ABN's 501©3 tax exempt status, it could possibly be used as
a basis for doing so.

If these findings by the court are correct, then 3ABN could possibly be considered a for-profit
business, and thus be potentially divisible as marital property.

Posted by: Richard Sherwin Dec 28 2006, 06:36 PM

So what would prevent Danny from intentionally wanting it to be a for profit company? Would he

then own it? If so could he turn around and sell the place built with donations and take off with
the proceeds?

Richard

'QUOTE(Pickle @ Dec 28 2006, 07:25 PM) [
gAletheia,

:%The sticky part is that the IL Tax Case decision was based in part on the finding that 3ABN does not
:operate like a non-profit should:

§While this court decision did not revoke 3ABN's 501©3 tax exempt status, it could possibly be used
ias a basis for doing so.

If these findings by the court are correct, then 3ABN could possibly be considered a for-profit
ibusiness, and thus be potentially divisible as marital property.

Posted by: Pickle Dec 28 2006, 06:39 PM

. QUOTE(Richard Sherwin @ Dec 28 2006, 06:36 PM) [ ] ' o '

%So what would prevent Danny from intentionally wanting it to be a for profit company? Would he
:then own it? If so could he turn around and sell the place buiit with donations and take off with the
: proceeds?

Richard

If it weren't, it would be much harder to get donations. And there are some tax breaks, I think, that
he woulid lose.

Posted by: lurker Dec 28 2006, 07:01 PM
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He may prefer it to remain a npo but his non profit status may be revoked and it could be
declared to be a regular business against his will. I would think then that he would try to keep as
much of it under his control as he can both for himself but also for the benefit of his extended
family. I doubt very much that he will consider it to be the donors money if that happens.
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Posted by: awesumtenor Dec 28 2006, 07:13 PM

He may prefer it to remain a npo but his non profit status may be revoked and it could be declared
i to be a regular business against his will. T would think then that he would try to keep as much of it
under his control as he can both for himself but also for the benefit of his extended family. I doubt

If 3ABN is reclassified as a for profit business entity, there will be no "donor money"; as long as they
have 501c¢3 status, those donations are tax deductible; no 501¢3, no tax deduction and, for all
practical intents and purposes, no tax deduction, no donations... he could make them stockholders...
but he could be pushed out the door by a well constructed proxy fight then... ask Steve Jobs.

In His service,
Mr. )

Posted by: Richard Sherwin Dec 28 2006, 07:38 PM

Whose name is all the properties of 3abn in?

I know of a situation where a man raised up a church, had a big following, and was able to build a
multimillion dollar facility, including a lavish parsonage. In time he tired of it and cashed out for
several million. Everything was in his name. He turned his back on his congregation and retired a

rich man. Could danny do the same, especially if it was determined that 3abn was a for profit
corp?

Richard

Posted by: Ed White Dec 28 2006, 08:31 PM

{QUOTE(awesumtenor @ Dec 28 2006, 07:13 PM) [

If 3ABN is reclassified as a for profit business entity, there will be no "donor money"”; as long as
they have 501¢3 status, those donations are tax deductible; no 501c¢3, no tax deduction and, for all
i practical intents and purposes, no tax deduction, no donations... he could make them

. stockholders... but he could be pushed out the door by a well constructed proxy fight then... ask
Steve Jobs.

: In His service,
iMr.)

Mr. ). I am asking because I don't know, but I thought that it was determined in a court of law that in
one of the trademark lawsuits that the GC corporation does not have members but "customers" since
it is a business instead of a church.
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Posted by: PeacefullyBewildered Dec 28 2006, 09:10 PM

{ Yes absent enviremental concerns, hummers are very cute. Given how you see it, "what's so
: funny?" about the ad?

If I saw the ad I would determine that the “funny” part would be that people were laughing
sarcastically at the thought of McDonalds giving them impression they were giving away full-sized
Hummers with their happy meals. Of course, it could also be a sexual innuendo but I don’t know what
was in sky’s mind when posting it.

 QUOTE

Im just curious as I am no longer allowed to ask sky that on Maritime, or why he posted it instead
{ of answering my questions. I find it absurd that after being called names and being accused of
many things by him, even for posting here rather then there, all while refusing to answer even one
i question of mine ever; That it turns out that nothing can be posted by me except an apology, and I
can never expect answers there because they are decreed off topic. and yet the picture remains...

It's a shame that you and sky are at odds. That is a sorry place for Christians to be. Sounds like you
will have to just chalk it up to one of life’s unfortunate circumstances and learn what you can from it.

' QUOTE

Perhaps you won't find me so sad either, if you actually looked at the links You are responding to??
Here you go, here's the one you just criticized me for:

Maybe you can tell me why asking someone to explain themselves, or prove what they say, and
then noticing that they refuse to do so , is the equivalent of having extended claws, to you? Does
anyone else around here seem catty to you, or just me??

I actually twice more asked Sister to explain, now I found it sad a Christian would accuse another
without explaining or proving how what they claimed was true, and ignoring questions about it, and

I'm sorry you haven't received a response from sister that you are satisfied with. Perhaps she is still
working on it. I realize it can get frustrating but when we resort to judgmental comments about each
other it detracts from the clear search for truth.

'QUOTE

Im not really understanding your point of view or focus.

I guess people see things differently.

It is true that some people here get catty but I wouldn’t say “many” of them do. I'd say it's more like
a few who do it with any regularity. Of course all of us have that odd moment when we forget our
Christianity and the claws come out. I'm sorry if you thought I was doing that to you. Just keep
carefully reading, questioning and attempting to verify the material you read here. But do try not to
lash out in your frustration. It diverts from that important search, in my opinion.
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Posted by: Aletheia Dec 29 2006, 05:06 AM

:If I saw the ad I would determine that the “funny” part would be that people were laughing
sarcastically at the thought of McDonalds giving them impression they were giving away full-sized
Hummers with their happy meals. Of course, it could also be a sexual innuendo but I don’t know
what was in sky’s mind when posting it.

i It's a shame that you and sky are at odds. That is a sorry place for Christians to be. Sounds like

{ you will have to just chalk it up to one of life’s unfortunate circumstances and learn what you can
from it.

i I'm sorry you haven't received a response from sister that you are satisfied with. Perhaps she is still
iworking on it I realize it can get frustrating but when we resort to judgmental comments about
each other it detracts from the clear search for truth.

It is true that some people here get catty but I wouldn't say “many” of them do. 1'd say it’s more
like a few who do it with any regularity. Of course all of us have that odd moment when we forget

{ our Christianity and the claws come out. 1'm sorry if you thought I was doing that to you. Just keep
f;carefully reading, questioning and attempting to verify the material you read here. But do try not to

QUOTE(PeacefullyBewildered @ Dec 28 2006, 10:10 PM) [ ]

PB,

I do hope you will understand that sometimes my words are blunt but I meant no offense yo you, an
none was taken,

d

I appreciate the way you answered here, I am not sure I agree with all, but neither can I fault it, Your

answers and thoughts and reasoning, have given me something to think about,

Thankyou, and have a wonderful day.

~ Cindy

Posted by: Joe Smith Dec 29 2006, 10:41 AM

. QUOTE(Brother Sam @ Dec 28 2006, 02:46 PM) []

;'iThe qguestion is how much does danny have in the house?

I understand the property was donated to him and much of the labor and materials were from
i 3ABN. That is my understanding as well.

Maybe that is how you can have a $500,000 house on 50,000 dollars a year.

I am certain that the figure was a high estimate of $400,000 from one of the other posts, not mine.
Again I need to say the loan was not based upon only one salary of 50k per year, but two, as Linda
was in the picture as well when it was being built and financed. The value or current apprasial of the
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house is considerably more now than when it was built several years ago. Danny did some of the
work there himself.

Joe

Posted by: Pickle Dec 29 2006, 11:10 AM

QUOTE(Joe Smith @ Dec 29 2006, 10:41 AM) [

{1 am certain that the figure was a high estimate of $400,000 from one of the other posts, not mine.
%Again 1 need to say the loan was not based upon only one salary of 50k per year, but two, as Linda
i was in the picture as well when it was being buiit and financed. The value or current apprasial of

i the house is considerably more now than when it was built several years ago. Danny did some of

‘ the work there himself.

Joe

So Joe, do you have a figure for the current appraised value yet? And how much above the appraised
value Danny paid Linda for her half? And how the amount of the outstanding loan figures into it all,
since obviously Danny wouldn't have to pay her for her half of what was still owed on the house?

Are you suggesting above that the current appraised value is $500,000 or $600,000? If not, what are
you suggesting, or what is the correct figure?

And since you say that it is your understanding that the materials and labor came from 3ABN, was
this reported on his W-2 and/or 3ABN's Form 990?

Posted by: Aletheia Dec 29 2006, 04:16 PM

Aletheia,

%You and Sky can continue to discuss it further there in a separate topic, if one of you desires to

[ rj Previous reply removed by Aletheia-- ]

My Sincere apologies Daryl for jumping to conclusions based on what I thought you were
able to do with your moderator tools on Maritime and finding fault with you here for not
doing so. I was wrong, and I am v e r y sorry.

Posted by: Panama_Pete Dec 29 2006, 05:01 PM
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%QUOTE(Ed White @ Dec 28 2006, 08:31 PM) []

Mr. J. I am asking because I don't know, but I thought that it was determined in a court of law that
tin one of the trademark lawsuits that the GC corporation does not have members but "customers”
isince it is a business instead of a church.

The Seventh-day Adventist church has all kinds of different registered marks.

1. They have trademarks for products, because they publish books.

2. They have service-marks for services they provide. They own hospitals and such.
3. There's another option called a collective membership mark.

The SDA Church, itself, is comprised of both the association and the corporation, with the corporation
owning the assets.

One non-adventist example I know about is Sky Angel:

With Sky Angel, TV services are part of the non-profit service, but the satellite assets are owned by a
separate corporation, because corporate ownership works best for assets. For instance, if they launch
their own satellite, it would be insured, and the insurance company would prefer a corporate form of
ownership for the satellite.

Back to the Adventist Church:
The Adventist Church, with its books, hospitals, schools, and TV network, can have customers for
these products and services, and this can certainly affect trademark and service-mark registrations,

but the church can also have members.

It just depends on which part of a very large church organization is under discussion. It is highly
possible a court ruled that some entity of the church had customers, not members. But we would
have to see the case, itself, to know for sure.

Pete

Posted by: Ed White Dec 29 2006, 05:59 PM

Sij'UCTE(pan'a‘mVa_‘_pete . béc 292006,0501PM)D et et ek B i ih e e

%The Seventh-day Adventist church has all kinds of different registered marks.

1. They have trademarks for products, because they publish books.

2. They have service-marks for services they provide. They own hospitals and such.
3. There's another option called a collective membership mark.

éThe SDA Church, itself, is comprised of both the association and the corporation, with the
{ corporation owning the assets.
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ne non-adventist example I know about is Sky Angel:

ith Sky Angel, TV services are part of the non-profit service, but the satellite assets are owned by
separate corporation, because corporate ownership works best for assets. For instance, if they
tlaunch their own satellite, it would be insured, and the insurance company would prefer a corporate
i form of ownership for the satellite.

EBack to the Adventist Church:

?The Adventist Church, with its books, hospitals, schools, and TV network, can have customers for
ithese products and services, and this can certainly affect trademark and service-mark registrations,
ibut the church can also have members.

It just depends on which part of a very large church organization is under discussion. It is highly
i possible a court ruled that some entity of the church had customers, not members. But we would
ihave to see the case, itself, to know for sure.

Thanks a lot as I do not have a legal mind & those that share legal things here I really look forward to
reading these posts. I knew that Wal-Mart & Shell Oil had customers but for a court of law to
determine that the General Conference of SDA also has customers...it has me wondering would this be
different than shareholders that could be held liable for the corporate debts? I grew up in Adventism
thinking that “all ye are brethren”, now should I worry if my bank account is safe to pay debts I never
had any say over, Some have said here that Danny is not going down alone.

Pete I will get this case in question for you.

Posted by: Aletheia Dec 29 2006, 06:03 PM

The Seventh-day Adventist church has all kinds of different registered marks.
1. They have trademarks for products, because they publish books.
2. They have service-marks for services they provide, They own hospitals and such.

3. There's another option called a collective membership mark.

gThe SDA Church, itself, is comprised of both the association and the corporation, with the
i corporation owning the assets.

EOne non-adventist example I know about is Sky Angel:

§With Sky Angel, TV services are part of the non-profit service, but the satellite assets are owned by |
{a separate corporation, because corporate ownership works best for assets. For instance, if they
%!aunch their own satellite, it would be insured, and the insurance company would prefer a corporate
iform of ownership for the satellite,

éBack to the Adventist Church:

http://www.blacksda.com/forums/index.php?act=Print&client=printer&f=48&t=11914 4/2/2007



BlackSDA [Powered by Invision Power Board] Page 89 of 106

%The Adventist Church, with its books, hospitals, schools, and TV network, can have customers for
i these products and services, and this can certainly affect trademark and service-mark registrations,
: but the church can also have members.

It just depends on which part of a very large church organization is under discussion. It is highly
§possible a court ruled that some entity of the church had customers, not members. But we would
ihave to see the case, itself, to know for sure.

Pete

I now don't know about "customers"” but I think he was referring to the trademark lawsuit in Florida,
2000, the Eternal Gospel Church were sued by the conference for using the name "Seventh-day
Adventist" and lost. The name "Seventh-day Adventist" (small "d" on day only and don't forget the
hyphen) was registered as a trademark in 1981, several very small groups were sued first the first a
home church in Africa with 11 members, 3 of which left when they found out they were being sued.
There was only one setback where a Gay Church claimed kinship and won, but several months later
the trademark case in Florida set a precident. For the first time ever the state ruled on the definition
of a Denominational Church, and defined who is and who is not entitled to use the name Seventh-day
Adventist or call themselves that, (we aren't like the baptists!)

According to the conference we aren't supposed to say SDA either, (as in BSDA) the official
abrieviation is "Adventist" which is also trademarked.

Since then, no one, layperson or not is allowed to use the name seventh-day Adventist or call
themseives that without the conference’s aythorization.

‘Church trademarks, such as "Seventh-day Adventist," "Adventist," and "Ministry," may be used only
in connection with denominational ministries and non-commercial activities of approved lay and
professional groups. Use of these trademarks shall be controlled by the General Conference of
Seventh-day Adventists through its Trademark Committee."

For more info go here:

http://www.adventist.org/namelogo.html

(shades of Rome and the Inquisitions! I've read the transcripts, and even the Catholic Judge in the
Florida trial rebuked the GC with the scripture about not taking brethren to law before the

unbelievers, and asked them to resolve it amongst themselves, but they didn't. Not something I can
ever agree with those who were in leadership then about,)

Posted by: seeshell Dec 29 2006, 06:17 PM

EQUQTE(Amthé{;é{beé 292005,0603;,,4)[1 .

%Snip...

i ‘Church trademarks, such as "Seventh-day Adventist,” "Adventist," and "Ministry,” may be used
§only in connection with denominational ministries and non-commercial activities of approved lay and
i professional groups. Use of these trademarks shall be controlled by the General Conference of
§Seventh—day Adventists through its Trademark Committee.”

. For more info go here:

http://www.adventist.org/namelogo.html
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§(shades of Rome and the Inquisitions! I've read the transcripts, and even the Catholic Judge in the

i Florida trial rebuked the GC with the scripture about not taking brethren to law before the :
‘unbelievers, and asked them to resolve it amongst themselves, but they didn't. Not something 1 can
§ever agree with those who were in leadership then about, ) ;

I am puzzied over the church's apparent claim to the word "Ministry”. Surely they cannot trademark a
word like that standing on its own...does it mean the word cannot be used in conjunction with the

other trademarked words without approval? l:

Posted by: Richard Sherwin Dec 29 2006, 07:29 PM

Ed I know there are different types of stocks, but in general I don't believe that stockholders can
be liable for the debts of a corporation. Of course if a company you owned stock in folded up your
stock would only make a fairly good fire starter! Same with non-stock holding investors, I once
had several investors that put money in one of my companies and our lawyer assured them that
the most they could lose would be their investments. (And with God as my partner they profited
quite nicely)

Basking in Gods generous love,

Richard

.QUOTE(Ed White @ Dec 29 2006, 06:59 PM) []

Thanks a lot as I do not have a legal mind & those that share legal things here I really look forward
to reading these posts. I knew that Wai-Mart & Shell Oil had customers but for a court of law to
determine that the General Conference of SDA also has customers...it has me wondering would this
be different than shareholders that could be held lable for the corporate debts? I grew up in
Adventism thinking that “all ye are brethren”, now should I worry if my bank account is safe to pay
debts I never had any say over. Some have said here that Danny is not going down alone.

Posted by: PeacefullyBewildered Dec 29 2006, 09:11 PM

'QUOTE(Aletheia @ Dec 29 2006, 05:03 PM) [

I now don't know about "customers” but I think he was referring to the trademark lawsuit in Florida,
:2000, the Eternal Gospel Church were sued by the conference for using the name "Seventh-day '
: Adventist" and lost. The name "Seventh-day Adventist" (small "d" on day only and don't forget the |
%hyphen) was registered as a trademark in 1981, several very small groups were sued first the first a |
ihome church in Africa with 11 members, 3 of which left when they found out they were being sued.
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{ There was only one setback where a Gay Church claimed kinship and won, but several

i months later the trademark case in Florida set a precident. For the first time ever the state ruled on
Ethe definition of a Denominational Church, and defined who is and who is not entitled to use the :
iname Seventh-day Adventist or call themselves that, (we aren't like the baptists!)

Just to keep the record straight, from what I read on their web site, the SDA Kinship is a non-profit
organization, a ministry not a church. They support former and present gay members of our church
and try to educate the denomination about homosexuality.

http://www.sdakinship.org/about.htm

Posted by: Ed White Dec 29 2006, 10:12 PM

. QUOTE(PeacefullyBewildered @ Dec 29 2006, 09:11 PM) []

?;Just to keep the record straight, from what I read on their web site, the SDA Kinship is a non-profit
iorganization, a ministry not a church. They support former and present gay members of our church
_ﬁfand try to educate the denomination about homosexuality.

There are all kinds of education classes out there; does this supersede what heaven has already
established & have we forgotten what it is? God loves a homosexual, but He hates homosexuality.

To set the record straight it was a 4-member church of Adventist in Hawaii that the GC went after
knowing they could not afford any legal bills. Doesn’t common sense tell us that when a church must
use the POWER of the state to enforce it decisions & rulings means it is lacking POWER or has none on
it's own? What a sad state to be in, shackled with such a burden to be without power when the bible
says, “Is the Lords hand shortened that it cannot save?”

Posted by: sister Dec 29 2006, 10:32 PM

}-'IVIHME"RE IS JOE SMITH AND WHERE ARE THE QUESTIONS FOR

Joe Smith are you in fact related to Danny Shelton? Perhaps one of his brothers, maybe Ronnie
Shelton? Is that why all of your information comes directly from Danny Shelton? Of course I could
be wrong... If I am wrong, please correct me. I am just interested in how close you actually are to
the principles involved in the 3ABN saga and how direct your source of information is to the
actions that have taken place.
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Posted by: calvin Dec 29 2006, 10:39 PM

Careful Sister, we don't want to get side tracked with the guess the identity game that I warned
everyone about. This is what you have accrused others of doing to you that you found annoying.

Posted by: sister Dec 29 2006, 11:27 PM

{QUOTE(calvin @ Dec 29 2006, 11:39 PM) []

Careful Sister, we don't want to get side tracked with the guess the identity game that I warned

Sorry, Calvin, I just thought Joe and I might know each other, I should have sent a PM.

Posted by: Observer Dec 30 2006, 08:50 AM

"Ministry” is a properly trademarked name of a monthly publication of the Seventh-day Adventist
Church. As such, it cannot be used in a manner that relates to another publication. However, I
believe that "ministry” can properly be used in it common generic sense,

Trademarks, copyrights, and such are interesting:

"Liberty" is probably a trademarked name of another publication. Yet, it is also the name of a non-
SDA publication that has been used for many years. I doubt that the SDA church could ever
prevent the publishers of that magazine from using the name "Liberty."

While the General Conference has trademarked Seventh-day Adventist, and its various forms,
there is a Seventh-day Adventist Reform Movement, and common usage of Reformed Seventh-
day Adventist. These groups have a history that goes back to the early 1900s. I doubt that the
General Conference could prevent them from using their name.

Posted by: Richard Sherwin Dec 30 2006, 10:55 AM

If we do not protect our name the name loses all meaning. I don't think any of us would want the
name Seventh-Day Adventist to become generic. The name stands for something, if we don't
protect is then it would stand for nothing. It's dishonest, and in fact stealing by Biblical standards,
for others to use the name without permission.

Richard

Posted by: seeshell Dec 30 2006, 11:55 AM

Thanks Observer, for the clarification. I did think ministry was an awfully generic sort of word to
be able to trademark...kinda like trying to copyright the word carrots. ij

I agree, Richard, that if everyone and anyone with whatever beliefs were using the name it would
soon cease to have meaning, so on the one hand I can see having to protect it...on the other
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hand, it is troubling to see the church hauling folks into court over it. Admittedly, I have no better
solution should the offending party refuse to stop using the name. | ™

Posted by: Observer Dec 30 2006, 04:58 PM

{QUOTE(seeshell @ Dec 30 2006, 10:55 AM) [|

éThanks Observer, for the clarification. I did think ministry was an awfully generic sort of word to be
able to trademark.. .kinda like trying to copyright the word carrots. - :

{1 agree, Richard, that if everyone and anyone with whatever beliefs were using the name it would
§soon cease to have meaning, so on the one hand I can see having to protect it...on the other hand,
{1t is troubling to see the church hauling folks into court over it. Admittedly, T have no better solution
§should the offending party refuse to stop using the name. M_J

You are correct. Just as "carrots" could not be copyrighted and a generic useage prohibited, the same
applies to "ministry."

Posted by: Richard Sherwin Dec 30 2006, 05:12 PM

If the word carrot was the name of a publication of the Carrot Growers Association of America
then could they not copywrite the name to prevent the Carrot Growers International from using it
for their journal?

Just as the letters SDA can be copywrited to prevent someone to use them for a church but not
for other uses?

My last name is Sherwin, I likly could not use it for a paint company but could for a woodworking
operation.

Anyhow that is how this uneducated beekeeper understands the law.

Richard

éQUOTE(Observer @ Dec 30 2006, 05:58 PM) [ ]

§You are correct. Just as "carrots” could not be copyrighted and a generic useage prohibited, the
i same applies to "ministry.”

Posted by: PrincessDrRe Dec 30 2006, 09:48 PM
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. QUOTE(calvin @ Dec 28 2006, 11:48 AM) [

For those who are not absorbed by this saga and those looking in from the outside, this shouid

94 of 106

appear rather silly that people are spending so much time debating/discussing and arguing the size
:of @ $250,000 home. Why is this relevant and relevant to what?

It's relevant to the fact that folks want to make it out that Linda is living "high on the hog" while
Danny is living "like a pauper” putting all his monies back into 3ABN....

Whatever.....

All T know is that I scanned through the entire thread. All I saw was a picture of a MickeyD's sign....

1. I ain't seen no pictures of Danny or Linda's homes/houses/dwellings.
2. I ain't seen no pictures of anyone's pool.

3. I don't know the appraised value of anything.

4. 1 don't see Joe Smith answering a thang.

That is a recap for folks....

Posted by: Observer Dec 31 2006, 11:05 AM

| QUOTE(Richard Sherwin @ Dec 30 2006, 04:12 PM) []

If the word carrot was the name of a publication of the Carrot Growers Association of America then
: could they not copywrite the name to prevent the Carrot Growers International from using it for
their journal? '

Just as the letters SDA can be copywrited to prevent someone to use them for a church but not for
other uses?

My last name is Sherwin, T likly could not use it for a paint company but could for a woodworking
: operation.

Anyhow that is how this uneducated beekeeper understands the faw.

 Richard

Richard, you are generally correct. However, it is unlikely that you could call a hardware store the

Shirwin Williams Hardward Store, even if your name was Sherwin Williams. That situation has already

been litigated, not with Sherwin, with similar situations.

In brief: There are situations regarding the useage of trademarks and clpyrights that are clear-cut.
And there are those that are not and fall into so-called grey areas.
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Posted by: PrincessDrRe Dec 31 2006, 01:39 PM

Lemmie say it again......

éQUOTE(Princes-sDrRe @ Dec 30 2006, 11:48 PM) [ ]

t's relevant to the fact that folks want to make it out that Linda is living "high on the hog" while
anny is living "like a pauper” putting all his monies back into 3ABN....

Whatever..... E‘]

§AH I know is that I scanned through the entire thread. All I saw was a picture of a MickeyD's sign....

1. I ain’'t seen no pictures of Danny or Linda's homes/houses/dwellings.
i 2. 1 ain't seen no pictures of anyone's pool,

i 3. 1 don't know the appraised value of anything.

{4, I don't see Joe Smith answering a thang.

gThat is a recap for folks....

Carry on!

Posted by: Joe Smith Dec 31 2006, 01:57 PM

QUOTE(sister @ Dec 29 2006, 10:32 PM) [

WHE7RE IS JOE SMITH AND WHERE ARE THE QUESTIONS FOR
HIM?

Joe Smith are you in fact related to Danny Shelton? Perhaps one of his brothers, maybe Ronnie
Shelton? Is that why all of your information comes directly from Danny Shelton? Of course I could
be wrong... If I am wrong, please correct me. I am just interested in how close you actually are to
the principles involved in the 3ABN saga and how direct your source of information is to the actions
that have taken place.

Sister, you asked if I am related to Danny Shelton. Let me ask you, would it make my testimony
more reliable if I were a relative.... or less reliable?? Sometimes being able to hide our true identity
makes it possible to speak our hearts more honestly. I think you know what I mean ,sister.

I will say this, I have not known Danny all my life, but have known him many years. I also would see
Danny and Linda occationaly during their 20 year marriage. I have been fairly close to 3ABN since the
first as I lived in the area. All my info does NOT come from Danny. I can see problems with the
testimonies on both sides. Neither side has it exactly right. I'm glad God is the judge and not me. I
may have said some things that I believed true, but I may find out that they are only partial trues.
Time will tell.
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Posted by: PrincessDrRe Dec 31 2006, 02:05 PM

Slight change.....

' QUOTE(PrincessDrRe @ Dec 30 2006, 11:48 PM) []

It's relevant to the fact that folks want to make it out that Linda is living "high on the hog” while
Danny is living "like a pauper"” putting all his monies back into 3ABN....

Whatever.....

fAH I know is that I scanned through the entire thread. All I saw was a picture of a MickeyD's sign....

1. I ain't seen no pictures of Danny or Linda's homes/houses/dwellings.
i 2. I ain't seen no pictures of anyone’s pool.
i3, 1don't know the appraised value of anything.

4Hen-t-9ee—]ee—5—mt-h-amwemg—a—ﬁhaﬂg-

He did answer some stuff - I'm still puzzled by #'s 1-3.

Carry on!

a-

Posted by: Pickle Dec 31 2006, 04:23 PM

Yes, Joe, could you please speak to the question regarding what Danny’s house was appraised at,
how much he actually paid Linda for her half of the house, and how the outstanding loan affected
that payment? Then we will be able to verify that he did indeed pay her above the appraised
value.

Posted by: Ozzie Dec 31 2006, 08:30 PM

 QUOTE(Pickle ® Jan 1 2007, 09:23 AM) [

E;Yes, Joe, could you please speak to the question regarding what Danny's house was appraised at,
i how much he actually paid Linda for her half of the house, and how the outstanding loan affected

%that payment? Then we will be able to verify that he did indeed pay her above the appraised value,

Joe
I|wou|d appreciate answers to these questions that have been raised yet again,
please
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[x] off

It appears that all the other answers, have just acted as a smokescreen, so

that we all completely forget the initial allegations and the questions which arose
from those allegations and so that the heat is taken off you Joe, to give reasonable
answers to reasonable questions.

Ozzie

Posted by: Rosyroi Jan 21 2007, 10:56 PM

After Danny had kicked Linda out of 3ABN he went on world wide 3ABN making some very strong
statements that sounded to me that he was speaking directly to Linda. I don't remember the
exact wording, something to the effect that any programming, verbal or musical made at the
offices of 3ABN were the property of 3ABN and no one had the right to take any of it with them
from the premises. It seems to me that there was a thread from somewhere else in BSDA (I could
be wrong..poor memory) to the effect that Linda was denied any of her programming musical or
verbal by Danny and family at 3ABN. I remember while listening to that statement feeling very
embarrassed that Danny would make any statement like that to millions of people. He did make
other statements about his income and thoughts about his 'willingness to step down if necessary
and the board refused to let him, so he is willing to continue his role'. Not exact wording but
essence of speech. (can't find proper emticone to go with this statement)

Posted by: Observer Jan 22 2007, 07:17 AM

Re: "It seems to me that there was a thread from somewhere else in BSDA (I could be
wrong..poor memory) to the effect that Linda was denied any of her programming musical or
verbal by Danny and family at 3ABN."

The above comment is not 100 % accurate. The seperation agreement gave Linda ownereship of
certain of her CDs. As to other material . . . .. ?

Posted by: watchbird Jan 22 2007, 08:29 AM

%QUOTE(Observer @ Jan 22 2007, 08:17 AM) []

Re: "It seems to me that there was a thread from somewhere else in BSDA (I could be wrong..poor
memory) to the effect that Linda was denied any of her programming musical or verbal by Danny
:and family at 3ABN."

gThe above comment is not 100 % accurate. The seperation agreement gave Linda ownereship of
{ certain of her CDs. As to other material . . . . . ?

If you will check her website page, http://www.lindashelton.org/music.html, you will see that she
received and is selling the actual CDs which featured her... not only her solo CDs, but also the ones
from the past which she and Danny made together.

However, it is my understanding that she did NOT receive the copyrights nor the masters from which
she could have new CDs made that would carry her own mnistry imprint rather than the 3abn
copyright and "reorder" information. I am also quite sure that she did not receive any of the video
masters which featured her... but someone else with more direct information will need to confirm

this.

So what did she really receive? Things that must twist the blade every time she looks at the supply
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and especially when she fills and ships an order. Things that retain an unbreakable "chain" to 3abn,
since she is not free to hold the masters and the copyright in her own name.... even though the
copyright owner has erased her out of his life. This must continue to be a very heartwrenching
burden for her to bear.

Posted by: simplysaved Jan 22 2007, 08:38 AM

If this is true, this is a very commeon/standard practice within the music industry--secular and
Gospel/Christian--that the label retain the master tapes to the recordings and the copyrights to
songs that she did not write or have publishing rights to.

' QUOTE(watchbird @ Jan 22 2007, 09:29 AM) [ |

If you will check her website page, http://www.lindashelton.org/music.html, you will see that she
received and is selling the actual CDs which featured her... not only her solo CDs, but also the ones
i from the past which she and Danny made together.

{ However, it is my understanding that she did NOT receive the copyrights nor the masters from
%which she could have new CDs made that would carry her own mnistry imprint rather than the 3abn
i copyright and "reorder” information. I am also quite sure that she did not receive any of the video
masters which featured her... but someone else with more direct information will need to confirm

i this.

So what did she really receive? Things that must twist the blade every time she looks at the supply
and especially when she fills and ships an order. Things that retain an unbreakable "chain” to 3abn,
i since she is not free to hold the masters and the copyright in her own name.... even though the

{ copyright owner has erased her out of his life. This must continue to be a very heartwrenching

- burden for her to bear.

Posted by: lurker Jan 22 2007, 08:47 AM

The Separation agreement gives Linda "the rights including the masters to the five musical CD
projects that she has had a primary role in (two solo projects and three duet projects with Danny
and Linda.)" I do not know about the copyrights but I would think the word "rights" in the above
quoted agreement probably means copyrights.

I am just trying to keep things accurate because Danny likes to quote and disprove or cast doubt
on anything he can that is said in order to question our honesty and accuracy. Then he uses this
to distract from the things which have been fully documented as true.

Posted by: watchbird Jan 22 2007, 09:13 AM

 QUOTE(lurker @ Jan 22 2007, 09:47 AM) (]

éThe Separation agreement gives Linda "the rights including the masters to the five musical CD
i projects that she has had a primary role in (two solo projects and three duet projects with Danny

§and Linda.)" I do not know about the copyrights but T would think the word "rlghts" in the above
};quoted agreement probably means copyrights.
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I am just trying to keep things accurate because Danny likes to quote and disprove or cast doubt on
i anything he can that is said in order to question our honesty and accuracy. Then he uses this to
‘distract from the things which have been fully documented as true.

You are correct. Thank you for calling our attention to this. And I notice now that it also mentions the
specific songs of hers on a video. See the contract at http://www.lindashelton.org/contract.html. This
may mean then that she would have the legal right to have new CDs made with new labels... if she
had the finances to do so. But in the meantime she has the old stock that is worthless to her unless
she sells it as it is. So she is still caught in an unenviable position with the old stock.
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Posted by: simplysaved Jan 22 2007, 09:54 AM

Thanks for the clarification.

'QUOTE(lurker @ Jan 22 2007, 09:47 AM) []

{The Separation agreement gives Linda "the rights including the masters to the five musical CD
§projects that she has had a primary role in (two solo projects and three duet projects with Danny
‘and Linda.)" I do not know about the copyrights but I would think the word "rights” in the above
;iquoted‘ agreement probably means copyrights.

I am just trying to keep things accurate because Danny likes to quote and disprove or cast doubt on
§anything he can that is said in order to question our honesty and accuracy. Then he uses this to
idistract from the things which have been fully documented as true.

QUOTE(watchbird @ Jan 22 2007, 10:13 AM) []

You are correct. Thank you for calling our attention to this. And I notice now that it also mentions
the specific songs of hers on a video. See the contract at
http://www.lindashelton.org/contract.html. This may mean then that she would have the legal right
to have new CDs made with new labels... if she had the finances to do so. But in the meantime she
‘has the old stock that is worthless to her unless she sells it as it i5. So she is still caught in an
‘unenviable position with the old stock.

Posted by: Denny Jan 22 2007, 10:12 AM

QUOTE(c;ay @Deczgzoosloq,zopM)D e e e

%here in Alabama 250k gets you a really nice size house,.... with a decent size pool.... and even
isome land, depending of course where you buy.....

Just as I thought I should see my flat and emigrate to the US anyway want to sell me a green card or
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have get-mearried-a special business arrangement? fﬂ

Posted by: calvin Jan 22 2007, 10:17 AM

.QUOTE(Denny @ Jan 22 2007, 10:12 AM)(]

%Just as I thought I should see my flat and emigrate to the US anyway want to sell me a green card
or have getmrenwied-a special business arrangement?

Sorry Denny, already married, can't help you here. [i

Posted by: Observer Jan 22 2007, 11:39 AM

Re: "here in Alabama 250k gets you a really nice size house..... with a decent size pool.... and
even some land, depending of course where you buy..... "

Where 1 live, 250 K could purchase you a small, but nice condo. But, then you would have to pay
a monthly condo fee.

If you wanted a seperate home, no way. In the central area, 250 K might purchase you an older
home needing repairs in a neighbourhood that was starating to run-down. If you were willing to
go 20 - 40 miles out, you might be able to purchase a home ten years old, in a reasonable
neighbourhood.

As to a pool, etc, no way!

Posted by: sonshineonme Jan 22 2007, 12:35 PM

Re: "here in Alabama 250k gets you a really nice size house..... with a decent size pool.... and even
some land, depending of course where you buy....."

Where I live, 250 K could purchase you a small, but nice condo. But, then you would have to pay a
i monthly condo fee.

If you wanted a seperate home, no way. In the central area, 250 K might purchase you an older

i home needing repairs in a neighbourhood that was starating to run-down. If you were willing to go
20 - 40 miles out, you might be able to purchase a home ten years old, in a reasonable

i neighbourhood.

| As to a pool, etc, no way!
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"Joe" stopped in long enough to leave his rebuking sermon, but not to answer these questions.
Doesn’t that seem odd? | ] Does he not care about sin?

Posted by: eye witness Jan 22 2007, 03:25 PM

' QUOTE(sonshineonme @ Jan 22 2007, 12:35 PM)

"Joe" stopped in fong enough to leave his rebuking sermon, but not to answer these questions.
Doesn't that seem odd? Ej Does he not care about sin?

Well such a heart you have! I will give you a miracle story, if you haven't alreay read it or maybe part
of the publishing, it reads:

"What a joy to find you on my cable channel 19 in Sacramento. Your Bible truths lift me up form this
dark world and give me hope for a brighter future! You're the Best!"

Miracles that God is working through His Ministry 3ABN.

Hum, do you have any such thing you would like to share sonshineonme? Something positive is
always up lifting to the lost and perishing world whom might be reading this site.

Posted by: inga Jan 22 2007, 03:49 PM

| QUOTE(eye witness @ Jan 22 2007, 04:25 PM) []

EWeII such a heart you have! I will give you a miracle story, if you haven't alreay read it or maybe
i part of the publishing, it reads:

"What a joy to find you on my cable channel 19 in Sacramento. Your Bible truths lift me up form
i this dark world and give me hope for a brighter future! You're the Best!"
Miracles that God is working through His Ministry 3ABN.

Shame on you for claiming miracles of God's saving power as credit towards justifying Dan
Shelton's despicable behavior!

Remember, God can use asses!

Although Dan claims 3ABN as his "baby," we are not willing to equate 3ABN with Dan Shelton himself.
Much of the programmin on 3ABN is produced independently of Dan and could easily be shown
through other channels as well. (And some of it is.)

As for Linda -- I trust no one is claiming perfection for her. If she didn't always react in the most
Christ-like way under provocation, it does nothing to excuse the behavior of Dan Shelton since
the divorce.

Posted by: sonshineonme Jan 22 2007, 04:01 PM
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QUOTE(inga @ Jan 22 2007, 01:49 PM) [

Shame on you for claiming miracles of God's saving power as credit towards justifying Dan
- Shelton's despicable behavior!

i Remember, God can use asses!

éAIthough Dan claims 3ABN as his "baby," we are not willing to equate 3ABN with Dan Shelton
himself. Much of the programmin on 3ABN is produced independently of Dan and could easily be
fshown through other channels as well. {And some of it is.)

As for Linda -- I trust no one is claiming perfection for her. If she didn't always react in the most
Christ-like way under provocation, it does nothing to excuse the behavior of Dan Shelton
: since the divorce.

Thank you Inga, you took the words right from my mouth!

Posted by: roxe Jan 22 2007, 11:09 PM

 QUOTE(inga @ Jan 22 2007, 02:49 PM) [

Remember, God can use asses!

thanks for reminding me of that story!

i've been thinking for several weeks now about Nebuchadnezzar's testimony in Daniel 4... talking
about how God uses the "basest of men" to be leaders of nations...

"basest of men"... the worst ones possible... the most despicable...
hmmm....

is it possible that could include leadership of other entities besides nations??

Posted by: Ozzie Jan 23 2007, 01:34 AM

"basest of men"... the worst ones possible... the most despicable...

‘hmmm....

is it possible that could include leadership of other entities besides nations??
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I've been wondering about Daniel 4 also. Nebuchadnezzar's initial warning and his refusal to apply it
to himself, resulted in him "being driven from men, and did eat grass as oxen, and his body was wet

with the dew of heaven, till his hairs were grown like eagles feathers and his nails like birds' claws".
Dan.4:33

Such a pity that some people think this could not apply to them.

EI‘ve been wondering about Daniel 4 also. Nebuchadnezzar's initial warning and his refusal to apply it
gto himself, resulted in him "being driven from men, and did eat grass as oxen, and his body was wet

iwith the dew of heaven, till his hairs were grown like eagles feathers and his nails like birds' claws”.
iDan.4:33

§Such a pity that some people think this could not apply to them.

Looks like Joe is gone.

Posted by: Johann Jan 24 2007, 11:22 PM

EQUOTE(eye wifness @Jan 242

%Looks like Joe is gone. E

Do you expect he will reeappear in an early resurrection?

Posted by: sonshineonme Jan 24 2007, 11:27 PM

QUQTE(Johann@Jan242007,09zsz) D

ngo you expect he will reeappear in an early resurrection?

Ix] rof[

well, not unless he suddenly becomes 'unbanned'! He was the one that asked to be "removed" from
this place. L?[
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Posted by: sister Jan 25 2007, 06:49 AM

;ﬁQUOTE(Johann @ Jan 25 2007, 12:22 AM) []

Do you expect he will reeappear in an early resurrection?

Or perhaps a reincarnation? Different computer, different IP number, different identity...OH, NO,
E NOW THEY WILL KNOW HOW TO DO IT!| fx rofl || =1 rof || [ rof |

Sister

Posted by: wwjd Jan 25 2007, 07:51 PM

. QUOTE(sister @ Jan 25 2007, 06:49 AM) _|

Or perhaps a \reincarnation? Different computer, different IP nume:r, different identity...OH, NO,
E NOW THEY WILL KNOW HOW TO DO IT! | = rof || roft || il rof |

Sister

Maybe he and Pickle will be reincarnated and come back together....P-I-C-K-L-E WHERE ARE YOU

-

Posted by: eye witness Jan 25 2007, 09:48 PM

_QUOTE(wwijd @ Jan 25 2007, 07:52PM)(] |

Maybe he and Pickle will be reincarnated and come back together....P-I-C-K-L-E WHERE ARE
you| — |

Made too many assumptions do you suppose WWJID? Maybe the statement from ASI opened his eyes
a little bit. or realizes he is "in a pickle?"

What do you think the "Linda Team" would say IF the NAD were to make a pro ASI and 3abn
statement? Do you think then.. they would discredit the "Church " just as they did ASI ?
... we shall see.
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Posted by: sonshineonme Jan 25 2007, 10:00 PM

' QUOTE(eye witness @ Jan 25 2007, 07:48 PM) [

ade too many assumptions do you suppose WWJID? Maybe the statement from ASI opened his
ves a little bit. or realizes he is "in a pickle?"

f@What do you think the "Linda Team" would say IF the NAD were to make a pro ASI and 3abn
i statement? Do you think then.. they would discredit the "Church " just as they did ASI ?

| [ mor | (Found ity

S ——

ASI discredited themselves in their cowardly way of backing out of something they knew all to well
was going to be much more then this ugly divorce and remarriage issue. Why do you think Danny
had to hurry and get it on the 3abn site and "explain” it thru HIS eyes what it's all really about??
Because he has so many brainwashed listeners that will just take his word for things (as usual) and
not do their own checking on the facts. He will do anythig to cause confusion (sound familiar?) and
try to keep those dollars coming in....You can say all that you want, but the emails and facts are out
there, the correspondence is out there, people will read it and understand, and you all will be left
(once again) looking very decietful and petty. You are beating this drum a little too fong and hard and
only showing just how completely ingorant you really are. Why don't you do a little reseach of your
own and replace some of the brainwashing you have going on in your head.

Posted by: Fran Jan 25 2007, 10:14 PM

. QUOTE(eye witness @ Jan 25 2007, 09:48 PM) ]

Made too many assumptions do you suppose WWID? Maybe the statement from ASI opened his
i eyes a little bit. or realizes he is "in a pickle?"

ﬁiWhat do you think the "Linda Team" would say IF the NAD were to make a pro ASI and 3abn
statement? Do you think then.. They would discredit the "Church " just as they did ASI ?
i... we shall see.

No, a Statement will not convince me. However, such a statement would not surprise me either. The
church needs to be cleansed too. They better be very careful when making such a statement. Their
characters will be in question too.

Nothing will convince me to believe otherwise, except solid proof (pictures) of Linda committing
adultery! They can't do that, because Danny has said himself that there was NO ADULTERY! But, then
again, he has been quite the master at lies.

A questionable statement from the NAD will not budge my opinion one iota. I noticed your “IF” word.
Isn’t that what Satan used in tempting Jesus Christ?
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If a statement, as you suggest, is forthcoming, it should be challenged to the furthest extent. It will
blow this mess wide open. The Review will be bombarded with comments. It will bring this mess right
to the forefront, right where it should be, IF this non-existent letter should ever be written.

Posted by: husbandoftheyear Jan 25 2007, 10:47 PM

A statement? What exactly is a statement worth? The price of the paper?

It might be as truthful as "I did not have sex with that woman, Miss Lewinsky..."

Posted by: Ozzie Jan 27 2007, 05:03 AM

. QUOTE(husbandoftheyear @ Jan 26 2007, 02:47 PM) [

A statement? What exactly is a statement worth? The price of the paper?

It might be as truthful as "I did not have sex with that woman, Miss Lewinsky..."

1

[x] roﬂ» J

And won't it make as much news as the statement "I did not have sex with THAT woman", when the
secular media get on to what is happening at 3ABN. They'll have a field day. Interesting days ahead

E] wow.gif
and a lot of hurt for bewildered people who actually trust DS!

Powered by Invision Power Board (http://www.invisionboard.com)
© Invision Power Services (http://www.invisionpower.com)

http://www .blacksda.com/forums/index.php?act=Print&client=printer& =48&t=11914

4/2/2007





